

# The London Gazette

Registered as a newspaper

Published by Authority

Established 1665

# Contents

State/

Parliament/

\*Ecclesiastical/6215

Public Finance/

- \*Transport/6215
- \*Planning/6225

Health/

- \*Environment/6227
- \*Water/6227
- \*Agriculture & Fisheries/6228

Energy/

\*Notices published today

Post & Telecom./

- \*Other Notices/6228
  - Competition/
- \*Corporate Insolvency/6229
- \*Personal Insolvency/6250

http://www.london-gazette.co.uk

- \*Companies Regulation/6264
- \*Partnerships/6264
  - Societies Regulation/
- \*Personal Legal/6266
- \*European Tracker/6276

A guide to the latest European materials including consultative documents, draft legislation, treaties, conventions and directives.

## **Ecclesiastical**



## Marriage Acts

A Building certified for worship named THE VINEYARD CENTRE, Bar End Road, Winchester, in the registration district of Winchester, in the non-Metropolitan County of Hampshire, was on 8th May 2001, registered for solemnising marriages therein, pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act 1949, as amended by section 1(1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act 1958.

M. C. Vernon, Superintendent Registrar 11th May 2001.

# Transport



# **Road Traffic Acts**

## London Borough of Brent

THE BRENT (RESTRICTION OF STOPPING ON BUS STOPS) (NO. 3, 1999) (AMENDMENT NO. 14) TRAFFIC ORDER 2001 THE BRENT (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO. 117) ORDER 2001

THE BRENT (GOODS VEHICLES) (FREE LOADING PLACES) (NO. 3) ORDER 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Brent, on 21st May 2001, made the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by section 8 of, and Part 1 of Schedule 5 to, the Local Government Act 1985.

Local Government Act 1985.

2. The general effect of the "Restriction of Stopping on Bus Stops" Order will be to amend the Brent (Restriction of Waiting on Bus Stops) (No. 1) Traffic Orders of 1974 and 1982 and the Brent (Restriction of Stopping on Bus Stops) (No. 3) Traffic Order 1999 so that:

- (a) the existing Bus Stop Clearway Restrictions in the lengths of street specified in Schedule 1 to this notice will be revoked;
- (b) vehicles will be prohibited from stopping "at any time" on the bus stops which lie within the lengths of streets specified in Schedule 2 to this notice.
- 3. The prohibition referred to in sub-paragraph 2(b) above will not apply to anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable in uniform or in accordance with any restriction or requirement indicated by traffic signs placed on the highway by or on behalf of the Metropolitan Police.

  4. The general effect of the "Waiting and Loading Restriction" Order
- will be further to amend the Brent (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1979, so that waiting by vehicles (including waiting for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle) will be changed so that such prohibition will apply at any time in the lengths of streets specified in Schedule 3 to this notice;
  5. The general effect of the "Goods Vehicles Free Loading Places"
- Amendment Order will be to amend the Brent (Goods Vehicles) (Free Loading Places) (No. 1) Order 1995, so as to:
- (a) revoke the designation of the existing free loading places in the lengths of streets specified in Schedule 4 to this notice;
- (b) designate free loading places in the lengths of streets specified in Schedule 5 to this notice to operate between 8 a.m. and 6.30 p.m. on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive;
- (c) specify that goods carrying vehicles constructed or adapted for use for the carriage of goods or burden of any description and is not drawing a trailer, may be used, subject to the provisions of the Order, for the purpose of continuous loading and unloading in the designated loading places during the permitted hours.
- 6. A copy of each of the Orders, which will come into operation on 4th June 2001, of a map of the relevant area, of the above-mentioned Orders of 1974, 1979, 1982 and 1995 (and of the Orders which have amended those Orders) can be inspected, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive until the end of 6 weeks from the date on which the Orders were made, at:
- (a) The One Stop Shop, Brent Town Hall, Forty Lane, Wembley, Middlesex HA9 9HX; and
- (b) The One Stop Shop, Brent House, 349-357 High Road, Wembley, Middlesex HA9 6BZ
- 7. Copies of the Orders may be purchased from the address mentioned in paragraph 6(b) above.
- 8. Any person desiring to question the validity of any of the Orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to any of the Orders may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Orders were made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.
- S. Kamath, Deputy Director of Environmental Services (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

SCHEDULE 1

Bus Stop Clearway to be revoked

Kingsbury Road:

- (a) the north side, from Nos. 642-644 Kingsbury Road, eastward, for 25 metres:
- (b) the south side, from Nos. 533-535 Kingsbury Road, westward, for

High Street, Harlesden, the south-west side, from Nos. 118-112 High Street, Harlesden, to 25 metres north-west of Nos. 117-119 High Street,

Sidmouth Road, the south-east side, from Nos. 4-5 Sidmouth Parade, Sidmouth Road, north-eastward, for 23 metres.

SCHEDULE 2

Bus Stop Clearway (24 hours)

Brondesbury Park:

- (a) the north-east side, from the rear boundary of Nos. 13 The Avenue, north-westward, for 27 metres;
- (b) the south-west side, from 12 metres north-west of The Avenue, north-westward, for 27 metres.

High Street, Harlesden, the south-west side, from 2 metres south-east of the north-western wall of No. 116 High Street, Harlesden, southeastward, for 19 metres.

Honeypot Lane, the north-east side, from Nos. 18-20 Honeypot Lane, north-westward, for 39 metres.

Kingsbury Road:

(a) the north-west side, from 8.50 metres, north-east of Nos. 642-644 Kingsbury Road, north-eastward, for 25 metres;

(b) the south-east side, from 7 metres north-east of Nos. 533-535 Kingsbury Road, south-westward, for 25 metres.

Sidmouth Road

- (a) the north-west side, from 2 metres south-west of Nos. 9-10 Sidmouth Parade, Sidmouth Road, south-westward, for 27 metres:
- (b) the south-east side, from 2.50 metres south-west of Nos. 7-8 Sidmouth Parade, Sidmouth Road, north-eastward, for 19 metres.

SCHEDULE 3

Waiting/Loading Restrictions (At Any Time)

High Street, Harlesden, south-west side,

- (a) from 2 metres north-east of Nos. 94 and Nos. 96 to 100 High Street, Harlesden, to 8 metres north-west of the south-eastern wall of No. 112 High Street, Harlesden;
- (b) from 2 metres north-west of the south-eastern wall of No. 112 High Street, Harlesden, to 2 metres south-east of the north-western wall of No. 122 High Street, Harlesden.

Loading Places to be revoked

High Street, Harlesden, the south-west side,

- (a) from Nos. 118-120 High Street, Harlesden, to 2 metres south-east of the north-westernmost boundary of No. 116 High Street, Harlesden;
- (b) from Nos. 117-119 High Street, Harlesden, north-westward, for 25 metres.

SCHEDULE 5

New Loading Places

High Street, Harlesden, south-west side,

- (a) from 2 metres north-west of the south-eastern wall of No. 112 High
- Street, Harlesden, north-westward, for 6 metres; (b) from Nos. 117-119 High Street, Harlesden, to 2 metres south-east of the north-western wall of No. 122 High Street, Harlesden.

21st May 2001. (482)

## London Borough of Brent

# THE BRENT (PRESCRIBED ROUTE) (NO. 3) TRAFFIC ORDER

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Brent, on 22nd May 2001, made the above-mentioned Order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by section 8 of, and Part 1 of Schedule 5 to, the Local Government Act 1985, so as to continue in force indefinitely the provisions of the Brent (Prescribed Route) (No. 1) Experimental Traffic Order 1999.

- 2. The general effect of the Order will be to prohibit vehicles from entering that length of Buck Lane which lies between a point 13 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerb-line of Kingsbury Road and a point 15 metres north-east of that kerb-line.
- 3. The prohibition referred to in paragraph 2 above will not apply:
- (a) to vehicles being used for ambulance, fire brigade or police purposes in an emergency; or
- (b) to pedal cycles which follow the route through the barrier indicated by traffic signs; or
- (c) to anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable in uniform; or
- (d) to any person who causes any vehicle to proceed in accordance with any restriction or requirement indicated by traffic signs placed on the highway by or on behalf of the Metropolitan Police.
- 4. A copy of the Order, which will come into operation on 29th May 2001, and of a map of the relevant area can be inspected, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive until the end of 6 weeks from the date on which the Order was made, at:
- (a) The One Stop Shop, Brent Town Hall, Forty Lane, Wembley, Middlesex HA9 9HX; and
- (b) The One Stop Shop, Brent House, 349-357 High Road, Wembley, Middlesex HA9 6BZ.
- 5. Copies of the Order may be purchased from the address mentioned in paragraph 4(b) above.
- 6. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order, or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.
- S. Kamath, Deputy Director of Environmental Services (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

22nd May 2001. (483)

## London Borough of Camden

# THE CAMDEN (PRESCRIBED ROUTE) (NO. 1) EXPERIMENTAL TRAFFIC ORDER 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Camden, on 21st May 2001, made the above-mentioned Order under sections 9, 10 and 124 of Part IV of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and Road Traffic Act 1991 and all other enabling powers.

The general nature and effect of the Experimental Order will be:

- (i) Monmouth Street, between Shelton Street and Seven Dials. Reverse current one-way working so that vehicles must only proceed in a northbound direction.
- (ii) *Tower Street*, Reverse one-way working so that vehicles must only proceed in a south-easterly direction. Prohibit the right turn from Tower Street into Monmouth Street.
- (iii) Earlham Street, junction with Shaftesbury Avenue introduce a closure. Prohibit vehicles from entering or exiting, except for pedal cycles and emergency service vehicles.
- (iv) Earlham Street, between Shaftesbury Avenue and Tower Street. Revoke existing one-way working.
- (v) Endell Street, junction with Betterton Street introduce a closure. Prohibit vehicles from entering or exiting, except for pedal cycles and emergency service vehicles.
- (vi) *Endell Street*, between Betterton Street and Shelton Street. Revoke existing one-way working.

The Orders provide that, in pursuance of section 10(2) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, the Director of the Council's Environment Department or some person authorised in that behalf by him and after consulting with the Commissioner of Police of the Metropolis, may modify or suspend any provision of this Order, or any provisions thereof if it appears essential to do so for certain purposes.

A copy of the Order which will come into force on 18th June 2001, a plan of the relevant area and the Council's statement of reasons for making the Order, may be inspected during normal office hours, for a period of 6 months; at the Environment Department Reception, Fifth Floor, Camden Town Hall, Argyle Street Entrance, London WC1H 8EQ.

Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order, or of any provision contained therein, on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order is made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

If the provisions of the Order continue for a period of not less than 6 months from the coming into force of the Order, or any modification, the Director of Environment Department will consider in due course whether the provisions of the Order, as modified, should be reproduced and continued in force indefinitely by means of an Order made under Section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.

Anyone wishing to object to the making of the Order under section 6 of said Act, for the purposes of such reproduction and continuation in force, or make other representations, may, within the period of 6 months, send a statement in writing and the grounds thereof of any objection to the Director of Environment Department, Engineering and Traffic Service, Fourth Floor, Camden Town Hall, Argyle Street, London WC1H 8EQ.

*P. Bishop*, Director, Environment Department (the Officer appointed for this purpose). (524)

# London Borough of Camden RELATING TO—RELOCATION OF ZEBRA CROSSING

Notice is hereby given that the Camden Borough Council, in connection with their "Safer Routes to Schools" policy, propose in respect of the following location, to:

(a) Pond Street junction with South End Road

Relocate the zebra crossing in Pond Street to the location approximately 9·5 metres west of the centreline of South End Road. Zig zag markings will extend on Pond Street from a point 13 metres west of the property wall of Nos. 37 Pond Street and 1 South End Road to a point 24 metres east of Nos. 37 Pond Street and 1 South End Road (both sides), except for the area of the zebra crossing.

If you have any queries about the proposals, please telephone Ian Veinot of the London Borough of Camden during office hours on 020-7974 2255.

Documents giving more detailed particulars of these proposals can be inspected, during normal office hours, at the Environment Department Reception, 5th Floor, Town Hall Extension, Argyle Street, London WC1H 8EO.

Any representations relating to the proposals should be sent in writing to Alex Djan at the following address within a period of 28 days from the date of this notice. All representations need to specify the grounds on which they are made: London Borough of Camden, Environment Department, Transportation Engineering, Freepost, London WC1H 8EQ. Ref. ETS/TE/IV/NW413/20.

(This notice is issued in accordance with section 23 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.)

P. Bishop, Director of Environment Department (510)

## London Borough of Islington

THE ISLINGTON (PARKING PLACES) (FINSBURY PARK) EXPERIMENTAL TRAFFIC ORDER 2001

THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ISLINGTON (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTIONS) (AMENDMENT NO. 3) (ZONE J CONTROLLED PARKING ZONE) EXPERIMENTAL TRAFFIC ORDER 2001

THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ISLINGTON (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTIONS) (AMENDMENT NO. 2) (ZONE H CONTROLLED PARKING ZONE) EXPERIMENTAL TRAFFIC ORDER 2001

# THE ISLINGTON (GILLESPIE TRAFFIC SCHEME) (PARKING PLACES) (AMENDMENT NO. 1) EXPERIMENTAL TRAFFIC ORDER 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Islington, after consulting with the Commissioner of Police of the Metropolis, in accordance with Part III of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, in excercise of the powers conferred by section 9 and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, and of all other powers thereunto enabling, has made the above Orders.

The general effect of the Islington (Parking Places) (Finsbury Park) Experimental Traffic Order is to:

(a) Designate parking places between 8.30 a.m. and 6.30 p.m., Monday to Saturday, in the streets in the table below:

Streets in Zone J	Resident Permit only spaces	Shared Resident and Business Permits and Pay and Display spaces	Shared Business and Pay and Display spaces	Pay and Display only spaces	Loading restriction change created by (3) below
Biggerstaff Street		24		7	
Charteris Road	47		5		
Clifton Terrace	1	5			
Dulas Street		6			
Everleigh Street	11	7			
Evershot Road	92	9	9		
Fonthill Road	84	34			
Goodwin Street		6			
Hanley Road	4				
Lennox Road	17		4		
Moray Road	37	_			
Morris Place	0.5	7			
Regina Road	95	6	6		D 1.1
Stroud Green Road		21	21		Peak hours south-west side between Lennox Road and No. 175; at any time from No. 175 and Hanley Road
Tollington Park Wells Terrace	10	11 27	4		
Woodfall Road	21	14			

Designate parking places between 8.30 a.m. and 6.30 p.m., Monday to Saturday and on Match Days when there is a sporting event at Arsenal Football Ground, 8.30 a.m. and 8.30 p.m., Monday to Saturday, 12 noon to 4.30 p.m. Sunday, in the streets in the table below:

12 noon to 4.30 p.m. Sunday, in the streets in the table below:						
	Streets in Zone H	Resident Permit only spaces	Shared Resident and Business Permits and Pay and Display spaces	Shared Business and Pay and Display spaces	Pay and Display only spaces	Loading restriction change created by (3) below
	Ambler Road	90				
	Avenell Road	68	16			
	Blackstock Road	8	29	45	2	Peak hours south-west side between No. 18 and Monsell Road; at any time from Monsell Road 30 metres south-east; peak hours from 30 metres south-east of Monsell Road to Chatterton Road; at any time on the entrance to Chatterton Road
	Canning Road	74				
	Chatterton Road Conewood Street Elwood Street	62 33 46		10		
	Gillespie Road Herrick Road	60	13	6		
	Hurlock Road		Waitin	ng restrictions on	ly	
	Legard Road	31	1.1	5		
	Monsell Road Mountgrove Road	70 17	11 12	J		
	Plimsoll Road	138	12			
	Prah Road	34		13		
	Riversdale Road	136				
	Romilly Road	72	6			
	St. Thomas' Road	123	17		1	
	Vale Row Wyatt Road	56	waitir	ng restrictions on	ту	

(b) Specify:

that the vehicles parked in those places should display a valid permit and/or a correctly marked voucher in permit only places or a Pay and Display ticket in shared use places, that the vehicles parking in the places can only be vehicles not pulling a trailer, private cars, passenger carrying vehicles capable of carrying less than 12 persons, goods carrying vehicles, a motor cycle (with or without a side car) or an invalid carriage not exceeding 2·28 metres in height and the overall length of which does not exceed 5 metres.

#### (concerning Residents Permits):

that the names of the streets or parts of streets wherein the residents can apply for permits and visitors permits will be those listed in Schedules 4H and 4J, that one resident permit can be obtained by each resident, that the charge for resident permits will be: £95 per annum, £56 for 6 months, £35 for 3 months, £13 per month, that the visitors permits would be valid between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. Mondays to Saturdays, will be £1.80 each for 3 hours stay and 30 visitor permits will be obtainable by each resident each year, that, in zone H, a resident permit will be valid throughout all the hours of operation of designated parking places on Match Days, that, on Match Days, after 6.30 p.m. Mondays to Saturdays and 12 noon to 4.30 p.m. Sundays, residents who do not wish to purchase a resident permit may park with a Match Day permit issued at no charge.

#### (concerning Business Permits):

that the names of the streets or parts of streets wherein the residents can apply for permits and visitors permits will be those listed in Schedules 4H and 4J, that each business can acquire two business permits, that the annual charge for a business permit will be £10 and that it must be displayed with up to three business vouchers at any one visit, each of which is charged at 80p and is valid for stays of up to one hour, that, in zone H, a business permit will be valid throughout all the hours of operation of designated parking places on Match Days.

#### (concerning Pay and Display):

that the maximum period for which a vehicle can be parked is 2 hours, that the charges are 20p for each 10 minute period or part thereof, that return is prohibited within 1 hour, that, in zone H, Pay and Display spaces will not operate after 6.30 p.m. on Match weekdays and 12 noon to 4.30 p.m. on Match Sundays and they will only be available to permit holders.

(concerning Match Day Street Traders):

that, in zone H, persons who possess a street trader's pitch licence may obtain a permit for use all day on Match Days by a small vehicle that would not normally park on the street trader's pitch, that the cost shall be £40 per month or part thereof.

(concerning general associated matters):

that offences will attract a parking charge notice requiring the payment of an excess charge of £80, reduced to £40 if paid within 14 days, that disabled badge holders would be permitted to park free of charge without time limit, and other matters concerning the arrangements for administration of the scheme.

The general effect of the London Borough of Islington (Waiting and Loading Restrictions) (Amendment No. 3) (Zone J Controlled Parking Zone) Experimental Traffic Order 2001, and The London Borough of Islington (Waiting and Loading Restrictions) (Amendment No. 2) (Zone H Controlled Parking Zone) Experimental Traffic Order 2001 is to:

prohibit the waiting of vehicles (otherwise than for loading) in the streets and parts of streets except where designated parking places are introduced under (2) above and to change existing restrictions to prohibit loading in Blackstock Road and Stroud Green Road as shown in the tables in (2) above.

These prohibitions will not apply under the direction of a uniformed police constable or traffic warden, and in certain circumstances e.g. the picking up and setting down of passengers, exemption for licensed street traders, and the carrying out of repairs to apparatus in the highway. The usual exemptions relating to vehicles displaying a disabled person's badge apply.

Existing waiting and loading restrictions are suspended where they conflict with these prohibitions.

The general effect of the Islington (Gillespie Traffic Scheme) (Parking Places) (Amendment No. 1) Experimental Traffic Order is to:

Reduce the size of the Gillespie CPZ to exclude the area now covered by zone H in (2) above.

This means that permits obtained for the Gillespie CPZ may now only be used in that part of the Gillespie CPZ that lies outside the streets of zone H in (2) above. (Residents of zone H cannot now obtain "Gillespie" permits for use outside zone H, but have the availability of either zone H permits or special Match day permits).

The Orders have provided that, in pursuance of section 10(2) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, the Head of Planning and Transportation or some person authorised on his or her behalf, may, if it appears to that person essential in the interests of the expeditious, convenient and safe movement of traffic or for preserving or improving the amenities of the area through which any road affected by this Order runs, modify or suspend the Order or any provision thereof.

A copy of the Orders, which will come into operation on 16th July 2001, together with drawings showing the lengths of the streets affected, the statement of reasons for making the Orders and copies of the Orders suspended can be inspected, during normal office hours, at the offices of the undersigned until the expiration of the experiment.

Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any regulations thereunder have not been complied with may, within 6 weeks of the date that the Order was made, make an application for the purpose to the High Court.

If the provisions of the Order continue in operation for a period of not less than 6 months, the London Borough of Islington shall consider in due course whether the provisions of the Orders should be reproduced and continued in force indefinitely by means of Orders under the said Act of 1984. Any person wishing to object to the reproduction and continuation must write, stating the grounds of the objection, within six months of the date of commencement or the date of modification, should any modification be made, whichever is the later, to Graham Loveland, Head of Planning and Transportation, The London Borough of Islington, 222 Upper Street, London N1 1YA, quoting Ref. DM/CPZ.

21st May 2001. (484)

## London Borough of Islington

## NOTICE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

As part of the measures needed to create the Number 55 bus *Plus* Route from Leyton Green to Oxford Circus, the Council of the London Borough of Islington wishes to rationalise the various waiting and loading restrictions in Clerkenwell Road and Old Street and to introduce a westbound bus lane in Clerkenwell Road and to upgrade the existing Old Street bus lane. To do this, The Council made, on 1st May 2001, Experimental Traffic Orders to introduce bus lanes and loading and waiting restrictions in Clerkenwell Road and Old Street with minor adjustments to integrate the changes with older restrictions at and near side roads. The experiment will last for a 6 month period under the following Orders:

# THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ISLINGTON (BUS PRIORITY) (OLD STREET AND CLERKENWELL ROAD) EXPERIMENTAL TRAFFIC ORDER 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Islington after consulting the Commissioner of Police of the Metropolis in exercise of the powers conferred by sections 9 and Part IV of Schedule 9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991 and of all other powers thereunto enabling, made, on 1st May 2001, the above Order.

The general effect of the Order will be to create, in Old Street, a westbound bus lane between the Old Street Roundabout and Golden Lane; 8 a.m. to 10 a.m. and 4 to 7 p.m., Mondays to Fridays, 8 a.m. to 1.30 p.m., Saturdays; and, in Clerkenwell Road, a westbound bus lane between St. John's Square and Turnmill Street; 8 a.m. to 7 p.m., Mondays to Fridays, 8 a.m. to 1.30 p.m., Saturdays.

It would be an offence to cause a vehicle to be in the bus lane during these hours unless the vehicle is:

- (a) stopping to allow a person to get on or off the vehicle or stopping to allow loading or unloading unless the activity is prohibited by any other Order (e.g. a yellow line);
- (b) permitted to park or load as an exempted vehicle under another Order;
- (c) crossing to a side road or a vehicular access;
- (d) a local authority refuse vehicle;
- (e) a Royal Mail vehicle being used to deliver or collect mail;
- (f) being used to remove an obstruction;
- (g) being used for road maintenance;
- (h) being used for building or demolition;
- (i) being used to maintain services under or on the road;
- (j) avoiding or helping in an accident;
- (k) an emergency services vehicle on a call; and
- (l) directed so to do by a police constable in uniform or a traffic warden.

In the case of items (d) to (i) inclusive, the exemption to the regulations shall only apply if the vehicle cannot be used for that purpose without being in the bus lane and in so far as the activity is not prohibited by the provisions of any other Order.

# THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ISLINGTON (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTIONS) (AMENDMENT NO. 1) (OLD STREET AND CLERKENWELL ROAD) EXPERIMENTAL TRAFFIC ORDER 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Islington after consulting the Commissioner of Police of the Metropolis in exercise of the powers conferred by sections 9 and Part IV of Schedule 9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984(a), as amended by the Local Government Act 1985(b) and the Road Traffic Act 1991(c) and of all other powers thereunto enabling, made on 1st May 2001, the above Order. The general effect of the Order will be to vary the Islington (Waiting and Loading Restrictions) Consolidation Order 2001 to make the following waiting and loading restrictions:

warding and loading restrictions,							
Street	From	To	Waiting prohibited	Loading prohibited			
Clerkenwell Road south side	Farringdon Road	Turnmill Street	At any time	At any time			
	Turnmill Street	No. 29 Clerkenwell Road	8 a.m. to 7 p.m., Mon to Sat	8 a.m. to 7 p.m., Mon to Fri, 8 a.m. to 1.30 p.m., Sat			
	At 29 Clerkenwell Road		8 a.m. to 7 p.m., Mon to Sat	8 a.m. to 10 a.m., Mon to Fri, 8 a.m. to 1.30 p.m. Sat			
	29 Clerkenwell Road	St John Street	8 a.m. to 7 p.m Mon to Sat	8 a.m. to 7 p.m. Mon to Fri, 8 a.m. to 1.30 p.m., Sat			
	St John Street	50 metres east of St. John Street	At any time	At any time			
	50 metres east of St. John Street	Goswell Road	8 a.m. to 7 p.m., Mon to Sat	8 a.m. to 7 p.m. Mon to Fri, 8 a.m to 1.30 p.m., Sat			
Clerkenwell Road north side	Farringdon Road	Farringdon Lane	At any time	At any time			
	Farringdon Lane	St. John's Square	8 a.m. to 7 p.m., Mon to Sat	8 a.m. to 7 p.m., Mon to Fri, 8 a.m. to 1.30 p.m., Sat			
	St John's Square St. John Street	St. John Street 39 Metres east of St. John Street	At any time 8 a.m. to 7 p.m., Mon to Sat	At any time 8 a.m. to 7 p.m., Mon to Fri, 8 a.m. to 1.30 p.m., Sat			
	39 metres east of St. John Street	50 metres west of Goswell Road	8 a.m. to 7 p.m., Mon to Sat	8 a.m. to 10 a.m., 4 to 7 p.m., Mon to Fri			
	50 metres west of Goswell Road	Goswell Road	At any time	At any time			
Old Street south side	Goswell Road	50 metres east of Goswell Road	At any time	At any time			
	50 metres east of Goswell Road	Golden Lane	8 a.m. to 7 p.m., Mon to Sat	8 a.m. to 7 p.m., Mon to Fri, 8 a.m. to 1.30 p.m., Sat			
	Golden Lane	50 metres east of Golden Lane	At any time	At any time			

Street	From	To	Waiting prohibited	Loading prohibited	
	50 metres east of Golden Lane	21 metres west of Bunhill Row	8 a.m. to 7 p.m., Mon to Sat	8 a.m. to 10 a.m., 4 to 7 p.m., Mon to Fri, 8 a.m. to 1.30 p.m., Sat At any time	
	21 metres west of Bunhill Row	The Red Route markings near the roundabout	At any time		
Old Street north side	Goswell Road	45 metres east of Goswell Road	8 a.m. to 7 p.m., Mon to Sat	8 a.m. to 7 p.m., Mon to Fri, 8 a.m. to 1.30 p.m., Sat	
	45 metres east of Goswell Road 50 metres west of Central Street	50 metres west of Central Street Central Street	8 a.m. to 7 p.m., Mon to Sat At any time	8 a.m. to 10 a.m., 4 to 7 p.m., Mon to Fri At any time	
	Central Street	78 metres east of Central Street	8 a.m. to 7 p.m., Mon to Sat	8 a.m. to 7 p.m., Mon to Fri,	
	78 metres east of Central Street	50 metres west of Bath Street	8 a.m. to 7 p.m., Mon to Sat	8 a.m. to 1.30 p.m., Sat 8 a.m. to 10 a.m., 4 to 7 p.m., Mon to Fri,	
	50 metres west of Bath Street	32 metres east of Bath Street	At any time	8 a.m. to 1.30 p.m., Sat At any time	
	32 metres east of Bath Street	The Red Route markings near the roundabout	8 a.m. to 7 p.m., Mon to Sat	8 a.m. to 7 p.m., Mon to Fri, 8 a.m. to 1.30 p.m., Sat	
Albermarle Way both sides	St. John's Square	1.5 metres east of St. John's Square	At any time	At any time, north side only	
Britton Street west side	Clerkenwell Road	14 metres south of Clerkenwell Road	8 a.m. to 7 p.m., Mon to Sat	8 a.m. to 7 p.m., Mon to Fri, 8 a.m. to 1.30 p.m., Sat	
Britton Street east side	Clerkenwell Road	13 metres south of Clerkenwell Road	8 a.m. to 7 p.m., Mon to Sat	8 a.m. to 7 p.m., Mon to Fri, 8 a.m. to 1.30 p.m. Sat	
Charterhouse Buildings north side	Clerkenwell Road	3 metres south-west of Clerkenwell Road	8 a.m. to 7 p.m., Mon to Sat	8 a.m. to 7 p.m., Mon to Fri, 8 a.m. to 1.30 p.m. Sat	
Clerkenwell Green west side	Clerkenwell Road	29 metres north of Clerkenwell Road	8 a.m. to 7 p.m., Mon to Sat	8 a.m. to 7 p.m., Mon to Fri, 8 a.m. to 1.30 p.m., Sat	
Clerkenwell Green east side	Clerkenwell Road	25 metres north of Clerkenwell Road	8 a.m. to 7 p.m., Mon to Sat	8 a.m. to 7 p.m., Mon to Fri,	
Domingo Street west side	Old Street	Crescent Row	8 a.m. to 7 p.m., Mon to Sat	8 a.m. to 1.30 p.m., Sat 8 a.m. to 7 p.m., Mon to Fri,	
Domingo Street east side	Old Street	4.5 metres south of Old Street	8 a.m. to 7 p.m., Mon to Sat	8 a.m. to 1.30 p.m., Sat 8 a.m. to 7 p.m., Mon to Fri,	
Farringdon Lane west side	Clerkenwell Road	13 metres north of Clerkenwell Road	At any time	8 a.m. to 1.30 p.m., Sat At any time	
Farringdon Lane east side	Clerkenwell Road	10 metres north of Clerkenwell Road	8 a.m. to 7 p.m., Mon to Sat	8 a.m. to 7 p.m., Mon to Fri, 8 a.m. to 1.30 p.m., Sat	
Helmet Row both sides	Old Street	6 metres south of Old Street	8 a.m. to 7 p.m., Mon to Sat	8 to 10 a.m., 4 to 7 p.m., Mon to Fri,	
Honduras Street both sides	Old Street	4.5 metres south of Old Street	8 a.m. to 7 p.m., Mon to Sat	8 a.m. to 1.30 p.m., Sat 8 a.m. to 7 p.m., Mon to Fri,	
St. John's Square west side	Clerkenwell Road	4 metres north of Clerkenwell Road	8 a.m. to 7 p.m., Mon to Sat	8 a.m. to 1.30 p.m., Sat 8 a.m. to 7 p.m., Mon to Fri,	
St. John's Square east side	Clerkenwell Road	1 metre north of	At any time	8 a.m. to 1.30 p.m., Sat At any time	
Sycamore Street both sides	Old Street	Albermarle Way 4 metres south of Old	At any time	At any time	
Timber Street both sides	Old Street	Street 4·5 metres south of Old Street	8 a.m. to 7 p.m., Mon to Sat	8 a.m. to 7 p.m., Mon to Fri,	
Turnmill Street west side	Clerkenwell Road	6 metres north of	At any time	8 a.m. to 1.30 p.m., Sat At any time	
Turnmill Street east side	Clerkenwell Road	Clerkenwell Road 18 metres north of Clerkenwell Road	8 a.m. to 7 p.m., Mon to Sat	8 a.m. to 7 p.m., Mon to Fri, 8 a.m. to 1.30 p.m., Sat	

and except where bus stop clearways shall be introduced under a separate Order and except where zig-zag markings shall indicate that no stopping is permitted

The Order have also provided that in pursuance of section 10(2) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, the Head of Planning and Transportation or some person authorised on his or her behalf, may, if it appears to that person essential in the interests of the expeditious, convenient and safe movement of traffic or for preserving or improving the amenities of the area through which any road affected by this Order runs, modify or suspend the Order or any provision thereof.

A copy of the Orders, which will come into operation on 17th June 2001, together with drawings showing the lengths of the streets affected, the statement of reasons for making the Orders and copies of the Orders suspended can be inspected during normal office hours at the offices of the undersigned until the expiration of a period of 6 months from the date that the Orders shall come into operation.

Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order, or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any regulations thereunder have not been complied with may, within 6 weeks of the date that the Order was made, make an application for the purpose to the High Court.

If the provisions of the Order continue in operation for a period of not less than 6 months, the London Borough of Islington shall consider in due course whether the provisions of the Orders should be reproduced and continued in force indefinitely by means of Orders under section 6 of the said Act of 1984. Any person wishing to object to the reproduction and continuation must write, stating the grounds of the objection, within 6 months of the date of commencement or the date of modification, should any modification be made, whichever is the later, to David Daniels, Assistant Director of Law and Public Administration, The Legal Department, Town Hall, Upper Street, London N1 2UD, quoting Ref. LE/C/ HGF/BUS1.

1st May 2001.

## London Borough of Islington

## THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ISLINGTON (BUS PRIORITY) (JUNCTION ROAD AND ST. PAUL'S ROAD) TRAFFIC ORDER

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Islington, on 18th May 2001, made the above Order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.

The general effect of the Order will be to facilitate enforcement by the use of bus-mounted cameras on existing bus lanes:

7 a.m. to 7 p.m., Mondays to Saturdays southbound in Junction Road from near Monnery Road to near the junction with Tufnell Park Road: and

7 a.m. to 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. to 7 p.m. Mondays to Fridays westbound in St. Paul's Road from just past Highbury Grove to near Highbury

It will be an offence to cause a vehicle to be in the bus lane during these hours unless the vehicle is:

a. stopping to allow a person to get on or off the vehicle or stopping to allow loading or unloading unless the activity is prohibited by any other Order (e.g. yellow line);

b. permitted to park or load as an exempted vehicle under another

c. crossing to a side road or a vehicular access;

d. a local authority refuse vehicle;

a Royal Mail vehicle being used to deliver or collect mail;

f. being used to remove an obstruction;

g. being used for road maintenance; h. being used for building or demolition;

i. being used to maintain services under or on the road;

j. avoiding or helping in an accident;

k. an emergency services vehicle on a call;

1. directed so to do by a police constable in uniform or a traffic warden.

In case of items (d) to (i) inclusive, the exemption to the regulations shall only apply if the vehicle cannot be used for that purpose without being in the bus lane and in so far as the activity is not prohibited by the provisions of any other Order.

Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulations Act 1984, or that any of the regulations made thereunder, have not been complied within relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks of the date of which the Order was made, make application for these purposes to the High Court. Please quote reference LE/C/HGF/Bus3.

D. Daniels, Assistant Director of Law and Public Services, The Legal Department, Town Hall, Upper Street, London N1 2UD.

24th May 2001. (485)

## London Borough of Redbridge

#### THE LONDON BOROUGH OF REDBRIDGE (PRESCRIBED ROUTES) (NO.1) ORDER 2001

#### SOUTH PARK CRESCENT/SOUTH PARK DRIVE

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Redbridge, after consultation with the Commissioner of Police of the Metropolis, made the above-mentioned Order, on 21st May 2001, in exercise of the powers conferred by sections 6, 124 and Part IV of Schedule 9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.

The general effect of the Order will be to re-enact and continue in force indefinitely the provisions of the London Borough of Redbridge (Prescribed Routes) (No. 3) Order 1999 which:

(i) introduced a no entry in South Park Crescent at its junction with South Park Drive in order to prohibit any vehicle proceeding in South Park Drive from entering South Park Crescent; and

(ii) introduced a banned right turn in South Park Crescent at its junction with South Park Drive in order to prohibit any vehicle proceeding in South Park Crescent from turning right into South Park Drive.

Copies of the Order, which will come into operation on 4th June 2001, together with a plan of the area and the Council's statement of reasons for making the Order may be inspected, between 9 a.m. and 4.30 p.m. Mondays to Fridays, at the Information Centre, Lynton House, High Road, Ilford, Essex, until 6th July.

Any person wishing to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any relevant requirement thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder have not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

H. Chottin, Chief Legal Officer and Council's Solicitor Town Hall, High Road, Ilford, Essex.

24th May 2001. (280)

## London Borough of Redbridge

THE REDBRIDGE (PARKING PLACES) (NO. 1) ORDER 2001 THE REDBRIDGE (FREE PARKING PLACES) (DISABLED PERSONS) (NO. 1) ORDER 2001

THE REDBRIDGE (ON-STREET PARKING PLACES) (PAY AND DISPLAY) (NO. 1) ORDER 2001

## ILFORD TOWN CENTRE CONTROLLED PARKING AREA

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Redbridge, after consultation with the Commissioner of Police of the Metropolis, made the above-mentioned Orders, on 21st May 2001, in exercise of the powers conferred by sections 6, 45, 46, 49, 124 and Part IV of Schedule 9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.

2. The general effect of the Orders will be:

(i) to amend the Redbridge (Parking Places) Order 1994 on a permanent basis by re-enacting and continuing in force indefinitely the provisions of the Redbridge (Parking Places) (No. 1) Experimental Order 1999; and (ii) to amend the Redbridge (Free Parking Places) (Disabled Persons) Order 1993 on a permanent basis by re-enacting and continuing in force indefinitely the provisions of the Redbridge (Free Parking Places) (Disabled Persons) (No. 2) Experimental Order 1999; and

(iii) to amend the Redbridge (On-Street Parking Places) (Pay and Display) Order 1994 on a permanent basis by re-enacting and continuing in force indefinitely the provisions of the Redbridge (On-Street Parking Places) (Pay and Display) (No. 2) Order 1999.

In order to continue to provide additional on-street parking facilities in various roads within the Ilford Town Centre controlled parking area.

3. Copies of the Orders, which come into operation on 4th June 2001, of the Orders mentioned in paragraph 2 above, together with plans of the area and the Council's statement of reasons for making the Orders may be inspected, between 9 a.m. and 4.30 p.m. Mondays to Fridays, at the Information Centre, Lynton House, 255-259 High Road, Ilford, Essex, until 20th July 2001.

4. Any person wishing to question the validity of the Orders or of any provisions contained therein on the grounds that they are not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder have not been complied with in relation to the Orders may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Orders were made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

H. Chottin, Chief Legal Officer and Council's Solicitor Town Hall, High Road, Ilford, Essex IG1 1DD.

24th May 2001. (281)

## London Borough of Sutton

THE SUTTON (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (NO. ) (AMENDMENT NO. ) ORDER 200

#### RELATING TO BRIGHTON ROAD & THE DOWNSWAY

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Sutton proposes to make the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.

The principal objective of the Order is to reduce obstructive parking and improve road safety

The general effect of this Order will be to:

(a) introduce waiting restrictions "no waiting at any time" for the

lengths of road specified in Schedule 1 to this notice; and (b) introduce waiting restrictions "no waiting between 10 a.m. and 11 a.m. and between 2 p.m. and 3 p.m. Mondays to Fridays inclusive" for the lengths of road specified in Schedule 2 to this notice.

Full details of the proposals are contained in the following documents:

- (a) the draft Order;
- (b) the Council's statement of reasons for making the Order; and
- (c) a plan showing the location and effect of the proposal.

These may be examined at:

Civic Offices, St. Nicholas Way, Sutton, 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. Monday to Friday; and

Environment and Leisure, 24 Denmark Road, Carshalton, 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. Monday to Friday.

Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Construction and Property Consultancy on 020-8770 6445.

If you wish to object to the proposed Order you should send a statement in writing, including the grounds for your objection and quoting Ref. WL323, to the address given below by 22nd June 2001.

Persons objecting to the proposed Order should be made aware that in view of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, this Council would be legally obliged to make any comments received in response to this notice open to public inspection, if requested.

B. Madge, Strategic Director of Environment and Leisure Construction & Property Consultancy, 24 Denmark Road, Carshalton, Surrey SM5 2JG.

#### SCHEDULE 1

(introduce waiting restrictions—"no waiting at any time)

Brighton Road, from a point 11.5 metres south of the southern kerb-line of The Downsway to a point 11.5 metres north of the northern kerb-line of The Downsway;

The Downsway.

- (a) the south side, from the south-eastern kerb-line of Brighton Road, eastwards, for a distance of 19 metres;
- (b) the north side, from the south-eastern kerb-line of Brighton Road, eastwards, for a distance of 17.9 metres.

#### SCHEDULE 2

(introduce waiting restrictions—"no waiting between 10 a.m. and 11 a.m. and between 2 p.m. and 3 p.m. Mondays to Fridays inclusive",

- (a) the south side, from a point 19 metres east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Brighton Road to a point 15 metres west of the western kerb-line of Heath Drive;
- (b) the north side, from a point 17.9 metres east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Brighton Road to a point 4 metres east of the western flank wall of No. 5 The Downsway.

23rd May 2001. (500)

## City of Westminster

#### THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (PARKING PLACE) (NO. ) **TRAFFIC ORDER 200**

#### GROSVENOR ROAD

Notice is hereby given that Westminster City Council propose to make the above-mentioned Order under sections 45, 46, 49 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9, to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985:

The general effect of the Order would be to: (a) designate a residents parking place on the north-east side of Grosvenor Road (outside Nos. 105-107). (b) provide that:

- (i) the parking place would operate between 8.30 a.m. and 6.30 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays inclusive (except Christmas Day, Good Friday and Bank Holidays);
- (ii) vehicles which may be left in the parking place during the permitted hours would be those displaying a valid parking card bearing the letter "A";
- (iii) the charge for residents' parking cards would be 90 pence per day (60 pence at the discounted rate) unless a valid season ticket is displayed. Season tickets would cost £26 for 3 months or £90 for 12 months (or £17 and £60 at the discounted rate);
- (iv) a resident's parking card would be issued by the City Council, on application being made together with payment of the appropriate charge to any person residing within the boundary of controlled parking zone "A" who is the owner of a passenger vehicle, goods carrying vehicle, motorcycles or invalid carriage.

Copies of the proposed Order, and of other documents giving more detailed particulars about the Order, may be inspected between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, at Parkman Ltd., Third Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, until 6 weeks have elapsed from the date on which either the Order is made or the Council decides not to make the Order.

Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Council's agents Parkman Ltd. 020-7761 1418.

Any objections or other representations about the proposed Order should be sent in writing to Parkman Ltd., Third Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, quoting Ref. 25105/ WES1695ORD/2405/DJC, within the above-mentioned period of 21 days. All objections must specify the grounds on which they are made.

C. Powell, Director of Planning and Transportation (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

21st May 2001. (502)

## City of Westminster

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (PARKING PLACES) (NO. ) **ORDER 200** 

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (FREE PARKING PLACE) (DISABLED PASSENGERS) (PERMIT PARKING PLACES) (NO. ) ORDER 200

Notice is hereby given that the Westminster City Council propose to make the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.

The general effect of the Parking Places Order would be to:

- (a) convert a 5.5 metre section of residents' parking to a permit parking place for a disabled passenger;
- (b) in respect of the residents' parking places, the classes of vehicles for which they would be available, the hours during which it would operate and all the time limits during which the vehicles may be left in the parking places would remain unchanged.

The general effect of the Disabled Passengers' Parking Place Order would be to provide a disabled passenger's personal permit parking place in Chester Square which would be available for the use of vehicles which display a Westminster disabled permit issued in respect of that parking place without charge or time limit.

The proposed Orders and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders, are available for inspection, between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, at Parkman Ltd., Third Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, until 6 weeks have elapsed from the date on which either Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London the Orders are made or the Council decide not to make the Orders.

Further information may be obtained by telephoning Department of Planning and Transportation on 020-7641 1956.

Any objections or other representations about either of the proposed Orders should be sent in writing to the Council's agents Parkman Ltd., Third Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, quoting Ref. 22453/WES1504/ORD2549/NJ, until the expiration of a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published. All objections must specify the grounds on which they are made.

C. Powell, Director of Planning and Transportation (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

24th May 2001. (503)

## City of Westminster

#### THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO. ) ORDER 200

Notice is hereby given that the Westminster City Council propose to make the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985

The general effect of the Order would be to further amend the City of Westminster (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1976, so that in the lengths of the street specified in the Schedule to this notice, the hours during which the existing prohibition applies on:

(a) waiting by vehicles (otherwise than for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle) would be changed so that it would apply at any time;

(b) waiting by vehicles for more than 20 minutes in the same place for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle would be changed so that it would apply between 11 a.m. and 6.30 p.m. throughout the week.

The Order, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order are available for inspection, between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. Mondays to Fridays inclusive, at Parkman Ltd., Third Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, until 6 weeks have elapsed from the date on which either the Order is made or the Council decides not to make the Order.

Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Department of Planning and Transportation on 020-7641 1956.

Any objections or other representations about the proposed Order should be sent in writing to the Council's agents, Parkman Ltd., Third Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, quoting Ref. 22453/WES1504/ORD/2482/nj, until the expiration of a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published. All objections must specify the grounds on which they are made

C. Powell, Director of Planning and Transportation (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

Castle Lane, the south-east side, from the south-western kerb-line of Buckingham Gate south-westwards for a distance of 10.9 metres and the north-west side, between the south-western kerb-line of Buckingham Gate and the north-eastern kerb-line of Palace Street.

24th April 2001. (504)

## City of Westminster

#### THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (PARKING PLACE) (NO. ) **ORDER 200**

#### WOODFIELD ROAD

Notice is hereby given that the Westminster City Council propose to make the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985

The general effect of the Parking Place Order would be to:

(a) convert a 4-hour pay and display parking bay to 4-hour pay and display "shared use" parking in Woodfield Road, available for both residents displaying a valid C Zone residents' permit and pay and display ticket metered parking;

(b) provide that in respect of the parking place, the classes of vehicle for which they would be available, the hours during which it would operate, the penalty charge and all the times during which vehicles may be left in the parking place would remain unchanged.

The proposed Order and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order are available for inspection, between 9 a.m. and p.m. Mondays to Fridays inclusive, at Parkman Ltd., Third Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, until 6 weeks have elapsed from the date on which either the Order is made or the Council decides not to make the Order.

Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Department of Planning and Transportation on 0207 641 1956.

Any objections or other representations about the proposed Order should be sent in writing to the Council's agents, Parkman Ltd., Third Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, quoting Ref. 22453/WES1504/ORD/2536/JP, until the expiration of a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published. All objections must specify the grounds on which they are made

C. Powell, Director of Planning and Transportation (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

24th May 2001. (505)

## City of Westminster

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (FREE PARKING PLACE) (DISABLED PERSONS) (PERMIT PARKING PLACES) (NO. ) **ORDER 200** 

#### ILBERT STREET

Notice is hereby given that the Westminster City Council propose to make the above-mentioned Order under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.

The general effect of the Disabled Person's Permit Parking Place Order would be to provide a disabled person's personal permit parking place for one vehicle on the north side of Ilbert Street which would be available for the use of vehicles which display a Westminster disabled permit issued in respect of that parking place without charge or time limit.

The proposed Order and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order are available for inspection, between 9 a.m. and p.m. on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, at Parkman Ltd., Third Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, until 6 weeks have elapsed from the date on which the Order is made or the Council decides not to make the Order.

Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Department of Planning and Transportation on 020 7641 1956.

Any objections or other representations about the proposed Order should be sent in writing to the Council's agents, Parkman Ltd., Third Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, quoting Ref. 22453/WES1504/ORD/2539/JP, until the expiration of a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published. All objections must specify the grounds on which they are made.

C. Powell, Director of Planning and Transportation (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

18th May 2001. (506)

## City of Westminster

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (PARKING PLACES) (NO. 43) **ORDER 2001** 

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (FREE PARKING PLACE) (DISABLED PERSONS) (FREE PARKING PLACES) (NO. 19) **ORDER 2001** 

#### ST. BARNABAS STREET

Notice is hereby given that Westminster City Council, on 23rd May 2001, made the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.

The general effect of the Parking Places Order will be:

- (a) relocate a 2 hour metered parking bay in St. Barnabas Street;
- (b) convert a 2-hour metered parking bay in St. Barnabas Street by Ebury Street to residents' parking;
- (c) shorten and divide into two a residents' parking place, in St. Barnabas Street:
- (d) provide that, in respect of the parking places, the charges for their use, the classes of vehicles for which they will be available, the hours of operation and all time limits will remain unchanged.

The general effect of the Disabled Persons Parking Place Order will be to provide a disabled persons personal permit parking place for one vehicle in St. Barnabas Street which will be available for the use of vehicles which display a Westminster disabled permit issued in respect of that parking place without charge or limit.

The Orders will come into force for the purposes of the placing of traffic signs, etc., on 25th May 2001, and into force for all other purposes on 29th May 2001.

The Orders and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders are available for inspection, between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, at Parkman Ltd., Third Floor, Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, until 4th July 2001.

Any person desiring to question the validity of either of the Orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made

thereunder has not been complied with in relation to either of the Orders may make application for the purpose to the High Court by 4th July 2001.

C. Powell, Director of Planning and Transportation (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

24th May 2001. (507)

## City of Westminster

# THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO. 797) ORDER 2001 ABERCORN PLACE AND VIOLET HILL

Notice is hereby given that the Westminster City Council, on 23rd May 2001, made the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.

The general effect of the Order will be to further amend the City of Westminster (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1976, so that in the lengths of the streets specified in the Schedule to this notice, the hours during which the existing prohibition applies on:

(a) waiting by vehicles (otherwise than for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle) will be changed so that it will apply at any time;

(b) waiting by vehicles for more than 20 minutes in the same place for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle will be changed so that it will apply between 11 a.m. and 6.30 p.m. throughout the week.

The Order, which will come into force on 29th May 2001, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order are available for inspection, between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. on Monday to Fridays inclusive, at Parkman Ltd., Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, until 4th July 2001.

Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may make application for the purpose to the High Court by 4th July 2001.

C. Powell, Director of Planning and Transportation (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

SCHEDULE

Abercorn Place, the north-west side, between the north-eastern kerb-line of Violet Hill and a point 9-6 metres north-east of that kerb-line.

Violet Hill, the north-east side, between the north-western kerb-line of Abercorn Place and a point 4·3 metres north-west of that kerb-line.

24th May 2001. (508)

## City of Westminster

# THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (FREE PARKING PLACE) (DISABLED PERSONS) (NO. 4) ORDER 2001

#### TACHBROOK STREET

Notice is hereby given that the Westminster City Council, on 23rd May 2001, made the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.

The general effect of the Order will be to provide:

(a) a disabled persons' parking place in Tachbrook Street (near the junction of Churton Street):

(b) that the vehicles which may be left in the disabled person's parking places shall be those displaying either a valid permit issued by the Westminster City Council (commonly known as the "White Westminster Exemption Badge") or a disabled persons' badge issued by any local authority (commonly referred to as "the blue or orange badge") and that they may be left without charge;

(c) that the parking places will operate at all times and be subject to a maximum stay of 4 hours between 8.30 a.m. and 6.30 p.m. on Monday to Fridays.

The Order will come into force for the purposes of placing of traffic signs, etc. on 25th May 2001, and into force for all other purposes on 29th May 2001.

The Order and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order are available for inspection, between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. on Monday to Fridays inclusive, at Parkman Ltd., Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, until 4th July 2001.

Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may make application for the purpose to the High Court by 4th July 2001.

C. Powell, Director of Planning and Transportation (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

24th May 2001. (509)

## Transport for London

#### **ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984**

# THE A302 GLA SIDE ROAD (CITY OF WESTMINSTER) (RED ROUTE) TRAFFIC ORDER 2001 GLA VARIATION ORDER 200

Transport for London, hereby gives notice that it intends to make the above-named Order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.

The general nature and effect of the Order would be to:

(a) add a 6 metre motorcycle parking box on the western side of Beeston Place which will operate at any time.

(b) remove 6 metres of double red line in Beeston Place to allow for the addition of the motorcycle parking box.

The road affected by the Order is Beeston Place.

A copy of the Order, a statement of the Transport for London's reasons for the proposals, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and copies of any Order revoked, suspended or varied by the Order can be inspected, during normal office hours, at the offices of:

Transport for London, College House, Great Peter Street, London SW1P 3LN; and

Westminster City Council, Westminster City Hall, 64 Victoria Street, London SW1E 6OP.

Any objection to the proposed Order must be made in writing, giving the grounds on which it is made, and sent to the Transport for London, Street Management, Windsor House, 50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0NL, quoting Ref. GLA/2001/289, to arrive before 22nd June 2001. Any objection may be communicated to other persons who may be affected.

P. Heather, Street Management

Windsor House, 50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0NL.

24th May 2001. (498)

## Transport for London

#### **ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984**

# THE A302 GLA SIDE ROADS (CITY OF WESTMINSTER) RED ROUTE (NO. 2) TRAFFIC ORDER 2001

Transport for London hereby gives notice that it made the above-named Order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.

The City of Westminster Local Roads (Grosvenor Place, Lower Grosvenor Place, Bressenden Place, Victoria Street and Grosvenor Gardens) Red Route (Side Roads) (No. 2) Experimental Traffic Order 1999 ("the experimental Order") was made under section 9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, and came into force on 3rd December 1999. Notice of the making of the experimental Order was published on 25th November 1999. That notice contained a statement that the Traffic Director would be considering in due course whether the provisions of the experimental Order should be continued in force indefinitely. Transport for London has carefully considered whether or not those provisions should be continued indefinitely and has decided that they should be so continued.

Therefore, in exercise of the powers conferred on Transport for London by section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, and in accordance with regulation 14 of the Secretary of State's Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1990, Transport for London has made the A302 GLA Side Roads (City of Westminster) Red Route (No. 2) Order 200 ("the permanent Order"). That Order will come into force on 29th May 2001, and the effect of that Order will be to continue in force indefinitely the provisions of the experimental Order.

The roads affected by the permanent Order are Allington Street, Buckingham Palace Road, Eaton Lane, Eccleston Street, Grosvenor Gardens, Lower Belgrave Street and Victoria Square.

A copy of the permanent Order, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and a copy of the experimental Order and any other Order revoked, suspended or varied by the permanent Order can be inspected, during normal office hours, at the offices of:

Transport for London, College House, Great Peter Street, London SW1P 3LN; and

Westminster City Council's Agent Parkman Ltd., Mountbarrow House (Third Floor), 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB.

Any person desiring to question the validity of the permanent Order or of any provision contained in it on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers, or that any of the relevant requirements have not been complied with in relation to that Order, may, within 6 weeks of the date on which that Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

P. Heather

24th May 2001. (499)

## Transport of London

**ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984** 

#### THE A202 GLA ROAD (CITY OF WESTMINSTER) (RED ROUTE) TRAFFIC ORDER 2001 GLA VARIATION ORDER 200

Transport for London hereby gives notice that it intends to make the above-named Order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation

The general nature and effect of the Order would be to:

(a) add a 4.5 metre motorcycle parking box on the north-eastern side of Vauxhall Bridge Road north of the boundary wall of 326-330 Vauxhall Bridge Road which will operate at any time.

(b) remove 4.5 metres of double red line in Vauxhall Bridge Road to allow for the addition of the above motorcycle parking box.

(c) extend the hours of operation of the loading box situated on the south-western side of Vauxhall Bridge Road outside the New Victoria Theatre to operate at any time and reduce its length by 5.5 metres

(d) Add a 5.5 metre motorcycle parking box on the south-western side of Vauxhall Bridge Road outside the New Victoria Theatre which will operate at any time.

The road affected by the Order is Vauxhall Bridge Road.

A copy of the Order, a statement of the Transport for London's reasons for the proposals, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and copies of any Order revoked suspended or varied by the Order can be inspected, during normal office hours, at the offices of:

Transport for London, College House, Great Peter Street, London SW1P 3LN; and

Westminster City Council, Westminster City Hall, 64 Victoria Street, London SW1E 6QP.

Any objection to the proposed Order must be made in writing, giving the grounds on which it is made, and sent to the Transport for London, Street Management, Windsor House, 50 Victoria Street, London SW1H ONL, Quoting Ref. GLA/2001/288, to arrive before 22nd June 2001. Any objection may be communicated to other persons who may be affected.

P. Heather, Street Management Windsor House, 50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0NL.

24th May 2001. (498)

## **Highways**

## Cambridgeshire County Council

HIGHWAY ACT 1980, SECTION 116 AND SCHEDULE 12 NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO STOP UP LAND ADJACENT TO WARE LANE, WYTON, CAMBRIDGESHIRE

Take note that Cambridgeshire County Council, the Local Highway Authority, intends to apply to the Huntingdon Magistrates' Court sitting at Market Hill, Huntingdon, on Wednesday, 11th July 2001, at 2 p.m., for an Order that part of the public highway adjacent to Ware Lane, Wyton, be stopped up on the ground that it is unnecessary

A plan showing by yellow colouring the land which is the subject of the application may be inspected at the public library, Prince's Street, Huntingdon during:

Monday-closed

Tuesday to Saturday 2 p.m. to 4 p.m.

G. F. Taylor, Acting Solicitor to the Council, Shire Hall, Castle Hill, Cambridge CB3 0AP, (Ref. 9/NJMcon3566.)

15th May 2001. (491)

# **Planning**



## Town and Country Planning

## Bridgend County Borough Council Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Pen-y-Bont Ar **Ogwr**

NOTICE OF DEPOSIT OF PROPOSALS FOR A STATUTORY PLAN OR FOR THE ALTERATION OR REPLACEMENT OF A STATUTORY PLAN

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 (AS AMENDED), TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (DEVELOPMENT PLAN) REGULATIONS 1991 (AS AMENDED 1997)

#### BRIDGEND UNITARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN

#### NOTICE OF DEPOSIT OF PROPOSALS FOR A UNITARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN

Bridgend County Borough Council has prepared proposals for the above plan. If, and when these proposals are adopted they will form the development plan for Bridgend County Borough Council. The development plan forms the basis for decisions on land use planning affecting that area.

Copies of the proposals are available for public inspection at the Civic Offices, Angel Street, Bridgend CF31 4WB, and at the following other locations in Bridgend County Borough, free of charge, during normal working hours\* from 24th May 2001: Aberkenfig Library, Heol y Llafrau, Aberkenfig, Bridgend; Betws Library, Betws Centre, Bridgend; Blaengarw Library, Blaengarw Infants School, Station Road, Blaengarw, Bridgend; Bridgend Library, Wyndham Street, Bridgend; Bridgend Mobile Library; Bridgend Reference & Information Centre, Coed Parc, Park Street, Bridgend; Evanstown Library, Community Centre, Dunraven Place, Evanstown, Bridgend; Maesteg Library, North's Lane, Maesteg, Bridgend; Nantymoel Library, Berwyn Centre, Nantymoel, Bridgend; Ogmore Vale Library, Ogmore Valley Life Centre, Cwrt Gwalia, Ogmore Vale, Bridgend; Pencoed Library, Penybont Road, Pencoed, Bridgend; Pontycymmer Library, 107 Oxford Street, Pontycymmer, Bridgend; Porthcawl Library, Church Place, Porthcawl; and Pyle Library, Ffald Road, Pyle, Bridgend.

Normal working hours of the Council are Monday-Thursday, 8.30 a.m. to 5 p.m., Friday 8.30 a.m. to 4.30 p.m. Opening hours for the individual libraries can vary on a daily basis, consequently you are advised to consult the relevant library to ascertain when it is open in order to inspect the UDP documents.

Objections to, and representations in respect of, the proposals should be sent in writing to Mr. Martin J. Hooker, Assistant Director of Planning Services, Directorate of Environmental and Planning Services, Bridgend County Borough Council, Civic Offices, Angel Street, Bridgend CF31 4WB, before 4.30 p.m. on Friday, 6th July 2001.

Objections and representations should specify the matters to which they relate and the grounds on which they are made. They may also be accompanied by a request to be notified at a specified address of the withdrawal, adoption, approval, or rejection of the proposals.

Only objectors whose objections are made in writing and arrive at the address specified above within the 6 week period ending at 4.30 p.m. on Friday, 6th July 2001, will have a right to have their objections considered at a local inquiry or hearing.

Further information is available from the Planning Services Department (telephone 01656 643643).

Notice of intention to adopt proposals

If no objections to the proposals are received during the period given for making objections, Bridgend County Borough Council intend to adopt the proposals on the expiry of that period.

M. E. Thomas, Director of Environmental and Planning Services, Bridgend County Borough Council, Civic Offices, Angel Street, Bridgend CF31 4WB.

M. E. Thomas, Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaelhau Arngylcheddol a Chynllunio, Cyngor Bwrdeistrel Sirol Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr, Y Swyddfeydd Dineslg, Stryd yr Angel, Pen-y-Bont Arogwr CF31 4WB. 24th May 2001.

# Government Office for the East of England

**TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990** 

# THE STOPPING-UP OF HIGHWAY (COUNTY OF NORFOLK) (NO. 6) ORDER 2001

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that, on the application of Brian Barber Associates, he has made an Order, under section 247 of the above Act, entitled "The Stopping-up of Highway (County of Norfolk) (No. 6) Order 2001", authorising the stopping-up of highway land at the front of 58-59 Norfolk Street, King's Lynn, to enable residential development to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted under Part III of the Act to A. J. Coggles and L. Cunnington by the Borough Council of King's Lynn and West Norfolk, on 15th October 1999, under Ref. 2/99/1088/0.

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Government Office for the East of England (Environment Group), Heron House, 49-53 Goldington Road, Bedford MK40 3LL (quoting Ref. GT/V2635/35/01/16) and may be inspected, at all reasonable hours, at the offices of the Borough Council of King's Lynn and West Norfolk, King's Court, Chapel Street, King's Lynn, Norfolk.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provisions contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the powers of the above Act or any requirement of that Act or that any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 24th May 2001, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

Signed by authority of The Secretary of State.

A. Stanford, a Principal in the Government Office for the East of England.

10th May 2001. (497)

# Government Office for London TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that the Order, under section 247 of the above Act, to authorise the stopping-up of an irregular shaped part of the eastern footway of Wheler Street, London E.1, referred to in the notice published on 25th November 1999 (Ref. LTM 5/30/15) will not be made, the application for the Order having been withdrawn.

J. Cooper, a Higher Professional Technical Officer, Transport Division, Government/GLA Liaison Unit, Government Office for London. (494)

# Government Office for London TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that the Order, under section 247 of the above Act, to authorise the stopping-up of two lengths of Burgess Street, together with four lengths of the western footway of Burgess Street, London E.14, referred to in the notice published on 8th July 1999 (Ref. LTM 5/30/11) will not be made, the application for the Order having been withdrawn.

J. Cooper, a Higher Professional Technical Officer, Transport Division, Government/GLA Liaison Unit, Government Office for London. (495)

## Government Office for the North West TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 PROPOSED STOPPING-UP OF BERESFORD STREET,

BOOTLE

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that the applicant has decided not to proceed with the application for an Order, under section 247 of the above Act, to authorise the stopping-up of Beresford Street, Bootle, referred to in the notice published on 12th October 2000, in *The Bootle Times* and *The London Gazette*.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made to Michael Heffron at the Government Office for the North West, by telephoning 0151 224 2951, Ref. GO/TNW 5092/35/1/22.

P. Molyneux, a Higher Executive Officer in the Government Office for the North West (496)

## London Borough of Camden

**TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990** 

NOTICE OF KEY ISSUES CONSULTATION: REVIEW OF THE LONDON BOROUGH OF CAMDEN UNITARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN

The Camden London Borough Council has prepared a report for Key Issues Consultation on the review of the above plan. The response to consultation on this report will be used to draft alterations to the development plan for the borough. The development plan forms the basis for decisions on land use planning decisions affecting the London Borough of Camden.

Copies of the report for Key Issues Consultation, "Planning for Camden's Future", are available for public inspection, free of charge, during normal opening hours, at Environment Department, 5th Floor, London Borough of Camden, Town Hall, Argyle Street, London WC1H 8EQ. Normal opening hours are from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday to Friday and Thursday 9 a.m. to 7 p.m. (excluding public holidays). Copies are also available for public inspection at the Borough's libraries. Representations in respect of the Issues Report should be sent in writing to Brian O'Donnell, London Borough of Camden, Forward Planning & Projects, Environment Department, FREEPOST NW4 13-20, Town Hall, Argyle Street, London WC1H 8EQ, to arrive by 6th July 2001. Representations should specify the matters to which they relate and the grounds on which they are made. They may also be accompanied by a request to be notified at a specified address of the issue of any proposed alteration to the Unitary Development Plan.

Further information is available from the London Borough of Camden Environment Department, by telephoning 020 7974 5502.

P. Bishop, Director, Environment Department24th May 2001. (481)

## Stevenage Borough Council

**TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990** 

NOTICE OF DEPOSIT OF A REVISED UNITARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN, LOCAL PLAN, MINERALS LOCAL PLAN OR WASTE LOCAL PLAN, OR OF REVISED PROPOSALS FOR THE ALTERATION OR REPLACEMENT OF SUCH A PLAN

# NOTICE OF DEPOSIT OF REVISED PROPOSALS FOR THE REPLACEMENT OF A LOCAL PLAN

## STEVENAGE DISTRICT PLAN SECOND REVIEW

Stevenage Borough Council has revised the proposals for the replacement of the above plan. If, and when, this revised plan is adopted it will form part of the development plan for the area of Stevenage Borough Council. The development plan forms the basis for decisions on land use planning affecting that area.

Copies of the revised plan are available for public inspection at the main reception desk, Stevenage Borough Council offices, Daneshill House, Danestrete, Stevenage, Hertfordshire, free of charge, between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. Monday to Thursday, and between 8.30 a.m. and 4 p.m. Fridays (with the exception of Bank Holidays).

Objections to, and representations in respect of, the revised plan, should be sent in writing to the Head of Development and Planning, Stevenage Borough Council, Daneshill House, Danestrete, Stevenage Hertfordshire SG1 1HN before 4 p.m., on 16th July 2001. Objections and representations should specify the matters to which they relate and the grounds on which they are made. They may also be accompanied by a request to be notified at a specified address of the withdrawal, adoption, approval or rejection of the plan. Objections may only be made in respect of those parts of the plan which have been revised since the original plan was made available on 20th November 1999.

Only objectors whose objections are made in writing and arrive at the address specified above within the 6 weeks period ending at 4 p.m. on 6th July 2001 will have a right to have their objections considered at a local inquiry or other hearing.

Further information is available from the Plans and Policy Group at the above address.

Notice of Intention to Adopt Proposals

If no objections to the plan are received during the period given for making objections, Stevenage Borough Council intend to adopt the plan on the expiry of that period. (525)

## **Environment**



## **Environmental Protection**

#### Polycol Ltd

PUBLIC NOTICIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER SECTION 6 OF THE ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION ACT 1990. PART 1

#### INTEGRATED POLLUTION CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that Polycol Ltd has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Control (IPC) authorisation to operate an Inorganic Chemical process at Stephanie Works, Bayley Street, Stalybridge, Cheshire SK12 1PY in the Tameside Metropolitan Borough in the county of Cheshire. Information relating to the above IPC application for authorisation to operate the PVC Compound process is held in the registers at the following locations:

The Environment Agency, Appleton House, 430 Birchwood Boulevard, Birchwood, Warrington WA3 7WD; and

Tameside Metropolitan Borough Council, Council Offices, Wellington Road, Ashton-under-Lyne OL6 6LD.

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying. Any objections or representations to the above IPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice:

The Environment Agency, Appleton House, 430 Birchwood Boulevard, Birchwood, Warrington WA3 7WD.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not so be placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request. In this case there will be included in the register a statement indicating only that representations have been made which have been the subject of such a request. (482)

## Water



## **Water Resources**

# Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

# NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Mr. J. C. Holmes, of Costain Ltd, Maidenhead, Berkshire SL6 1LN, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from Sankey Brook, at National Grid Ref. 358800 391660, at Dallam House Bridge, Great Sankey.

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 5,000 cubic metres between June 2001 and June 2002. The water will be used for dust suppression.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours, at Site Offices, Omega Site, Burtonwood Road, between June 2001 and June 2002.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Appleton House, 430 Birchwood Boulevard, Birchwood, Warrington WA3 7WD, before the end of the said period.

J. C. Holmes, on behalf of Costain Ltd

21st May 2001. (483)

# Environment Agency—North East Region WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

Take notice that Hobson Farming Ltd, of Naburn Hill Farm, Crockey Hill, York YO19 4SR, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from a borehole in the Sherwood Sandstone, at National Grid Ref. SE 6540 4066 at Skipwith Bridge, in the parish of Escrick, within the district of Selby, North Yorkshire.

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 70 cubic metres

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 70 cubic metres per hour, 1,400 cubic metres per day, 50,000 cubic metres between April and October each year. The water will be used for the spray irrigation of arable crops.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours, at Naburn Hill Farm, Crockey Hill, York, between 24th May 2001 and 28th June 2001.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Licensing Section, Coverdale House, Aviator Court, Clifton Moor, York YO30 4GZ, before the end of the said period.

G. H. Saul, on behalf of Hobson Farming Ltd. 16th May 2001.

#### (490)

## **Environment Agency Wales**

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991, SCHEDULE 10 (AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)

# NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT FOR THE PURPOSE OF SECTION 88

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Schedule 10 to the Water Resources Act 1991, that an application has been made to the Environment Agency by John Allen Developments for consent to discharge 4-86 cubic metres per day of Sewage Effluent (in an emergency) to the Un-named Trib of the Castle Pill at National Grid Ref. SM 9175 0743 from Conway Drive, Steynton, Milford Haven. Any person who wishes to make representations about the application

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to Environment Agency Wales, Llys Afon, Hawthorn Rise, Haverfordwest, Pembrokeshire SA61 2BQ, not later than 5th July 2001, quoting Ref. SW/CUST/HJH/BP0291601.

A copy of the application may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours, at Environment Agency Wales, Llys Afon, Hawthorn Rise, Haverfordwest, Pembrokeshire SA61 2BQ.

H. J. Hughes, Team Leader Customer Contact and Authorisation 15th May 2001. (488)

#### Environment Agency Wales

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991, SCHEDULE 10 (AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)

# NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT FOR THE PURPOSE OF SECTION 88

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Schedule 10 to the Water Resources Act 1991, that an application has been made to the Environment Agency by Perry Allen Homes Ltd., for consent to discharge 4-59 cubic metres per day of Sewage Effluent (in an emergency) to the Un-named Tibutary of Pembroke River at National Grid Ref. SM 9629 0275 from School Gardens, Pennar, Pembroke Dock

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to Environment Agency Wales, Llys Afon, Hawthorn Rise, Haverfordwest, Pembrokeshire SA61 2BQ, not later than 5th July 2001, quoting Ref. SW/CUST/HJH/BP0291501.

A copy of the application may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours, at Environment Agency Wales, Llys Afon, Hawthorn Rise, Haverfordwest, Pembrokeshire SA61 2BQ.

H. J. Hughes, Team Leader Customer Contact and Authorisations15th May 2001. (487)

# Agriculture & Fisheries



## **Veterinary Medicines**

## Ministry of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food

#### VETERINARY MEDICINES DIRECTORATE

Woodham Lane, New Haw, Addlestone, Surrey KT15 3LS

Telephone: 01932 336911 Ext. 8433

# VETERINARY MARKETING AUTHORISATIONS GRANTED UNDER THE VETERINARY MEDICINAL REGULATIONS 1994 S.I. 1994/3142

#### 1ST JANUARY 2001 TO 22ND MARCH 2001

Product Licence Number	Company Name	Product Name	New Product Name	Indications for Use (Non-prescription items only)	Marketing Outlet	Date of Issue
Vm 15941/4002	Bilaurand Laboratories Ltd	Hartz One Spot Flea Remedy	Hartz Integrated Petcare System	Permethrin (cis: Trains 25:75)	GSL	15546
VIII 13941/4002	Bilauralid Laboratories Ltd	Traitz One Spot Flea Remedy	One Spot Flea & Tick Remedy	Termetiriii (cis : Tranis 23.73)	GSL	
Vm 15052/4007	Ceva AH Ltd	Erythrocin Intramammary		Erythromycin	GSL	
Vm 15052/4000	Ceva AH Ltd	Erythrocin Soluble		Erythromycin Thiocyanate	PML	
Vm 03974/4013	Ceva AH Ltd	Fumidil B		Fumagillin Bicyclohexyamine	POM	
Vm 15052/4009	Ceva AH Ltd	Prid		Progesterone	POM	
Vm 15052/4011	Ceva AH Ltd	Regulin		Melatonin	PML	
Vm 15052/4010	Ceva AH Ltd	Seleen		Selenium Sulphate	GSL	
Vm 15052/4012	Ceva AH Ltd	Spectam Injectable		Spectinomycin Dihyrochloride Pentanydrate	GSL	
Vm 15052/4006	Ceva AH Ltd	Spectam Scour Halt		Spectinomycin Dihyrochloride Pentanydrate	GSL	
Vm 15052/4003	Ceva AH Ltd	Vetrimoxin Paste		Amoxycillin Trihydrate	GSL	
Vm 15052/4002	Ceva AH Ltd	Vetrimoxin Tablets		Amoxycillin Trihydrate	GSL	
Vm 17140/4000	Delaval International AB	Proactive		Iodine	GSL	
Vm 01596/4305	Fort Dodge AH Ltd	Occrycetin Bolus		Oxytetracycline Hydrochloride	GSL	
Vm 14577/4000	Hartz EC Ltd	Hartz Control Pet Care System Longlife Flea Collar	Hartz Control Pet Care System Longlife Flea Collar for Dogs	Tetrachlovinphos	GSL	
Vm 14577/4004	Hartz EC Ltd	Hartz Flea Spray For Cats	Hartz Control Pet Care System Flea Spray for Cats	Pyrethrum Extract 25%	GSL	
Vm 14577/4010	Hartz EC Ltd	Hartz Integrated Pet Care System Rid Flea Shampoo	Hartz Control Pet Care System Flea Shampoo for Dogs	Pyrethrins	POM	
Vm 14577/4001	Hartz EC Ltd	Hartz Integrated Pet Care System Rid Flea Longlife	Hartz Control Pet Care System Longlife Flea Spray for Cats	Tetrachlovinphos	POM	
Vm 14577/4007	Hartz EC Ltd	Hartz Rid Flea Collar for Cats	Hartz Control Pet Care System Longlife Flea Collar for Cats	Tetrachlovinphos	POM	
Vm 14577/4009	Hartz EC Ltd	Hartz Wormer for Cats and Kittens	Hartz Health Measures Once A Month Wormer for Cats	Progesterone	POM	
01708/4270	Intervet UK Ltd	Diluent Cell Associated Marek Vaccines	Nobilis Diluent CA	No active substance	GSL	
01708/4406	Intervet UK Ltd	Lasix 5% Solution for Injection	Dimazon 5% Solution	Frusemide	POM	
12501/4099	Novartia Animal Health UK Ltd	Thiovet 5g		Methroprene	POM	
12501/4079	Novartis AH UK Ltd	Flypor		Permethrin	POM	
18343/4003	Novartis Animal Health UK Ltd	Torvac		Chlamydia psittaci	POM	
12501/4055	Novartis Animal Health UK Ltd	Hartz Rid Worm for Dogs and Puppies	Hartz Health Measures Rid Worm for Dogs and Puppies	Nitroscanate	POM	
12501/4100	Novartis Animal Health UK Ltd	Thiovet 2.5g		Thiopentone sodium	POM	
17381/4019	Novartis Animal Health UK Ltd	Vitenium Injection		D Alphatocopheryl acetate	POM	
18343/4005	Novartis Animal Health UK Ltd	Mydiavac		Chlamydia psittaciacetate	POM	
						(1001)

## Other Notices



WALTER HYDE (Deceased)

Late of Andrew Cohen House, Riverbrook Drive, Stirchley, Birmingham

Date of Death: 29th November 2000

Please could anyone having any knowledge or control of a will in the name of the above deceased, contact Richard Jaffa, of Dass Jakhu Solicitors, The Old Doctor's Surgery, 50 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 3QE, telephone 0121 248 4024, fax 0121 248 4020. (046)

# NOTICE OF MEETING OF CREDITORS ENGLISH & AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

A Meeting of Scheme Creditors of English & American Insurance Company Limited ("the Company") has been summoned by the Scheme Administrators pursuant to clause 8.1.1(a) of the Scheme of Arrangement for the purpose of receiving a report on the conduct of the affairs of the Company and the operation of the Scheme of Arrangement since February 1995, the effective date of the Scheme of Arrangement. The Meeting will be held at Council Chamber, Chartered Insurance

Institute, 20 Aldermanbury, London EC2V 7HY, on Thursday, 21st June 2001, at 10.30 a.m.

T. Riddell, Scheme Administrator

KPMG, PO Box 730, 20 Farringdon Street, London EC4A 4PP.

17th May 2001. (826)

A Company Law Supplement to *The London Gazette* detailing information notified to or by the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the office of *The London Gazette* at the address given on the back page. (1002)

# **Corporate Insolvency**



## Administration

#### **Administration Orders**

In the High Court No. 17 of 2001

#### BOOKACOURSE.COM LTD

(Registered No. 03826749)

Registered Office: 6 Ridge House, Ridgehouse Drive, Festival Park, Stoke-on-Trent ST1 5TL.

Nature of Business: E-commerce Training Procurement.

In accordance with Rule 2.10 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, we M. H. Abdulali and Brian James Hamblin give notice that we were appointed Joint Administrators of the Company by Order of the High Court on 9th May 2001.

#### JEFFREY ROGERS LIMITED

(Registered No. 1194585)

Nature of Business: Wholesalers of Ladies Clothing.

Trade Classification: 5142.

Administration Order Made: 18th May 2001.

Maurice Moses and Shay Bannon (Office Holder Nos. 5542 and 8777) both of Levy Gee, PO Box 2653, 66 Wigmore Street, London W1A 3RT, Joint Administrators. (696533)

## JEFFREY ROGERS RETAIL LIMITED

(Registered No. 2160131)

Nature of Business: Retailers of Ladies Clothing.

Trade Classification: 5142

Administration Order Made: 18th May 2001.

Maurice Moses and Shay Bannon (Office Holder Nos. 5542 and 8777), both of Levy Gee, PO Box 2653, 66 Wigmore Street, London W1A 3RT, (696532)Joint Administrators.

In the High Court of Justice No. 2759 of 2001

#### MARTINS QUALITY PRINT LIMITED

Nature of Business: Printers

Administration Order Made: 8th May 2001.

David William Darrell, Sochalls Insolvency Services, 9 Wimpole Street, London W1M 8LM, Administrator.

14th May 2001. (696538)

#### WEB 2 U LIMITED

(Registered No. 02587301)

Nature of Business: Computer Related Products.

Trade Classification: 3002

Administration Order Made: 15th May 2001.

Joseph Beaumont Atkinson and Andrew Philip Peters (Office Holder Nos. 1060 and 4468), both of Deloitte & Touche, Colmore Gate, 2 Colmore Row, Birmingham B3 2BN, Joint Administrators. (696539)

# Receivership

## Appointment of Administrative Receivers

CRUISE CONTROL TRANSPORT SERVICES LIMITED

(Registered No. 03859220)

Nature of Business: International Road Transport and Warehousing. Trade Classification: 28.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 16th May

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: NMB Heller Limited.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Peter Buckle and Steve Ellis (Office Holder Nos. 8599 and 8843), both of PricewaterhouseCoopers, 9 Bond Court, Leeds LS1 2SN. (696535)

## Meetings of Creditors ITAL AUDIO LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 48 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Smith and Williamson, Prospect House, 2 Athenaeum Road, London N20 9YU, on Thursday, 14th June 2001, at 10.30 a.m., for the purpose of having a report laid before them, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Administrative Receivers and for the election of a Creditors' Committee, should the general body of the Creditors require it. Creditors whose claims are wholly secured are not entitled to attend or be represented, at the Meeting. A person is entitled to vote at the Meeting only if he has given to the Receivers at Smith and Williamson, Prospect House, 2 Athenaeum Road, London N20 9YU, not later than 12 noon on the business date before the above day fixed for the Meeting, details in writing of the debt that he claims to be due to him from the Company. A Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him

S. R. Cork and M. F. Stevenson, Joint Administrative Receivers 21st May 2001. (513)

# Members' Voluntary Winding-up

## Resolutions for Winding-up

COWESBY ESTATES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Hightborne, Hushwaite, York YO61 4PL, on 11th May 2001, the following Special Resolution was duly passed: "That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Arthur C. Custance, of Armstrong Watson & Wood, 49 Duke Street, Darlington DL3 7SD, be and is hereby appointed for the purposes of such winding-up.

J. M. Cameron, Director (696536)

#### **OPALHAVEN LIMITED**

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Caister Hall, Caister St. Edmunds, Norwich NR14 8QN, on 14th May 2001, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Derek Anthony Jeal, of Parkway House, 1 Pityme Business Centre, St. Minver, Wadebridge, Cornwall PL27 6PH, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up.

R. G. Watkins, Director (696534)

#### SPEED 8431 LIMITED

(formerly Marco Polo Hotels Limited)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 3 Lorne Park Road, Bournemouth BH1 1LD, on 11th May 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Judith C. Wade-Duffee be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

I. Fraser, Director (696531)

## Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 433245.

Name of Company: COWESBY ESTATES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Land and Property Owners.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Armstrong Watson & Wood, 49 Duke

Street, Darlington DL3 7SD

Liquidator's Name and Address: Arthur C. Custance, Armstrong Watson & Wood, 49 Duke Street, Darlington DL3 7SD.

Office Holder Number: 1912. Date of Appointment: 11th May 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members. (823) Company Number: 3168986

Name of Company: **OPALHAVEN LIMITED.** 

Nature of Business: Hoteliers. Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Bryndon House, 5-7 Berry Road, Newquay, Cornwall TR7 1AD.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Derek A. Jeal, Parkway House, 1 Pityme Business Centre, St. Minver, Wadebridge, Cornwall PL27 6PH.

Office Holder Number: 545.

Date of Appointment: 14th May 2001. By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 2484759.

Name of Company: SPEED 8431 LIMITED.
Previous Name of Company: Marco Polo Hotels Ltd.

Nature of Business: Management of Hotel.

Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: 1 Grange Farm Businss Park, Sandy Lane,

Shedfield, Southampton SO31 2HD.

Liquidator's Name and Address: J. C. Wade-Duffee, JWD Associates, PO Box 166, Hedge End SO30 4WZ.

Office Holder Number: 8713. Date of Appointment: 11th May 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members. (139)

## Final Meetings

BESSA RBS PLC

BESSA RBS II PLC

BESSA RBS IV PLC

BESSA RBS V PLC

BESSA RBS VI PLC

BESSA RBS VII PLC

BESSA RBS VIII PLC

RESSA RRS IX PLC

RESSA RRS X PLC

BESSA RBS XI PLC

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Companies will be held at the offices of PricewaterhouseCoopers, 9 Bond Court, Leeds LS1 2SN, on 29th June 2001, at 10.45 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Companies disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting may appoint a proxy, who need not be a Member, to attend and vote instead

G. I. Rankin, Joint Liquidator 18th May 2001.

#### BESSA RBS XII PLC

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of PricewaterhouseCoopers, 9 Bond Court, Leeds LS1 2SN, on 29th June 2001, at 10.45 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing how the windingup has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting may appoint a proxy, who need not be a Member, to attend and vote instead of him.

G. I. Rankin, Joint Liquidator

18th May 2001. (307)

#### CRENDON PROPERTY DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Final Meeting of the Members of Crendon Property Developments Limited will be held at the offices of Grant Thornton, 1 Westminster Way, Oxford OX2 0PZ, on Friday, 27th May 2001, at 12 noon, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Grant Thornton, 1 Westminster Way, Oxford OX2 0PZ, no later than 12 noon on Thursday, 26th July 2001.

R. Welsby, Liquidator

(824)

22nd May 2001. (811)

#### JAMES & BRINKWORTH LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that a Final Meeting of the Members of James & Brinkworth Limited will be held at the offices of Grant Thorton, 1 Westminister Way, Oxford OX2 0PZ, on Friday, 27th May 2001, at 10 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Grant Thorton, 1 Westminister Way, Oxford OX2 0PZ, no later than 12 noon on Thursday, 26th July 2001.

R. Welsby, Liquidator

22nd May 2001. (812)

#### MODEFULL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that a Final Meeting of the Members of Modefull Limited will be held at the offices of Grant Thornton, 1 Westminister Way, Oxford OX2 0PZ, on Friday, 27th May 2001, at 1 p.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1984), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Grant Thorton, 1 Westminister Way, Oxford OX2 0PZ, no later than 12 noon on Thursday 26th July 2001.

R. Welsby, Liquidator

(306)

22nd May 2001. (810)

#### WOODCUTTER LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that a Final Meeting of the Members of Woodcutter Limited will be held at the offices of Grant Thornton, 1 Westminister Way, Oxford OX2 0PZ, on Friday, 27th May 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Grant Thornton, 1 Westminister Way, Oxford OX2 0PZ, no later 12 noon on Thursday, 26th July 2001.

R. Welsby, Liquidator

22nd May 2001. (813)

## **Creditors' Voluntary Winding-up**

# Resolutions for Winding-up add drainage services limited

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Britannia Chambers, 4 Oxford Place, Leeds, LS1 3AX, on 17th May 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andrew James Nichols, of Redman Nichols, be and is hereby appointed as Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up." At a Meeting of Creditors held on 17th May 2001, the Creditors

At a Meeting of Creditors held on 17th May 2001, the Creditors confirmed the appointment of Andrew James Nichols as Liquidator.

J. Garland, Chairman (127)

#### APPROVED TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Levy Gee, 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex, BN11 1RY, on 15th May 2001, at 10 a.m., the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Colin Ian Vickers and John William Powell, of Levy Gee, 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up, and that anything required or authorised to be done by the Joint Liquidators be done by both or either of them."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of Colin Ian Vickers and John William Powell was confirmed.

J. Thornham, Chairman (141)

#### BELL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at A. H. Tomlinson & Co., St. John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester, on 17th May 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same be wound up voluntarily and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Alan H. Tomlinson, of A. H. Tomlinson & Co., St. John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, is hereby appointed as Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

At the subsequent Meeting of Creditors held on the same date, the Resolution was ratified together with the appointment of Alan H. Tomlinson, of A. H. Tomlinson & Co., St. John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, as Liquidator of the Company.

M. R. Bell, Chairman (285)

#### C J SYSTEMS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at RSM Robson Rhodes, Colwyn Chambers, 19 York Street, Manchester M2 3BA, on 17th May 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Matthew Dunham and Gerald Smith, of RSM Robson Rhodes, Colwyn Chambers, 19 York Street, Manchester M2 3BA, be appointed as Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purpose of such winding-up, and that the Joint Liquidators act jointly and severally."

G. G. Chadwick, Chairman (817)

#### CHANNEL UPVC CENTRE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 21 St. Andrews Crescent, Cardiff, on 17th May 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Brendan Eric Doyle, of 21 St. Andrews Crescent, Cardiff, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

J. Yapp (264)

#### **D&B INSTALLATION SERVICES LIMITED**

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Levy Gee, 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY, on 18th May 2001, at 10 a.m., the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively:

respectively:
"That it had been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same and, accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily and Colin Ian Vickers and John William Powell of Levy Gee, 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up and that anything required or authorised to be done by the Joint Liquidators be done by both or either of them."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of Colin Ian Vickers and John William Powell was confirmed.

A. Divers, Chairman (129)

#### **DAVID BURN LIMITED**

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA, on Friday, 27th April 2001, at 10.45 a.m., the following subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Mr Ian William Kings, of Jennings Johnson, 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

A. Spinks, Chairman (271)

#### GEMINI SPECIALIST CARS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Church Steps House, Queensway, Halesowen, West Midlands B63 4AB, on the 9th May 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Mr David T. Greensill, of Mayfields, Church Steps House, Queensway, Halesowen, West Midlands B63 4AB, is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

D. M. Allsopp, Chairman (287)

#### HARTLAND MOTORS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL4 3RT, on 15th May 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Philip John Gorman, of Hazlewoods, Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL4 3RT, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

R. Thomas, Director (266)

#### HEALTHCORP LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held on 16th May 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Philip John Gorman, of Hazlewoods, Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL4 3RT, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

A. H. Gellatly, Director (269)

#### INCE COMPUTER SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company held at 12 St. Pauls Square, Birmingham B3 1RB, on 18th May 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same be wound up voluntarily, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that P. Nottingham, of Nottingham Watson, 12 St. Pauls Square, Birmingham B3 1RB, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

S. Ince, Chairman (286)

#### **INDUSTRIAL SUPPLIES (1991) LIMITED**

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company held at The Travel Inn, Maple Road, Tankersley, Barnsley S75 3DL, on Tuesday, 10th April 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

were duly passed:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same be wound up voluntarily, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Andrew Fender, of Sanderlings, Sanderling House, Springbrook Lane, Earlswood, Solihull B94 5SG, be and is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of winding-up."

At the subsequent Meeting of Creditors held pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, on 10th April 2001, Brian Stanley Creber, of 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, and Gerald Robert Edgar, of 11 Chorine Gardens, Belfast BT9 5DJ, were appointed Joint Liquidators.

G. Firth, Chairman (283)

## JOHN L. GREEN (MACHINE TOOL MERCHANTS) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Crown House, 151 High Road, Loughton, Essex, on 16th May 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert Leonard Harry Knight, of Morgan Insolvency & Reconstruction, The White Cottage, 19 West Street, Epsom, Surrey KT18 7BS, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

J. M. Hunter, Chairman (122)

#### POULTRY AND FISH FAYRE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 16th May 2001, at 10.45 a.m., the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same should be wound up, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, that Derek Leslie Woolley and Alan Cooper, of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 IWF, Insolvency Practitioners duly qualified under the Insolvency Act 1986, be and are hereby appointed the Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up, and that any act required or authorised to be done by the Liquidators is to be done by any one or more of the Liquidators for the time being in office."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, and held pursuant to sections 98, 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Resolutions for Voluntary Liquidation and the appointment of Derek Leslie Woolley and Alan Cooper were confirmed.

M. Whitehead, Chairman (288)

#### SQUARE FORMAT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL, on 8th May 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Halstead Bottomley, of The Till Morris Partnership, 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

G. L. Maxwell, Chairman (284)

#### ST. HELENS SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Corporation Street, St. Helens, Merseyside WA9 1LE, on 8th May 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Emanuel Merton Mond, of Hodgsons, George House, 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up."

T. Sykes, Director (511)

# Meetings of Creditors

1ST WEB UK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Ilford, Essex IG2 6HW, on 29th May 2001, at 12.15 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The purposes of the Meeting are to receive a statement of affairs and a report on the Company from a Director and if the Creditors wish to do so, to nominate a Liquidator and appoint a Liquidation Committee. The Resolutions to be taken at this Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Ilford, Essex IG2 6HW, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

P. Green, Director 18th May 2001. (300)

#### A M JOINERY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 62 Wilson Street, London EC2A 2BU, on 1st June 2001, at 12 noon, for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A proxy form must be lodged by Creditors, together with a statement of their claim, at the offices of Benedict Mackenzie, not later than 12 noon, on 31st May 2001, to entitle them to vote by proxy at the Meeting. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and that the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Information concerning the Company's affairs will be available, free of charge, from the offices of 1an Donald Williams, of Benedict Mackenzie, 62 Wilson Street, London EC2A 2BU, telephone 020 7247 1174, during the period up to the Meeting of Creditors.

M. J. Steiner, Director 16th May 2001. (520)

#### **ACTIVE CONSTRUCTION (UK) LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Bridgewood Manor, at Rochester, Bridgewood Roundabout, Walderslade Woods, Chatham, Kent ME5 9AX, on Friday, 8th June 2001, at 11.15 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) lodge their proxies at the registered office above, not later than 12 noon on Thursday, 7th June 2001. A Creditor will not be entitled to vote unless his proof of debt has been lodged and admitted for voting purposes. A proof may be lodged at any time before voting commences, however Creditors are requested to submit them with their proxies. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Bank Chambers, 1 Central Avenue, Sittingbourne, Kent ME10 4AE, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be in inspected, free of charge, at 24 Leigh Road, Haine Industrial Park, Ramsgate, Kent CT12 5EU, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

I. E. Robinson, Director 16th May 2001.

#### ADMIRAL SERVICES (EAST ANGLIA) LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Blandford House, 27 High Street, Highworth, Swindon, Wiltshire SN6 7HQ, on 30th May 2001, at 3 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Bernard Harrington and Co., Blandford House, 27 High Street, Highworth, Swindon, Wiltshire SN6 7HQ, between 1000 hours and 1700 hours on the two business days preceding the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) lodge their proxies at the offices of Bernard Harrington and Co., no later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the Meeting. Unless there are exceptional circumstances, a Creditor will not be entitled to vote unless his proof has been lodged and admitted for voting purposes. Whilst proofs may be lodged at any time before voting commences, Creditors intending to vote at the Meeting are requested to send them with their proxies. Unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

R. W. Howes, Director 16th May 2001. (518)

#### BARRS CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Ilford, Essex IG2 6HW, on 29th May 2001, at 10.15 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The purposes of the Meeting are to receive a statement of affairs and a report on the Company from a Director and if the Creditors wish to do so, to nominate a Liquidator and appoint a Liquidation Committee. The Resolutions to be taken at this Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Ilford, Essex IG2 6HW, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

P. Barr, Director

(299)18th May 2001.

#### BASIL HALL WOOLS (U.K.) LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ, on 30th May 2001, at 12.15 p.m., for the purpose of dealing with sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A full list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be examined, free of charge, at the offices of O'Hara & Co., Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ, between 10 a.m. and 5 p.m. on the two business days prior to the date of this Meeting

B. Hall, Director 16th May 2001. (516)

#### BILL LINES STEEL ERECTORS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 12 Signet Court, Swann's Road, Cambridge CB5 8LA, on 5th June 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, 12 Signet Court, Swann's Road, Cambridge CB5 8LA, not later than 12 noon on 4th June 2001. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at 12 Signet Court, Swann's Road, Cambridge CB5 8LA, before the Meeting a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Any information required by the Creditors concerning the Company's affairs may be obtained from Stephen M. Rout, of Stephen M. Rout & Company, 12 Signet Court, Swann's Road, Cambridge CB5 8LA, (telephone 01223 329392), being a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner. By Order of the Board.

B. Lines, Director

(2.55)

16th May 2001. (820)

#### CBT COACHWAYS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Offices of Casson Beckman, Bow Chambers, 8 Tib Lane, Manchester M2 4JB, on 5th June 2001, at 11.15 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, The Old Halsall Arms, 2 Summerwood Lane, Halsall L39 8RJ, not later than 12 noon on 4th June 2001. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at The Old Halsall Arms, 2 Summerwood Lane, Halsall L39 8RJ, before the Meeting a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at The Old Halsall Arms, 2 Summerwood Lane, Halsall L39 8RJ, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above

By Order of the Board.

J. Spilsbury, Director

(821)

#### COLEMANS TRANSPORT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, on 12th June 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. One of the matters that may be the subject of Resolutions at the Meeting is the terms on which the Joint Liquidators are to be remunerated. In addition the Meeting will be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Act, Nola Barber and Neil Henry, of Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, who are qualified to act as Insolvency Practitioners in relation to the Company, will, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information as they may reasonably require.

F. Atherton, Director

25th April 2001. (134)

#### DUNLOP WOODS NETWORK HEROES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Avco House, 6 Albert Road, Barnet, Hertfordshire EN4 9SH, on 12th June 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Avco House, 6 Albert Road, Barnet, Hertfordshire EN4 9SH, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

FELSPAR LIMITED

M. Woods, Director

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Interview Room 7, Chartered Accountants Hall, Moorgate Place, London EC2P 2BJ, on 25th May 2001, at 11.15 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. In addition the Meeting will receive information about the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Creditors of the above-named Company

addition the Meeting will receive information about the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Creditors of the above-named Company may be inspected at the offices of Antony Batty & Company, New House, Suite 24, 67-68 Hatton Garden, London EC1N 8JY, telephone 020-7831 1234, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on 23rd May 2001 and 24th May 2001. For the purposes of voting a statement of claim and any proxy intended for use at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at its registered office, New House, Suite 24, 67-68 Hatton Garden, London EC1N 8JY, not later than 12 noon on 24th May 2001.

B. M. Flint, Director

16th May 2001. (131)

#### HENDON INSTALLATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of McCann Taylor Insolvency Practitioners, 1 Upper Ashley Lane, Shipley BD17 7DA, on 1st June 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, 1 Upper Ashley Lane, Shipley BD17 7DA, not later than 12 noon on 31st May 2001. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at 1 Upper Ashley Lane, Shipley BD17 7DA, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 1 Upper Ashley Lane, Shipley BD17 7DA, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

C. Tateham, Director

9th May 2001. (519)

#### HIDDEN SYSTEMS (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Talbot Hotel, High Street, Ripley, Surrey, on 7th June 2001, at 11.15 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Notice is also hereby given that for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors are required, unless they surrender their security, to lodge at Brambledene House, East Horsley, Surrey KT24 5EE, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date it was given and the value at which it is assessed. A form of proxy which, if intended to be used for voting at the Meeting must be duly completed and lodged with the Company at Brambledene House, East Horsley, Surrey KT24 5EE, not later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meeting. In accordance with section 98(2)(b) a list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Brambledene House, Heath View, East Horsley, Surrey KT24 5EE, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m.

10 a.m. and 4 p.m. By Order of the Board.

J. O'Rourke, Director

18th May 2001. (298)

#### J.W & D FULLER (IMPORTS) LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, on 11th June 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. One of the matters that may be the subject of Resolutions at the Meeting is the terms on which the Joint Liquidators are to be remunerated. In addition the Meeting will be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Act, Nola Barber and Neil Henry, of Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, who are qualified to act as Insolvency Practitioners in relation to the Company will, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information as they may reasonably require.

J. W. Fuller, Director

17th May 2001. (130)

#### JOHN SILKWOOD LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Methuen Arms Hotel, 2 High Street, Corsham, Wiltshire SN13 0HB, on 30th May 2001, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Unit 1, 56 Pickwick Road, Corsham, Wiltshire SN13 9BX, not later than 12 noon on Tuesday, 29th May 2001. For purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at PO Box 1339, Corsham, Wiltshire SN13 9XU, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of the security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, from 3 iP, at Unit 1, 56 Pickwick Road, Corsham, Wiltshire SN13 9BX, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

M. Deverill, Director

11th May 2001. (257)

#### LAPPIN & LEFEUVRE HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at A H Tomlinson & Co, St. John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, on 5th June 2001, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of A H Tomlinson & Co, St. John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

S. C. Lappin, Director

17th May 2001. (302)

#### LOMAS (BURTON) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Pride Park Stadium, Pride Park, Derby DE24 8XL, on 29th May 2001, at 2.30 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Paul Finnity of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Victoria House, 76 Milton Street, Nottingham NG1 3QY, will be able to furnish Creditors with such information as they may reasonably require. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) ensure their proxies are received at PricewaterhouseCoopers, Victoria House, 76 Milton Street, Nottingham NG1 3QY, no later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meeting.

G. M. Lomas, Director

21st May 2001. (296)

#### MANOR ELECTRICS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG, on 8th June 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in the sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors should forward a statement of their claim by 12 noon on 7th June 2001 to M. T. Coyne, Poppleton & Appleby, 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG, who will, free of charge, supply to those Creditors whose claims have been lodged in writing by the prescribed time on that day such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

A. J. Rogers, Director 17th May 2001. (303)

#### **OREON LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Kallis & Co., 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 ORA, on 31st May 2001, at 4 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Kikis Kallis, Kallis & Co., of 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company and will furnish Creditors free of charge with such information concerning the above Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proofs of debt and (unless attending in person) proxies with Kikis Kallis, as above, not later than 12 noon on the last business day before the Meeting. Unless they wish to surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. Resolutions specifying the terms of the Liquidator's remuneration may also be considered at the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

E. Eleftheriou, Director 18th May 2001. (151)

#### PEARLTECH LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 10 Palace Avenue, Maidstone, Kent ME15 6NF, on 1st June 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes provided for in section 99 et seq. of the said Act. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A form of proxy which, if intended to be used for voting at the Meeting must be lodged at the registered office of the Company at Peel House, Barttelot Road, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 1BW, no later than 12 noon on the 31st May 2001. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. John David Ariel, of HLB Kidsons, Peel House, Barttelot Road, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 1BW, will provide the Creditors free of charge with such information as to the Company's affairs as the Creditors may reasonably require.

R. Blackman, Director 15th May 2001. (304)

#### QUARTET LCSR LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Apex House, Grand Arcade, Tally Ho Corner, London N12 OEH, on 30th May 2001, at 2.45 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a proxy, together with a statement of their debt, at the offices of Downham Train Epstein, Apex House, Grand Arcade, Tally Ho Corner, London N12 0EH, not later than 12 noon, on 29th May 2001. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) should also include a statement giving details of their security, the date(s) on which it was given and the value at which it is assessed. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and that the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Downham Train Epstein, Apex House, Grand Arcade, Tally Ho Corner, London N12 0EH, on 25th May 2001 and 29th May 2001, between 1000 hours and 1600 hours.

S. R. Williams, Director

14th May 2001. (819)

#### OUTE SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Ilford, Essex IG2 6HW, on 29th May 2001, at 2.15 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The purposes of the Meeting are to receive a statement of affairs and a report on the Company from a director and if the Creditors wish to do so, to nominate a Liquidator and appoint a Liquidation Committee. The Resolutions to be taken at this Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Ilford, Essex IG2 6HW, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

G. Killington. Director 18th May 2001. (301)

#### SILKWOOD LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Methuen Arms Hotel, 2 High Street, Corsham, Wiltshire SN13 0HB, on 30th May 2001, at 1100 hours, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Unit 1, 56 Pickwick Road, Corsham, Wiltshire SN13 9BX, not later than 12 noon, on Tuesday, 29th May 2001. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security to lodge at PO Box 1339, Corsham, Wiltshire SN13 9XU, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of the security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, from 3iP, at Unit 1, 56 Pickwick Road, Corsham, Wiltshire SN13 9BX, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

B. Deverill. Director

11th May 2001. (256)

#### SIMBA PRINT LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at HLB Kidsons, Barclays House, 41 Park Cross Street, Leeds LS1 2QH, on 31st May 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to section 98(2)B of the Insolvency Act, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of HLB Kidsons, Barclays House, 41 Park Cross Street, Leeds LS1 2QH, on the two business days prior to the day of the Meeting. A form of proxy, if intended to be used, must be duly completed and lodged at the offices of HLB Kidsons, Barclays House, 41 Park Cross Street, Leeds LS1 2QH, not later than 12 noon on 30th May 2001 By Order of the Board.

W. Trimmel. Director

(515)21st May 2001.

#### SOFAMOUSE.COM LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 1&2 Raymond Buildings, Grays Inn, Holborn, London WC1R 5NR, on 4th June 2001, at 10.15 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. In accordance with section 98(2)(b) a list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Begbies Traynor, 1&2 Raymond Buildings, Grays Inn, Holborn, London WC1R 5NR, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m.

W. Scott-Masson, Director

14th May 2001. (517)

#### THE NICE LITTLE PUB COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL, on Thursday, 31st May 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at The Till Morris Partnership, 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL, during the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

By Order of the Board. J. Hodge, Director

10th May 2001.

## TRENT VALLEY WATER SYSTEMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Leicester Markfield Travel Lodge, Granada Service Area, A50/M1 Interchange, (Junction 22 off the M1), on 31st May 2001, at 1 p.m.. Adrian Graham, of Hamiltons Insolvency Practitioners Limited, Omega Court, 368 Cemetery Road, Sheffield S11 8FT, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) lodge their proxies at Hamiltons Insolvency Practitioners Limited, Omega Court, 368 Cemetery Road, Sheffield S11 8FT, no later than 12 noon, on 30th May 2001. Creditors must submit a proof of debt before voting and, unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value. By Order of the Board.

J. Fieldhouse-Allen

(514)

(297)

### W.E. VEALE CO. LIMITED

(t/a Veale Engineering)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Meeting Room 228, The Posthouse Bristol, Filton Road, Hambrook, Bristol BS16 1QX, on Friday, 1st June 2001, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in section 99 et seq of the said Act. The Resolutions proposed at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution or Resolutions specifying the terms on which the Liquidator or Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting of Creditors. Notice is further given that Mark Reynolds, of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

A. Rabar, Director

16th May 2001.

(132)

#### WORLD CLEARANCE UK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Abbey Business Centre, Abbey House, Brooklands Road, Weybridge, Surrey, on 6th June 2001, at 11.15 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account, at the registered office, The Old Halsall Arms, 2 Summerwood Lane, Halsall L39 8RJ, not later than 12 noon on 5th June 2001. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at The Old Halsall Arms, 2 Summerwood Lane, Halsall L39 8RJ, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at The Old Halsall Arms, 2 Summerwood Lane, Halsall L39 8RJ, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m., on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

stated above. By Order of the Board.

P. Allan, Director

## Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 3730452.

Name of Company: ADC DRAINAGE SERVICES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Drainage Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Maclaren House, Skerne Road, Driffield,

East Yorkshire YO25 6PN.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Andrew James Nichols, Redman Nichols, Maclaren House, Skerne Road, Driffield, East Yorkshire YO25 6PN.

Office Holder Number: 8367.

Date of Appointment: 17th May 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (126)

#### APPROVED TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

This is to certify that at a Meeting of the Creditors and an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company held with Colin Ian Vickers and John William Powell, of Levy Gee, 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY, on 15th May 2001, having provided written statements that they are qualified to act as Insolvency Practitioners in relation to the above-named Company under the provisions of the Insolvency Act 1986, and that they consent to act, were appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company. Anything required or authorised to be done by the Joint Liquidators be done by both or either of them.

J. Thornham, Chairman

15th May 2001. (140)

Company Number: 3483968.

Name of Company: BELL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Electrical Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: A H Tomlinson & Co, St. John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Alan H. Tomlinson, A H Tomlinson & Co, St. John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL.

(292)

Office Holder Number: 006585.

Date of Appointment: 17th May 2001. By whom Appointed: Shareholders and Creditors.

Company Number: 2183822.

Name of Company: C J SYSTEMS LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: C J Fabrications Limited.

Nature of Business: Manufacturers of Solvent Cleaning Systems.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 103-106 Chadwick Road, Astmoor

Industrial Estate, Runcorn, Cheshire WA7 1PW

Liquidators' Names and Address: Matthew Dunham and Gerald Clifford Smith, RSM Robson Rhodes, Colwyn Chambers, 19 York Street, Manchester M2 3BA.

Office Holder Numbers: 8376 and 6335.

Date of Appointment: 17th May 2001.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (818)

Company Number: 2209488.

Name of Company: CHANNEL UPVC CENTRE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Installers of Windows and Conservatories.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 21 St. Andrews Crescent, Cardiff CF10 3DB

Liquidator's Name and Address: Brendan Eric Doyle, 21 St. Andrews

Crescent, Cardiff CF10 3DB. Office Holder Number: 6343.

Date of Appointment: 17th May 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (263) Company Number: 02838968.

Name of Company: **D & B INSTALLATION SERVICES LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Joinery Installation.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY.
Liquidators' Names and Address: Colin Ian Vickers and John William Powell, Levy Gee, 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY.

Office Holder Numbers: 2052 and 7000

Office Holder Numbers: 8953 and 7888.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (128)

Company Number: 1263594.

Name of Company: DAVID BURN LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Printing. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA. Liquidator's Name and Address: Ian William Kings, 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA.

Office Holder Number: 7232. Date of Appointment: 27th April 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (272)

Company Number: 3566757.

Name of Company: **GEMINI SPECIALIST CARS LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Sale of Motor Vehicles.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Church Steps House, Queensway,

Halesowen, West Midlands B63 4AB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David T. Greensill, of Mayfields, Church Steps House, Queensway, Halesowen, West Midlands B63 4AB. Office Holder Number: 890.

Date of Appointment: 9th May 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (290)

Company Number: 01072439.

Name of Company: HARTLAND MOTORS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Motor Trader. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood,

Gloucester GL4 3RT.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Philip John Gorman, Hazlewoods, Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL4 3RT.

Office Holder Number: 008069. Date of Appointment: 15th May 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (265)

Company Number: 03027691

Name of Company: **HEALTHCORP LIMITED.**Previous Name of Company: GPN Ltd, Just Health Ltd and A & P

Solutions Ltd.

Nature of Business: Software Developers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood,

Gloucester GL4 3RT.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Philip John Gorman, Hazlewoods, Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL4 3RT.

Office Holder Number: 008069. Date of Appointment: 16th May 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (268)

Company Number: 2312975

Name of Company: INCE COMPUTER SERVICES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: IT Consultancy.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Nottingham Watson, 12 St. Paul's Square,

Birmingham B3 1RB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Peter Nottingham, Nottingham Watson, 12 St. Paul's Square, Birmingham B3 1RB.

Office Holder Number: 9015

Date of Appointment: 18th May 2001.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 00504305.

Name of Company: JOHN L. GREEN (MACHINE TOOL

MERCHANTS) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Machine Tool Merchants.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: The White Cottage, 19 West Street,

Epsom, Surrey KT18 7BS. Liquidator's Name and Address: R. L. H. Knight, The White Cottage,

19 West Street, Epsom, Surrey KT18 7BS. Office Holder Number: 002231

Date of Appointment: 16th May 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (121)

Company Number: 1959282. Name of Company: **PCS GALATEA LIMITED.** 

Previous Name of Company: Helm Financial Services Limited.
Nature of Business: The Provision of Financial Services.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: St. Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London

EC2Y 5DH.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Andrew Mark Kaye, Hacker Young and Partners, St. Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH. Office Holder Number: 0403.

Date of Appointment: 15th May 2001. By whom Appointed: Creditors. (124)

Company Number: 3751181.

Name of Company: POULTRY AND FISH FAYRE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Fish and Poultry Shop.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF. Liquidators' Names and Address: Derek Leslie Woolley and Allan Cooper, both of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF.

Office Holder Numbers: 6047 and 5546. Date of Appointment: 16th May 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(289)

(512)

Company Number: 2197558.

Name of Company: SQUARE FORMAT LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Heathmay Limited.

Nature of Business: Photographers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL. Liquidator's Name and Address: David Halstead Bottomley, The Till Morris Partnership, 32, Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL. Office Holder Number: 6823.

Date of Appointment: 8th May 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(293)

Company Number: 3668218

Name of Company: ST. HELENS SERVICES LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Canterbray Limited.

Nature of Business: Management and Employment Consultants.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Corporation Street, St. Helens, Merseyside WA9 1LE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David E. M. Mond, Hodgsons, George House, 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF.

Office Holder Number: 0/002340/01.

Date of Appointment: 21st May 2001. By whom Appointed: Creditors.

The following notice is in substitution for that which appeared on page 5703 of The London Gazette dated 11th May 2001:

Company Number: 03387318

Name of Company: OAK INSTALLATIONS LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Oak Insurance Services Limited.

Nature of Business: Courier Business.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

(291)

Address of Registered Office: 14 Rathbone House, Tanfield Road, Croydon CR0 1AL.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Michael Colin John Sanders, 14 Rathbone House, Tanfield Road, Croydon CR0 1AL.

Office Holder Number: 8698.

Date of Appointment: 2nd May 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

# Annual Liquidation Meetings GLOBAL PUBLISHING CORPORATION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that an Annual and Final Meeting of the Members of Global Publishing Corporation Limited, will be held at 2 p.m. on 25th June 2001, to be followed at 2.30 p.m. on the same day by an Annual and Final Meeting of the Creditors of the Company. The Meetings will be held at Holbrook Court, Cumberland Business Centre, Northumberland Road, Portsmouth, Hampshire PO5 1DS. The Meetings are called pursuant to sections 105 and 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of showing how the Liquidation has been conducted and the property of Global Publishing Corporation Limited disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, also determining the manner in which the books, records and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of and approving the release of the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at Holbrook Court, Cumberland Business Centre, Nothumberland Road, Portsmouth, Hampshire PO5 1DS, no later than 12 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

D. Clements, Liquidator

21st May 2001. (305)

#### REDSURE ELECTRICAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will take place at the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 32 High Street, Manchester M4 1QD, on Friday, 22nd June 2001, at 10.30 a.m. for the purpose of having laid before them an account of the acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up during the past years. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidators at Poppleton & Appleby, 31 High Street, Manchester M4 1QD, not later than 12 noon, on Thursday, 21st June 2001.

## Final Meetings

#### A G COMPUTER ART LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB, on Thursday, 28th June 2001, at 12.15 p.m. precisely, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB, not later than 1600 hours of the business day before the Meeting.

D. N. Kaye, Liquidator 14th May 2001. (262)

#### AIRWAVE MARINE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Savannah House, 3 Ocean Way, Ocean Village, Southampton SO14 3TJ, on Thursday, 28th June 2001, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.15 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of laying before the Meeting an account of the winding-up showing how it has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of, and giving an explanation of it, and determining whether the Joint Liquidators shall have their release under section 173 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

P. B. Buckle and J. R. Tickell, Joint Liquidators
21st May 2001. (317)

#### **BPM (REALISATIONS) LIMITED**

(formerly BPM Limited)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at One Bridewell Street, Bristol BS1 2AA, on 21st June 2001, at 11 a.m. and 11.30 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of laying before each of the Meetings an account of the winding-up. Members or Creditors wishing to vote at the respective Meetings must lodge their proofs of debt and (unless they are attending in person), proxies at the offices of Ernst & Young, One Bridewell Street, Bristol BS1 2AA, no later than 12 noon on the business day before the Meeting.

T. Frid, Liquidator

17th May 2001. (815)

#### CARLISLE FINE FURNITURE LIMITED

(t/a Fishers Furniture)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Mitchell Charlesworth, 6th Floor, Brazennose House West, Brazennose Street, Manchester M2 5FE, on 29th June 2001, at 11 a.m. and 11.15 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up has been conducted, its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Also to determine the manner in which the books, accounts and all other documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of, and to authorise the release of the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at 6th Floor, Brazennose House West, Brazennose Street, Manchester M2 5FE, no later than 12 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

G. M. Weisgard, Liquidator 21st May 2001. (814)

#### CHEMICLEAN LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Stonham.Co, 17-19 Lyon Street West, Bognor Regis, West Sussex PO21 1BY, on 22nd June 2001, at 10.30 a.m., to be followed at 11 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidators shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidators at 17-19 Lyon Street West, Bognor Regis, West Sussex PO21 1BY, no later than 12 noon on the preceding business day. The following Resolutions will be proposed at the Meetings: that the Liquidator's proposed final receipts and payments account be adopted, that the Liquidator be authorised to conclude the winding-up of the Liquidation forthwith, and that the Liquidator be authorised to destroy the books and records of the Company 15 months after the date of the Final Meeting.

E. J. Stonham, Liquidator 17th May 2001. (313)

## DERWENT LOGISTICS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of Derwent Logistics Limited will be held at the offices of Mazars Neville Russell, Cartwright House, Tottle Road, Nottingham NG2 1RT, on 2nd July 2001, at 11 a.m. and 11.15 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Mazars Neville Russell not later than 12 noon on 29th June 2001.

P. M. Lyon, Liquidator 16th May 2001. (309)

#### ISSUE COMMUNICATIONS LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor (incorporating Taylor Gotham & Fry), The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on 22nd June 2001, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.15 a.m. by a Final Meeting of the Creditors, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of directing the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company, and of the Liquidator thereof, shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

M. R. Fry, Liquidator 21st May 2001.

#### LENNOX C. HOLMAN LIMITED

An annual Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company has been summoned, under section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up. The Meeting will be held at 2 Newman Road, Bromley, Kent BR1 1RJ, on 20th June 2001, at 10 a.m. A Creditor entitled to attend and vote may appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his or her behalf. A proxy form, if it is to be used, must be lodged with me at 2 Newman Road, Bromley, Kent BR1 1RJ, not later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the Meeting, to entitle you to vote at the Meeting.

G. L. Carton-Kelly, Joint Liquidator 16th May 2001. (314)

#### MP FASTENINGS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Elliot Woolfe & Rose, Premier House, 12 Station Road, Edgware, Middlesex HA8 7TT, on Thursday, 21st June 2001, at 11 a.m., to be followed at 11.15 a.m., by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of laying before the Meeting an account of the winding-up showing how it has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of, and giving an explanation of it, and determining whether the Joint Liquidators shall have their release under section 173 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

I. C. Oakley Smith and M. L. Rose, Joint Liquidators 18th May 2001. (310)

#### OAKWOOD COLD TRANSPORT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 30 Reading Road South, Fleet, Hampshire GU32 7QL, on 29th June 2001, at 11 a.m., to be followed at 11.15 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 30 Reading Road South, Fleet, Hampshire GU32 7QL, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

R. J. Thompson, Liquidator 16th May 2001. (135)

#### OVERLOAD COPYING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of Contributories and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of BDO Stoy Hayward, 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL, on 28th June 2001, at 11 a.m. and 11.15 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meetings showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidators.

R. Hocking, Joint Liquidator

(150)

21st May 2001. (316)

#### RELIANCE ENGINEERING CO (NOTTM) LTD

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Regent House, Clinton Avenue, Nottingham NG5 1AZ, on 25th June 2001, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.30 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidators shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidators at Regent House, Clinton Avenue, Nottingham, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

M. Lloyd, Joint Liquidator 16th May 2001. (311)

#### SATURNIAN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 30 Park Cross Street, Leeds LS1 2QH, on 31st June 2001, at 10 a.m. and 10.15 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before it showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Creditor or Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Creditor or Member.

B. A. Guilfoyle, Liquidator (521)

# TIPTON BOROUGH LABOUR CLUB AND INSTITUTE

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Baker Tilly, Scottish Life House, 154 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3HN, on 18th June 2001, at 11 a.m., to be followed at 11.15 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidators. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidators at Baker Tilly, Scottish Life House, 154 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3HN, no later than 12 noon on the preceding business day.

R. P. Rendle, Joint Liquidator (275)

#### UPHOLSTERY EXPRESS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that in accordance with section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Latimer House, 5 Cumberland House, Southampton SO15 2BH, on 20th June 2001, at 3.30 p.m. and 3.45 p.m. respectively, for the purposes of having laid before them an account showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of; and hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings is entitled to appoint another person as his or her proxy holder to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy holder need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies must be duly completed and lodged at the address shown below not later than 12 noon on the day prior to the Meeting.

A. P. Whalley, Liquidator 9th May 2001. (312)

#### WEST LONDON PLASTERING LIMITED

A Meeting of the Contributories of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator, under section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of laying before the Meeting an account of the winding-up and giving an explanation of it. The Meeting will be held at The Clock House, 140 London Road, Guildford, Surrey GU1 1UW, on Wednesday, 18th July 2001, at 10.30 a.m. A Meeting of Creditors for a like purpose will follow at 10.45 a.m. at the same date and place. A proxy form must be lodged with me not later than 12 noon on the working day prior to the Meeting to enable you to vote by proxy at the Meeting.

G. L. Carton-Kelly, for the Joint Liquidator 21st May 2001. (315)

#### WOODBURY LODGES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 26th June 2001, at 3.30 p.m. and 3.45 p.m. respectively, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, not later than 12 noon on the last working day before the Meeting.

B. S. Creber, Joint Liquidator 15th May 2001. (308)

#### YEEVES JEWELLERY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at 60-62 High Street, Harpenden, Hertfordshire AL5 2SP, on 28th June 2001, at 10 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meeting showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator.

## Notices to Creditors

#### C J SYSTEMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, are required, on or before 29th June 2001, to send their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts and claims to the undersigned, Matthew Dunham and Gerald Clifford Smith, of RSM Robson Rhodes, Colwyn Chambers, 19 York Street, Manchester M2 3BA, the Joint Liquidators of the Company, and if so required by notice in writing from the Joint Liquidators either personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice and in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proven.

M. Dunham and G. C. Smith, Joint Liquidators
17th May 2001. (816)

#### **DAVID BURN LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given that Ian William Kings, of Jennings Johnson, 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA and 36a Clayton Street West, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 5DZ, has been appointed Liquidator of the above Company by the Members and Creditors on 27th April 2001.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 9th June 2001, to send in their full name, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Ian William Kings, of Jennings Johnson, 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally, or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

I. W. Kings, Liquidator 30th April 2001. (273)

#### GEMINI SPECIALIST CARS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 8th June 2001, to send in their full forenames and surname, their addresses and description, full particulars of their debt or claim and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to David T. Greensill, of Mayfields, Church Steps House, Queensway, Halesowen, West Midlands B63 4AB, as Liquidator of the Company, and if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

D. T. Greensill, Liquidator 9th May 2001. (295)

#### HARTLAND MOTORS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Creditors of the above-named Company, are required, on or before 31st July 2001, to send their names and addresses, together with particulars of their debts or claims, and names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to Philip John Gorman, of Hazlewoods, Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood GL4 3RT, the Liquidator of said Company. If so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, or by Creditors, either personally or by their Solicitors, shall attend at such time and place specified in said notice to prove their debts or claims, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distributions made before such debts are proved.

P. J. Gorman, Liquidator 15th May 2001. (267)

#### **HEALTHCORP LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given that Creditors of the above-named Company are required on or before 31st July 2001, to send their names and addresses, together with particulars of their debts or claims, and names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to Philip John Gorman, of Hazlewoods, Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood GL4 3RT, the Liquidator of the said Company. If so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, or by Creditors, either personally or by their Solicitors, shall attend at such time and place specified in the said notice to prove their debts or claims, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distributions made before such debts are proved.

P. J. Gorman, Liquidator 16th May 2001. (270)

#### JOHN L. GREEN (MACHINE TOOL MERCHANTS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Creditors of the above-named Company which is being voluntarily wound up, are required on or before 30th June 2001, to send in their full names, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, R. L. H. Knight, Morgan Insolvency & Reconstruction, 19 West Street, Epsom, Surrey KT18 7BS, the Liquidator of the said Company and if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator are, personally, or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

R. L. H. Knight, Liquidator 17th May 2001. (123)

#### PCS GALATEA LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Andrew Mark Kaye, of Hacker Young and Partners, St. Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH, give notice that, on 15th May 2001, I was appointed Liquidator of PCS Galatea Limited by Resolutions of the Company's Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 16th July 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Andrew Mark Kaye, of Hacker Young and Partners, St. Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

A. M. Kaye, Liquidator 16th May 2001. (125)

#### **SQUARE FORMAT LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given that David Halstead Bottomley, of the Till Morris Partnership, 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL, was appointed Liquidator of the said Company on 8th May 2001.

Creditors of the above-named Company, are required, on or before 30th June 2001, to send in their names and addresses, particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to David Halstead Bottomley, The Till Morris Partnership, 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

*D. H. Bottomley*, Liquidator 16th May 2001.

(294)

# Winding-up By The Court Petitions to Wind Up (Companies)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 2572 of 2001

In the Matter of **ACTIVEFIRM LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Chapel Court, 16-18 Chapel Street, Glossop, Derbyshire SK13 8AT, presented on 19th April 2001 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue, of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6th June 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or to their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5th June 2001.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is *Philip Ridd*, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020 7438 6268. (Ref. SLR 97287/37/U/IS.)

24th May 2001. (1004)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 2802 of 2001

In the Matter of AFFORDABLE ACCOUNTS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 144 Sneinton Dale, Nottingham NG2 4HJ, presented on 1st May 2001 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue, of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6th June 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or to their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5th June 2001.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is *Philip Ridd*, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020 7438 6268. (Ref. SLR 1021298/37/U/IS)

24th May 2001. (1025)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 2659 of 2001

In the Matter of ALESSANDRO PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Cobham Murphy, 116 Duke Street, Liverpool L1 5JW, presented on 23rd April 2001 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue, of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6th June 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or to their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5th June 2001.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is *Philip Ridd*, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020 7438 7731. (Ref. SLR 1048297/37/W/SET.)

24th May 2001. (1014)

In the Leeds District Registry. No. 1349 of 2001

In the Matter of **AMBLELANE BUILDERS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office, Bancroft West, 35 Church Road, Horley, Surrey RH6 8AB, presented on 2nd April 2001 by the Wolseley Centers Ltd., whose registered office is situate at PO Box 21, Boroughbridge Road, Ripon, North Yorkshire HG4 1SL, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, 1 Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 3BG, on Thursday, 7th June 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioning Creditor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Wednesday, 6th June 2001.

The Solicitor for the Petitioning Creditor is *Rhodes & Co.*, PO Box 32, Ripon, North Yorkshire HG4 1UY.

21st May 2001. (803)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 2660 of 2001

In the Matter of AUTOWASH (U.K.) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Lane Farm, Leycett, Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 6AD, presented on 23rd April 2001 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6th June 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or to their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5th June 2001.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is *Philip Ridd*, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020-7438 7732. (Ref. SLR 1022987/37/Z/SET.)

24th May 2001. (1022)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 2564 of 2001

In the Matter of **BOTLEY PHARMACY LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 7 High Street, Botley, Southampton, Hampshire SO30 2EA, presented on 19th April 2001 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6th June 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or to their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5th June 2001.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is *Philip Ridd*, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020-7438 7731. (Ref. SLR 1049849/37/W/SET.)

24th May 2001. (1015)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 2589 of 2001

In the Matter of **CAM-CON UK LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Chiltern Chambers, St. Peters Avenue, Caversham, Reading, Berkshire RG47DH, presented on 19th April 2001 by HM Customs and Excise of CRU, Legal Recovery, Unit Reg. Bus. Services (Northern), 3rd Floor, North West Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4AA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6th June 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5th June 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. PC/DFT/H00347-00455.) (146)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 2569 of 2001

# In the Matter of **CLEARSTREAM CONSTRUCTION LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Weyhill Farm, Weyhill, Andover, Hampshire SP11 8DE, presented on 19th April 2001 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue, of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6th June 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard)

Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or to their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5th June 2001.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is *Philip Ridd*, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020 7438 7732. (Ref. SLR 165897/37/Z/SET.)

24th May 2001. (1027)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 2873 of 2001

# In the Matter of **COMBATFIX LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 9-13 (2nd Floor) Cursitor Street, London EC4A 1LL, presented on 2nd May 2001 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue, of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6th June 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or to their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5th June 2001.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is *Philip Ridd*, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020 7438 6268. (Ref. SLR 176705/37/U/IS.)

24th May 2001. (1017)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 3000 of 2001

# In the Matter of **COMMUNITY ACTION INITIATIVES LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 1st Floor, 6-14 Blackheath Road, London SE10 8BY, presented on 9th May 2001 by Bridgestart Properties Limited, of The Peer Suite, The Hop Exchange, 24 Southwark Street, London SE1 1TY, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 13th June 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 12th June 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Maxwell Batley*, of 27 Chancery Lane, London WC2A 1PA. (Ref. 37.)

23rd May 2001. (246)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 1996 of 2001

## In the Matter of CONNEXT LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Finance House, 19 Craven Road, London W2 3BP, presented on 22nd March 2001 by HM Customs and Excise of CRU, Legal Recovery Unit Reg. Bus. Services (Northern), 3rd Floor, North West Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4AA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6th June 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5th June 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. PC/DFT/H00354-00696.) (147)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 1099 of 2001

# In the Matter of **DATASCRIBE SERVICES (EA) LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 30 Great Coleman Street, Ipswich, Suffolk IP4 2AP, presented on 19th February 2001 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue, of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6th June 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or to their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5th June 2001.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is *Philip Ridd*, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020 7438 7732. (Ref. SLR 1037438/37/Z/SET.)

24th May 2001. (1012)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 2262 of 2001

# In the Matter of **DELTA BRAKE LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 3 Adelaide Tavern, Adelaide Road, London NW3 3QE, presented on 2nd April 2001 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6th June 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or to their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5th June 2001.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is *Philip Ridd*, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020 7438 7645. (Ref. SLR 346870/37/G/IS.)

24th May 2001. (1006)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 2568 of 2001

# In the Matter of **DIRECT SOURCE (EUROPA) LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 115 Harbord Street, London SW6 6PN, presented on 19th April 2001 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6th June 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or to their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5th June 2001.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is *Philip Ridd*, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020 7438 7732. (Ref. SLR 1058232/37/Z/SET.)

24th May 2001. (1016)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 2661 of 2001

# In the Matter of **EMPIRE (U.K.) LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Fairview House, 71-73 Woodbridge Road, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4YZ, presented on 23rd April 2001 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6th June 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or to their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5th June 2001.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is *Philip Ridd*, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020 7438 6268. (Ref. SLR 1044105/37/U/IS.)

24th May 2001. (1019)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 2561 of 2001

# In the Matter of **ENGLISH NATURAL FOODS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 76 Whitchurch Road, Cardiff CF14 3LX, presented on 19th April 2001 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6th June 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or to their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5th June 2001.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is *Philip Ridd*, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020-7438 7731. (Ref. SLR 1049356/37/W/SET.)

24th May 2001. (1028)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 2959 of 2001

# In the Matter of ERIC HALL MANAGEMENT LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 37 Warren Street, London W1T 6AD, presented on 4th May 2001 by Silver Levene (a firm), of 37 Warren Street, London W1T 6AD, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday, 13th June 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 12th June 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Finers Stephens Innocent*, of 179 Great Portland Street, London W1N 6LS. (Ref. A22/RCC/504700.13.)

22nd May 2001. (274)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 2563 of 2001

# In the Matter of **EXPRESS GLAZE (UK) LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 93 Wellington Road North, Stockport, Cheshire SK4 2LR, presented on 19th April 2001 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6th June 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or to their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5th June 2001.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is *Philip Ridd*, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020-7438 7731. (Ref. SLR 1044328/37/W/SET.)

24th May 2001. (1029)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 2719 of 2001

# In the Matter of **FOX SECURITY LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Churchsteps House, Queensway, Halesowen, West Midlands B63 4AB, presented on 25th April 2001 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue, of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6th June 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or to their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5th June 2001.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is *Philip Ridd*, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020 7438 7645. (Ref. SLR 3285601/37/G/SET.)

24th May 2001. (1009)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 002578 of 2001

# In the Matter of FREEWAY PROMOTIONS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 10 Station Court, Station Approach, Wickford SS11 7AT, in the county of Essex, presented on 11th April 2001 by Travis Perkins Trading Company Limited whose registered office is situate at Lodge Way House, Lodge Way, Harlestone Road, Northampton NN5 7UG, in the county of Northamptonshire, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday, 6th June 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the

Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday, 5th June 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Brachers*, 12 New Fetter Lane, London EC4Y 1AG. (Ref. 97/126/PAP0311.10.)

22nd May 2001. (809)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1357 of 2001

# In the Matter of G D PLUMBING & HEATING CONTRACTORS LTD

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office 75 Park Lane, Croydon CR9 1XS, presented on 3rd April 2001 by Wolseley Centers Ltd., whose registered office is situate at PO Box 21, Boroughbridge Road, Ripon, North Yorkshire HG4 1SL, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, 1 Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 3BG, on Thursday, 7th June 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioning Creditor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Wednesday, 6th June 2001.

The Solicitor for the Petitioning Creditor is *Rhodes & Co*, of PO Box 32, Ripon, North Yorkshire HG4 1UY.

21st May 2001. (805)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol County Court. No. 64 of 2001

# In the Matter of HARRY LIMES (BC) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 51 Cheltenham Road, Bristol BS1 3QP, presented to the Court on 18th May 2001, by Harry Limes (BC) Limited, will be heard at Bristol County Court, The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on Thursday, 19th July 2001, at 10 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Advisers in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 18th July 2001.

The Petitioner's Advisers are *IP Services*, 9 Woodhill Road, Portishead, Bristol BS20 7EU. (808)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 2716 of 2001

# In the Matter of I. B. JEWELLERS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Century House, 19 High Street, Marlow, Buckinghamshire SL7 1AU, presented on 25th April 2001 by HM Customs and Excise, of Bell Tower House, Bell Street, Maidenhead, Berkshire SL6 1BU, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6th June 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5th June 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. PC/DFT/H00350-00419.) (145)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 2689 of 2001

#### In the Matter of KINGDON DE LA ROCHE CHALAIS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Manor Farm Cottage, Braceby, Sleaford, Lincolnshire NG34 0TA, presented on 24th April 2001 by Russell Carmen acting as Trustee in the Estate of Ian Thomas King (Deceased), of Bates Weston, The Mills, Canal Street, Derby DE1 2RJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6th June 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or his Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5th June 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Edwards Geldard, 44 The Ropewalk, Nottingham NG1 5EL

24th May 2001. (244)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 2591 of 2001

#### In the Matter of LAWYERS FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 128 Cheapside, London EC2V, presented on 19th April 2001 by Robin George Domenic Vigus Rennolds, of 135 Leahurst Road, Lewisham, London SE13 5LW, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6th June 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5th June 2001.

14th June 2001.

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 2601 of 2001

#### In the Matter of MAGIC CASTLE INVESTMENTS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Somerville House, MNI, 20-22 Harborne Road, Edgbaston, Birmingham B15 3AA, presented on 19th April 2001 by HM Customs and Excise of CRU, Legal Recovery Unit Reg. Bus. Services (Northern), 3rd Floor, North West Queens Dock, Liverpool L744AA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6th June 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5th June 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Moon Beever, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. PC/DFT/H00347-00457.) (152)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 2745 of 2001

#### In the Matter of MALAYSIAN SPACE SYSTEMS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company, whose registered office is The Norvic Suite, Norvic House, 29-33 Chapelfield Road, Norwich, Norfolk NR2 1RP, presented on 26th April 2001 by Ionica plc, acting by its Joint Administrators, Neville Barry Kahn and Anthony Kett, both of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT and Gareth Hughes, of Ernst & Young, Becket House, 1 Lambeth Palace Road, London SE1 7EU, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6th June 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5th June 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Linklaters, One Silk Street, London EC2Y 8HQ. (Ref. EECC.)

24th May 2001. (451)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1352 of 2001

In the Matter of MASTERKOOL LTD

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office, 11 Lyndene Road, Didcot, Oxfordshire OX11 7EX, presented on 2nd April 2001 by Wolseley Centers Ltd., whose registered office is situate at PO Box 21, Boroughbridge Road, Ripon, North Yorkshire HG4 1SL (claiming to be a Creditor of the Company), will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, 1 Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 3BG, on Thursday, 7th June 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon the profession of the Partition and be heard?) thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioning Creditor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Wednesday, 6th June 2001.

The Solicitor for the Petitioning Creditor is Rhodes & Co., PO Box 32, Ripon, North Yorkshire HG4 1UY.

21st May 2001. (804)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 2562 of 2001

#### In the Matter of MAYFLOWER BUILDERS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 17 Peakes Lane, Cheshunt, Hertfordshire EN7 6TG, presented on 19th April 2001 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue, of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6th June 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or to their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5th June 2001.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is Philip Ridd, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020 7438 6268. (Ref. SLR 1056270/37/ U/IS.)

24th May 2001. (1023)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 2683 of 2001

In the Matter of METAMART LIMITED

(t/a Adept)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 43 Blackstock Road, London N4 2JF, presented on 23rd April 2001 by Rochman Landau, 45 Mortimer Street, London W1N 7TD, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6th June 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5th June 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Rochman Landau, 45 Mortimer Street, London W1W 8HJ.

23rd May 2001. (999)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 2685 of 2001

#### In the Matter of NEW POWER COMPANY LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Gainsborough House, Manor Farm Road, Reading RG2 0JH, presented on 2nd May 2001 by Thames Water Utilities Limited, Gainsborough House, Manor Farm Road, Reading RG2 0JH, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6th June 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5th June 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Garretts, Abbots House, Abbey Street, Reading RG1 3BD. (Ref. TGDC.)

16th May 2001. (242)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 2803 of 2001

#### In the Matter of NISSI INTERNATIONAL LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Cambridge House, 27 Cambridge Park, London E11 2PU, presented on 1st May 2001 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue, of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6th June 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can

Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or to their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5th June 2001.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is *Philip Ridd*, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020 7438 7645. (Ref. SLR 1057152/37/ G/IS.)

24th May 2001. (1024)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 2279 of 2001

#### In the Matter of OVAL INDUSTRIAL CONTROLS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Pollards, Lake Lane, Barnham, West Sussex PO22 0AD, presented on 3rd April 2001 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue, of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6th June 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or to their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5th June 2001.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is *Philip Ridd*, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020 7438 7645. (Ref. SLR 1049048/37/ G/IS.)

24th May 2001. (1005)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 1036 of 2001

In the Matter of PEACEFUL FUTURE LIMITED (trading as Anglia Marine Management) and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 2-4 York Road, Felixstowe, Suffolk IP11 7QG, presented on 15th February 2001 by HM Customs and Excise, of Northgate House, St. Peters Street, Colchester, Essex CO1 1HT, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6th June 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5th June 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Moon Beever, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. SM/RE/H00345-00825.) (148)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 2877 of 2001

#### In the Matter of PREMIER HOTELS (DEVELOPMENT) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Station House, 4-8 High Street, Yiewsley, West Drayton, Middlesex UB7 7DJ, presented on 2nd May 2001, on behalf of the Company by its Solicitor, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6th June 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Solicitor to the Petitioner at the address below in accordance with Rule 4.16 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 by 1600 hours on 5th June 2001

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Wragge & Co.*, 55 Colmore Row, Birmingham B3 2AS. (Ref. 1794134/NJM/DPB.)

21st May 2001. (807) In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 2655 of 2001

#### In the Matter of PREMIER HOTELS (KNOWSLEY) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Hill House, 1 Little New Street, London EC4 3TR, presented on 20th April 2001 by Sunley Turiff Construction Limited, Targeting House, Gadbrook Park, Northwich, Cheshire CW9 7UY, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6th June 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5th June 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Taylor Joynson Garrett, Carmelite, 50 Victoria Embankment, Blackfriars, London EC4Y 0DX. (Ref. MXF/MDC.)

21st May 2001. (243)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 2662 of 2001

#### In the Matter of R & T SHIPPING LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Stuart Ross House, 832 Romford Road, East Ham, London E12 5JG, presented on 24th April 2001 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6th June 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or to their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5th June 2001.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is *Philip Ridd*, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020 7438 6268. (Ref. SLR 1034994/ 37/U/IS.)

24th May 2001. (1020)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 2804 of 2001

#### In the Matter of R T D ACOUSTICS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Eagle House, Passfield Enterprise Centre, Lynchborough Road, Liphook, Hampshire GU30 7SB, presented on 1st May 2001 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue, of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6th June 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or to their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5th June 2001.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is *Philip Ridd*, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020-7438 6268. (Ref. SLR 1052211/ 37/U/IS.)

24th May 2001. (1026)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1350 of 2001

#### In the Matter of REDHILL CONTRACTORS LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office, 36 Horley Road, Redhill, Surrey RH1 5AB, presented on 2nd April 2001 by Wolseley Centres Ltd, whose registered office is situate at PO Box 21, Boroughbridge Road, Ripon, North Yorkshire HG4 1SL, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, 1 Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 3BG, on Thursday, 7th June 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioning Creditor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Wednesday, 6th June 2001.

The Solicitor for the Petitioning Creditor is Rhodes & Co, PO Box 32, Ripon, North Yorkshire HG4 1UY.

21st May 2001. (802) In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 2835 of 2001

# In the Matter of SHAFTESBURY PUB AND VARIETY CLUB LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Fenwick & Co, 55-57 High Holborn, London WC1V 6DT, presented on 1st May 2001 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue, of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6th June 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or to their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5th June 2001.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is *Philip Ridd*, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020-7438 7732. (Ref. SLR 1015578/37/Z/SET.)

24th May 2001. (1007)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 2939 of 2001

# In the Matter of **SILVERCOURT PROPERTIES LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Edelman House, 1238 High Road, London N20 0LH, presented on 4th May 2001 by Botes Building Limited, of Thames House, 18 Park Street, London SEI 9EL, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 13th June 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 12th June 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, 3 Noble Street, London EC2Y 7EE. (Ref. SJC/PAD/115827.56.)

21st May 2001. (282)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 2932 of 2001

# In the Matter of **SOUTHWEST DATA CABLES LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Southwest Data Cables Limited, of Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TY, presented on 4th May 2001 by Arrow Electronics (UK) Limited, whose registered office is situate at St. Martins Business Centre, Cambridge Road, Bedford, Bedfordshire MK42 0LF, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 13th June 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 12th June 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Moorhead James*, 21 New Fetter Lane, London EC4A 1AW. (Ref. CM/JE/A035009.)

21st May 2001. (248)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 2690 of 2001

# In the Matter of STANLEY BIRD (BASKETWARE) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of The Old Bonds, King Street & Deneside (South), Great Yarmouth, Norfolk NR30 2PP, presented on 24th April 2001 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue, of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6th June 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or to their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5th June 2001.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is *Philip Ridd*, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020-7438 6268. (Ref. SLR 1052152/37/U/IS.)

24th May 2001. (1021)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 2887 of 2000

# In the Matter of **TAYLOR BUILDING CONTRACTORS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office Ground Floor, 19 New Road, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1UF, presented on 1st December 2000 by Wolseley Centers Ltd, whose registered office is situate at PO Box 21, Boroughbridge Road, Ripon, North Yorkshire HG4 1SL, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 3BG, on Thursday, 7th June 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioning Creditor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Wednesday, 6th June 2001.

The Solicitor for the Petitioning Creditor is *Rhodes & Co, PO Box 32*, Ripon, North Yorkshire HG4 1UY.

21st May 2001. (801)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 2693 of 2001

## In the Matter of THE SOMERSET WAY MOTOR COMPANY LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 1, Searle Crescent, Winterstoke Commercial Centre, Weston-super-Mare, Somerset BS23 3XP. Presented on 24th April 2001 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue, of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6th June 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or to their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5th June 2001.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is *Philip Ridd*, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020 7438 7732 (Ref. SLR 835606/37/Z/SET.)

24th May 2001. (1011)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 2560 of 2001

# In the Matter of **TRADE NET FURNITURE BROKERS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 3, Peldon Road, Abberton, Colchester CO5 7PD, presented on 19th April 2001 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue, of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6th June 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or to their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5th June 2001.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is *Philip Ridd*, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020 7438 7645. (Ref. SLR 1049103/37/G/IS.)

24th May 2001. (1008)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 2815 of 2001

# In the Matter of UNIVERSAL COMMERCIAL GUARDING LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 197-199 City Road, London ECIV IJN, presented on 1st May 2001 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue, of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6th June 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or to their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5th June 2001.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is *Philip Ridd*, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020 7438 7731. (Ref. SLR 912689/37/W/SET.)

24th May 2001. (1018)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 1740 of 2001

## In the Matter of WALNUT COMPUTING LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Bank Gallery, High Street, Kenilworth, Warwickshire CV8 1LY, presented on 13th March 2001 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue, of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6th June 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or to their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5th June 2001.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is *Philip Ridd*, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020 7438 7731. (Ref. SLR 927812/37/W/SET.)

24th May 2001. (1013)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 2809 of 2001

# In the Matter of **ZIBOH INTERIORS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 2 Watling Gate, 297-303 Edgware Road, London NW9 6NB, presented on 1st May 2001 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue, of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6th June 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or to their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5th June 2001.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is *Philip Ridd*, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020 7438 7732. (Ref. SLR 990875/37/Z/SET.)

24th May 2001. (1010)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 1940 of 2001

## In the Matter of ZIMMCOR UK WINDOWS LIMITED

(formerly known as James Adams & Sons Limited) and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 245A Broadway, Bexleyheath, Kent DA6 8DB (registered office), presented on 20th March 2001 by LGH Group plc, of Bolton Road, Atherton, Manchester M46 9YZ (registered office), a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday, 27th June 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the undersigned in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday, 26th June 2001.

A copy of the Petition will be supplied by the undersigned on payment of the prescribed charge.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Jeffrey Green Russell*, Apollo House, 56 New Bond Street, London W1Y 0SX. (Ref. NMF/AXM/10378.)

## Petitions to Wind Up (Partnerships)

In the Bolton County Court. No. 9 of 2001

In the Matter of **DARMAC INSTALLATIONS** (hereinafter referred to as "The Partnership")

and in the Matter of the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1994

A Petition to wind up the above-named Partnership of Unit 4, Kirkless Industrial Estate, Garside Hey Road, Bury BL8 4LR, presented on 26th March 2001 by the Partnership acting by its Supervisor Stephen Lord, of Poppleton & Appleby, 32 High Street, Manchester M4 1QD, will be heard at the Bolton County Court, Blackhorse Street, Bolton, on Monday, 4th June 2001, at 10 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Friday, 1st June 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *DLA*, 101 Barbirolli Square, Manchester M2 3DL. (Ref. SPM.4303.78.)

22nd May 2001. (450)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 2923 of 2001

# In the Matter of INTERNATIONAL COMPUTER SYSTEMS AND INTERNATIONAL COMPUTER SYSTEMS DIRECT

and in the Matter of the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1994

A Petition to wind up the above-named Partnership of Unit 18, The Metro Centre, Britannia Way, Park Royal, Greater London NW10 7PR, presented on 3rd May 2001 by HM Customs and Excise, of Valiant House, 365 High Road, Wembley, Middlesex HA9 6AY, claiming to be a Creditor of the Partnership, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 13th June 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 12th June 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. PC/DFT/H00348-00554.) (142)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 1945 of 2001

#### In the Matter of LIBRA HEALTH & BEAUTY

and in the Matter of the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1994

A Petition to wind up the above-named Partnership of 60 Kite Wood Road, Penn, High Wycombe, Buckinghamshire HP10 8HH, presented on 20th March 2001 by HM Customs and Excise, of Bell Tower House, Bell Street, Maidenhead, Berkshire SL6 1BU, claiming to be a Creditor of the Partnership, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6th June 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5th June 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. PC/DFT/H00350-00296.) (143)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 2299 of 2001

#### In the Matter of SCAFFOLD ERECTION

and in the Matter of the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1994

A Petition to wind up Scaffold Erection, a Partnership, whose principal place of business is 18 Station Street, Waterhouses, Durham DH7 9AS, presented on 3rd April 2001 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, whose office is situate at Washington VAT Office, c/o Halifax VAT Office, Unit Op, 140 Dean Clough Industrial, Halifax HX3 5AP, claiming to be a Creditor of the Partnership, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, The Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6th June 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether in support or opposition) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 by 1600 hours on 5th June 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN, telephone 08700 111111. (Ref. BLY/J.O./428227/43535.)

21st May 2001. (149)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 2779 of 2001

#### In the Matter of THE VILLAGE STORES

and in the Matter of the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1994

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 345 Norwich Road, Wisbech, Cambridgeshire PE13 3UQ, presented on 27th April 2001 by H M Customs and Excise, of Northgate House, St. Peters Street, Colchester, Essex CO1 1HT, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6th June 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5th June 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL (Ref. SM/RE/H00345-01658.) (144)

## Winding-up Orders

Name of Company—ABIGAIL ELLIOT LIMITED. Company Registration Number—3508476. Address of Registered Office—3A Clifton Square, Lytham St Annes, Lancashire, FY8 5JP. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—16th March 2001. No. of Matter—1250 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—10th May 2001. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

Name of Company—BRIAN HOOK PROPERTIES LTD. Company Registration Number—00620516. Address of Registered Office—157 Wells Road, Knowle, Bristol, BS4 2BU. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—14th March 2001. No. of Matter—41 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—17th May 2001. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2019)

Name of Company—BOB MARSHALL INVESTMENTS LTD. Company Registration Number—3548357. Address of Registered Office—53-55 Broad Street, Staple Hill, Bristol, BS16 5NL. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—23rd January 2001. No. of Matter—13 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—17th May 2001. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2010)

Name of Company—BRIDGE MOTORS GARAGE LIMITED. Company Registration Number—02930748. Address of Registered Office—Burntree, Tipton, West Midlands, DY4 7SA. Court—LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—20th March 2001. No. of Matter—243 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—14th May 2001. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2119)

Name of Company—BRYLAND LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03763006. Address of Registered Office—Unit 1B, Eclipse Peat Works, Ashcott Road, Meare, Somerset, BA6 9SU. Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—11th April 2001. No. of Matter—49 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—17th May 2001. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2018)

Name of Company—COLIN BIBBY LIMITED. Company Registration Number—1210451. Address of Registered Office—85 Burnley Road, Clayton-le-Moors, Accrington, Lancashire, BB5 5TW. Court—BLACKBURN. Date of Filing Petition—9th January 2001. No. of Matter—1 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Orde—11th May 2001. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2083)

Name of Company—DIRECT LAUNDRY SYSTEMS LTD. Company Registration Number—02655454. Address of Registered Office—Somerset House, 40-49 Price Street, Birmingham, West Midlands, B4 6LZ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—27th March 2001. No. of Matter—002106 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—9th May 2001. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2005)

Name of Company—**DOVER STREET PROMOTIONS LIMITED**. Company Registration Number—03763006. Address of Registered Office—I Whiteladies Road, Clifton, Bristol, BS8 1NU. Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—4th April 2001. No. of Matter—46 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—17th May 2001. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2011)

Name of Company—**DRIVETIME CARS LTD.** Company Registration Number—03706377. Address of Registered Office—19A High Street, Cobham, Surrey, KT11 3DH. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2001. No. of Matter—002205 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—9th May 2001. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2027)

Name of Company—EMPIRE TRADING (U.K.) LTD. Company Registration Number—03375796. Address of Registered Office—Oakley House, Tetbury Road, Cirencester, Gloucestershire, GL7 1US. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—29th March 2001. No. of Matter—002163 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—9th May 2001. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2033)

Name of Company—EROS MEDIA LTD. Company Registration Number—3836318. Address of Registered Office—Strode House, 10 Leigh Road, Street, Somerset, BA16 0AU. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2001. No. of Matter—45 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—17th May 2001. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2013)

Name of Company—EXCEL PROMOTIONS UK LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03673725. Address of Registered Office—30-36 Nevill Street, Southport, Merseyside, PR9 0BX. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—23rd January 2001. No. of Matter—708 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—10th May 2001. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2051)

Name of Company—GMB INSULATIONS LTD. Company Registration Number—03542001. Address of Registered Office—92A Friern Gardens, Wickford, Essex, SS12 0HD. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—14th March 2001. No. of Matter—001830 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—25th April 2001. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2006)

Name of Company—GREENSQUARE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03234643. Address of Registered Office—Devonshire House, 60 Goswell Road, London, EC1M 7AD. Court—MANCHESTER DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2001. No. of Matter—1076 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—14th May 2001. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2013)

Name of Company—GREENWOOD EXECUTIVE CAR SERVICES LIMITED. Company Registration Number—3595284. Address of Registered Office—62 Pinner Green, Pinner, Middlesex, HA5 2AB. Court—LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—20th March 2001. No. of Matter—245 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—14th May 2001. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2004)

Name of Company—LINKSWAY PRODUCTS LTD. Company Registration Number—03248239. Address of Registered Office—York House, I Seagrave Road, London, SW6 1RP. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd March 2001. No. of Matter—002000 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—9th May 2001. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2044)

Name of Company—MARVELMELODY LTD. Company Registration Number—03003949. Address of Registered Office—6 Clarence Lodge, Middle Hill, Englefield Green, Surrey, TW20 0NW. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd March 2001. No. of Matter—001999 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—9th May 2001. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2029)

Croydon, CR9 1TX.

Name of Company—**MECHTECH MAINTENANCE LTD.** Company Registration Number—03683184. Address of Registered Office—76 Uxbridge Road, Feltham, Middlesex, TW13 5EB. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd March 2001. No. of Matter—001463 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—9th May 2001. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2031)

Name of Company—MEDICAL STAFFING & SUPPLIES LTD. Company Registration Number—03413739. Address of Registered Office—10 Grenville Court, Britwell Road, Burnham, Buckinghamshire, SL1 8DF. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd March 2001. No. of Matter—002026 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—9th May 2001. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

(2082)

Name of Company—**ORIGINAL CONCEPT LTD.** Company Registration Number—03889044. Address of Registered Office—Original Studios, 10-18 Station Road North, Egham, Surrey, TW20 9LE. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—6th March 2001. No. of Matter—17 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—8th May 2001. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2035)

Name of Company—PC HULL (BUILDERS) LIMITED. Company Registration Number—0358100. Address of Registered Office—Old Anglo House, Mitton Street, Stourport On Severn, Worcestershire, DY13 9AQ. Court—LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—28th February 2001. No. of Matter—180 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—30th April 2001. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 402.

Name of Company—SEMI CONDUCTOR AND THERMAL SERVICES LTD. Company Registration Number—02439142. Address of Registered Office—24 Petworth Road, Haslemere, Surrey, GU27 2HR. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd March 2001. No. of Matter—002020 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—9th May 2001. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2030)

Name of Company—STAYFREE FOUNDATION LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03318944. Address of Registered Office—Lillie House, 1A Conduit Street, Leicester, Leicestershire, LE2 0JN. Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—23rd January 2001. No. of Matter—14 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—17th May 2001. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF.

Name of Company—**TOLLEY TECH LTD**. Company Registration Number—03543228. Address of Registered Office—26 Stonybeck Close, Westlea, Swindon, Wiltshire, SN5 7AQ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—29th March 2001. No. of Matter—002166 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—9th May 2001.

Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2034)

Name of Company—WHITEHORSE FAST FERRIES LTD. Company Registration Number—03426287. Address of Registered Office—Stanley House, 65 Victoria Road, Swindon, SN1 3BB. Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—12th March 2001. No. of Matter—37 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—17th May 2001. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU. (2073)

Name of Company—XLENT FRUIT CENTRE LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03818158. Address of Registered Office—10A Market Street, Newtown, Powys, SY16 2PQ. Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—1st December 2000. No. of Matter—131 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—17th May 2001. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2027)

## Final Meetings

In the High Court of Justice No. 5632 of 1994

#### ANAGOLD LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Final Meeting of Creditors of Anagold Limited will be held at the offices of Grant Thornton, Grant Thornton House, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP, on 29th June 2001, at 11 a.m., to receive the Liquidator's report of the winding-up and to determine whether the Liquidator should have his release. A Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Grant Thornton, Grant Thornton House, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP, by no later than 12 noon on 28th June 2001.

J. Earp, Liquidator

18th May 2001. (318)

#### **COUNTISBURY LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Freeman Rich, 284 Clifton Drive South, Lytham St. Annes, Lancashire FY8 1LH, on 26th June 2001, at 10 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Liquidator, showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and determining whether the Liquidator should obtain his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Proxies to be used for the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at 284 Clifton Drive South, Lytham St. Annes, Lancashire FY8 1LH, not later than 4 p.m. on the business day before the Meeting.

R. A. Upton, Liquidator 18th May 2001. (137)

#### DALES ENTERPRISE AGENCY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Freeman Rich, 284 Clifton Drive South, Lytham St. Annes, Lancashire FY8 1LH, on 26th June 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Liquidator, showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and determining whether the Liquidator should obtain his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Proxies to be used for the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at 284 Clifton Drive South, Lytham St. Annes, Lancashire FY8 1LH, not later than 4 p.m. on the business day before the Meeting.

R. A. Upton, Liquidator 18th May 2001.

(138)

#### HILTON MALCOLM NETWORK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 1 & 2 Raymond Buildings, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5NR, on 27th June 2001, at 10 a.m. and 10.30 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him, and such a proxy need not also be a Member.

N. R. Hood, Liquidator 21st May 2001. (522)

#### JAMES DEVEREAUX LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers, Lennox House, Beaufort Buildings, Spa Road, Gloucester GL1 1XD, on 20th June 2001, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in section 146 of the said Act, that is receiving the Joint Liquidators' report of the winding-up, and determining whether the Joint Liquidators should have their release under section 174 of the said Act.

P. M. Boyden and M. Mehta, Joint Liquidators 22nd May 2001. (321)

#### K T TECHNOLOGY (GB) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of BDO Stoy Hayward, 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL, on 28th June 2001, at 1000 hours, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meeting showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidators.

R. Hocking, Joint Liquidator 18th May 2001. (319)

#### UKLP (1996) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers, Lennox House, Beaufort Buildings, Spa Road, Gloucester GL1 1XD, on 20th June 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in section 146 of the said Act, that is receiving the Liquidator's report of the winding-up, and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the said Act.

P. M. Boyden, Liquidator 22nd May 2001. (320)

# **Personal Insolvency**



# **Bankruptcy Orders**

ACKLAND, Christopher Timothy, currently a Film/Sound Editor of 38 Bushy Park Road Teddington Greater London TW11 9DG lately of 29 Court Way Twickenham Greater London TW2 7SA formerly of 24A Sidney Road Twickenham Greater London Tw1 1JR. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd February 2001. No. of Matter—1011 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2004)

ALAM, Mohammad Goher, of 30 Roseville Avenue, Hounslow, Middlesex, Greater London, TW3 3TD, umemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th May 2001. No. of Matter—4342 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2001)

ALEXANDAR, Mandy, (housewife) of Flat 2, Tudoe Mansions, High Road, Pitsea, Essex, SS13 3BJ. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—17th May 2001. No. of Matter—214 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX. (2089)

ALLMAN, Zoe, Part-time Care Assistant, residing at 2 Sussex Avenue, Margate, Kent, CT9 1TN, lately residing at 16 Nightingale Place, Margate, Kent, CT9 2NP. Court—CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition—21st May 2001. No. of Matter—186 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ. (2023)

ANDREWS, Victoria Louise, of 9 Boundary House Theobalds Lane Waltham Cross Hertfordshire EN8 8YB unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th May 2001. No. of Matter—4338 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2002)

APPS, Emma, occupation unknown of Flat 3 Thames Court, Leysdown Road, Leysdown, Sheerness, Kent ME12 4RT. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—5th December 2000. No. of Matter—335 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU.

(2072)

ARTHUR, Cherry Ann, of 37 Ritter Street, Woolwich Common, Woolwich, London SE18 4DU, a housewife, also known as Matthews/Cook. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2001. No. of Matter—178 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon B, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2028)

ASHFORD, David Martin, currently an accountant of 15 Homiley Drive, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands B73 6RN, lately of 12 Yakes Groft, Four Oaks, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands B74 4YB. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—28th February 2001. No. of Matter—1935 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

ASHSAQUE, Mohammed Sohail, unemployed, of 10 Springdale Street, Thornton Lodge, Huddersfield HD1 3NG, lately carrying on business as Sohail Grocers from 10 Springdale Street, Thornton Lodge, Huddersfield HD1 3NG as General Grocer and Meat Shop and formerly carrying on business as Ghazi Food Store from 10 Springdale Street, Thornton Lodge, Huddersfield HD1 3NG as a General Grocer. Court—HUDDERSFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—21st May 2001. No. of Matter—72 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2047)

ATKINSON-SANFORD, Andrea Evelyn Nora, of Tudor Cottage, New Road, Hurley, Berkshire, SL6 5LN. Court—READING. Date of Filing Petition—5th February 2001. No. of Matter—26 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

BAILEY, John Stanford, 3 Fitzgerald Place, Brierley Hill, West Midlands DY5 2SZ, retired. Court—STOURBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—17th May 2001. No. of Matter—38 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

BARHAM, Maralin, of and trading at Sycamore Cottage, Newbiggin, Penrith, Cumbria, CA11 0HT as a seller of household goods as Zebedee Beds. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition-15th March 2001. No. of Matter—2561 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

BARTLETT, Leslie William R, occupation unknown, of 21 Holbeck Avenue, Morecambe, Lancashire, LA4 6NP. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition-19th March 2001. No. of Matter-2668 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-18th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

**BATTH**, Jatinder Singh, (occupation unknown) of 96 Jacoby Place, Edgbaston, Birmingham, B5 7UW. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—9th October 2000. No. of Matter—1289 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

BIGMORE, Anthony Mark, - unemployed of 775A Newport Road Rumney Cardiff CF3 4AJ - lately Residing at Flat 2 335 Newport Road Rumney Cardiff and Previously Residing at 609 Newport Road Rumney Cardiff. Court—CARDIFF. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2001. No. of Matter—52 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 (2025)

BILTON, Jacqelyn Ann, Sales Assistant, residing at 35 Elm Grove, Great Clacton, Clacton On Sea in the county of Essex. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—21st May 2001. No. of Matter—153 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

BRADLEY, Garry, unemployed, 100 Gordon Avenue, Hateley Heath, West Bromwich, West Midlands, B71 2HU. Court—WALSALL. Date of Filing Petition-15th May 2001. No. of Matter-108 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

BRAY, Barry Robin, (occupation unknown) and residing at Brinklow, Friskney, Boston, Lincolnshire PE22 8NQ. Court-BOSTON. Date of Filing Petition—27th March 2001. No. of Matter— 36 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

**BRIDGER**, Lisa Pauline, also known as Rist charge hand of 101 Knights Road, Hoo, Rochester, Kent ME3 9BU. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—17th May 2001. No. of Matter—160 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU.

(2085)

BRIGANTI, Anthony, Medically Retired, of 39 Canterbury Street, Newcastle upon Tyne, and lately residing at 314 Grace Street, Byker, Newcastle upon Tyne. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—21st May 2001. No. of Matter—235 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2068)

BROCKSOPP, Gordon, of 16 Graham Court, Cooden Close, Bromley, BR1 3TT, a computer engineer and carrying on business as Computer Engineer/Web Designer. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2001. No. of Matter—177 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon B, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

BUCK, Charles, of and trading at 1 Albert Street, Dalton-in-Furness, Cumbria, LA15 8EJ as a taxi driver lately of and lately trading at 25 Parkside, Swarthmoor, Cumbria as a taxi driver formerly of and formerly trading at 5 Slater Street, Dalton-in-Furness, Cumbria as a publican. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—13th March 2001. No. of Matter—2419 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

BULIC, Nela, of 24 Rosedene, Christchurch Avenue, London, Nw6 7NU unemployed lately of 71 Fielding House, Cambridge Road, London, NW6 5BD. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—17th May 2001. No. of Matter—4359 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

BUSH, Reginald Charles, a former Company Director of 7 Plover Close, Yate, Bristol, BS37 5XU. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—21st May 2001. No. of Matter—200 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2016)

BUTCHERS, Tanya Sarah Elizabeth, of 52 Ombersley Close, Woodrow South, Redditch, B98 7UU, Unemployed. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—17th May 2001. No. of Matter—704 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2100)

BYRNE, Noel David Alan Keith, unemployed of 309 Newark Road, Lincoln LN5 8PE. Court—LINCOLN. Date of Filing Petition—10th May 2001. No. of Matter—119 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 10th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (2076) **CAIGER,** Gianna Maria, Marketing Manager of 30 Trinity Street, Taunton, Somerset TA1 3JQ also known as Gianna Maria Tesser lately residing at 2 Lodwells Orchard, North Curry, Taunton, Somerset TA3 6DX. Court—TAUNTON. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2001. No. of Matter—88 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— (2014)3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

CHADBURN, Anthony, local government officer, of 60 Creswick Avenue, Burnley, Lancashire. Court—BURNLEY. Date of Filing Petition—21st May 2001. No. of Matter—98 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

CHAMBERS, Lynn Ann, unemployed, of 79 Babylon Lane, Anderton, Chorley, formerly of 42 Belmont Road, Adlington, both in Lancashire. Court—PRESTON. Date of Filing Petition—15th May 2001. No. of Matter-67 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-15th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB

CHENG, H W, of and trading at 131 Twentieth Avenue Blyth Northumberland NE24 2UB as Manager/Proprietor of a Chinese Take Away as Sun Fong Chinese Take Away. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th March 2001. No. of Matter-2570 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2056)

CHOWDHURY, Shahin Wahid, also known as Shahin Wahid, a sales assistant, of 146 Dorchester Road, Upton, Poole, Dorset, BH16 5NX, lately residing at 44 Portesham Way, Canford Heath, Poole, Dorset, BH17 9BH, previously residing at 9 Douglas Mews, Douglas Close, Upton, Poole, BH16 5HE. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—21st May 2001. No. of Matter—135 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT.

CLANCY, Susan, Optical Advisor, of 26 Swaledale Avenue HU9 3UE and lately residing at 26 Rosedale Avenue HU9 2DL and previously residing at 166 Buckingham Street HU8 8TS all in Kingston upon Hull and formerly residing at 41 Acresfield Road, Middleton M24 2WT in the city of Manchester. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2001. No. of Matter—179 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2042)

CLIFFE, Elaine Sarah, of 23 Mancot Way, Deeside, Flintshire. Court— CHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—21st May 2001. No. of Matter— 86 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2024)

CONSTANTINOU, Andrew, address unknown lately of 208 Hedge Lane Palmers Green Greater London N13 5BA currently a Taxi Driver. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—25th August 2000. No. of Matter—7030 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B (2003)

Andrew David, unemployed of 3 Clos Cenawon. Cwmrhydyceirw, Morriston, Swansea SA6 6NE. Court—SWANSEA. Date of Filing Petition—21st May 2001. No. of Matter—111 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2114)

COX, Shirley, also known as Shirley Fitzsimmons, Cabin Crew, of 6 Yorke Grove, Bedlington, Northumberland, NE22 6NX, and latley residing at 41 Oakapple Close, Bedlington, Northumberland, . Court-NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2001. No. of Matter—231 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2060)

CRAWFORD, Peter Jonathan, unemployed c/o Rosewood Cottage, 1 Lound Road, Blundeston, Norfolk NR32 5AT previously residing at 2 Lincoln Road, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 2HD and previously a Company Director. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—11th January 2001. No. of Matter—21 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 25th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2

CROSSLEY, Alistair James, a Social Care Worker of Rainbow Cottage, White Hart Yard, High Street, Streatley, RG8 9JE. Court-READING. Date of Filing Petition—21st May 2001. No. of Matter—147 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

DEFOE, Martin John William, of and trading at 118 North Western Avenue, Watford, Greater London, WD2 6AN as a Butcher, lately of and lately trading at 76 High View, Watford, Greater London as a Butcher. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—15th February 2001. No. of Matter—1477 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

DENCER, Philip Geoffrey, 15 The Butts, Warwick, CV34 4ST, lately residing at 3 Bettridge Place, Wellesbourne and lately carrying on business as Dencer Workplace, 3 Bettridge Place, Wellesbourne, Warwick CV35 9LY. Court—WARWICK. Date of Filing Petition—18th April 2001. No. of Matter—25 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2117)

DEWEN, Christine Ann, Also known as Christine Ann Leverton of 83 Greenside, Borehamwood, Hertfordshire, WD6 4JB. lately residing at 196 Thirsk Road, Borehamwood, Hertfordshire, WD6 5BD and formerly residing at 2 Kirkley Terrace, Cobholm, Great Yarmouth, Norfolk, NR31 0AF. (Housewife). Court—ST ALBANS. Date of Filing Petition—17th May 2001. No. of Matter—87 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2076)

DEWEN, David Michael, of 83 Greenside, Borehamwood, Hertfordshire, WD6 4JB. lately residing at 23 Farm Close, Organ Hall Road, Borehamwood, Hertfordshire, WD6 4TX. Occupation: Painter. Court—ST ALBANS. Date of Filing Petition—17th May 2001. No. of Matter—88 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

**DOBBY,** Sean, unemployed of 59 Salisbury Road, Blackpool, Lancashire. Court—BLACKPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2001. No. of Matter—143 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB (2087)

DOIDGE, Kerry Peter, a self employed Painter & Decorator, of 307 Seaside, Eastbourne BN22 7NU and lately residing at 16 Lynton Court, Windsor Way, Polegate, East Sussex BN26 6QJ. Court—EASTBOURNE. Date of Filing Petition—16th May 2001. No. of Matter—46 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2017)

DOUGLASS JACKLIN, Rodney Paul, of 55 Rochdale Road Scunthorpe North Lincolnshire DN16 3JQ trading at Unit 1B Dudley Road Scunthorpe North Lincolnshire DN16 1BA as a Provider of Timber Services as Woodpecker Timber Services. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—15th February 2001. No. of Matter—1461 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

EDWARDS, Darren, unemployed of 5 The Stables, Droylsden, Manchester M43 7JP, previously of 48 Wood Lane, Ashton under Lyne, Tameside OL6 8TF. Court—TAMESIDE. Date of Filing Petition-18th May 2001. No. of Matter-40 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

**EDWARDS**, Robert, of 77 Birmingham Road, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition— 19th September 2000. No. of Matter—1207 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy -22nd January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

ELIK, Emre, occupation unknown of 6B North Birkbeck Road Greater London E11 4JG lately trading at 190 The Grove Stratford Greater London E15 1EN as a Manager and Proprietor of a Take Away as Stratford Hamburger Grill. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2001. No. of Matter—2641 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2012)

ELLIS, John Richard, currently a University Lecturer of 22 Daw Lane, Horbury, Wakefield, West Yorkshire WF4 5DS lately of 24 Regent Street, Horbury, Wakefield, West Yorkshire Wf4 6EP, formerly of 6 Lansdale Road, Dewsbury, West Yorkshire. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th March 2001. No. of Matter—2610 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. Official 1

ELSTON, Martin Richard, a furniture manufacturer of 8 George Street, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 8QA, lately carrying on business as 'Grannys Pine', Units 35-36 Deverill Road Trading Estate, Longbridge Deverill Sutton Veny, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 7BZ. Court-BATH. Date of Filing Petition—17th May 2001. No. of Matter—92 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

**ELZEINAB,** Jamal, Jamal Elzenaib of 37 Stone Leigh Terrace London N19 5TZ a waiter. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—17th May 2001. No. of Matter—4362 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

FAULKNER, Steven George Denson, unemployed of 3 Longden Court, Meadway, Bramhall, Stockport, Cheshire SK17 1JZ and lately residing at Potcharb Drive, Poynton, Cheshire SK17 132 and lately residue at Potcharb Drive, Poynton, Cheshire SK12 1JU. Court—STOCKPORT. Date of Filing Petition—21st May 2001. No. of Matter—70 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1

FLOUTY, Shafiq, address unknown trading at 94 York Road, Hartlepool, Redcar & Cleveland, TS26 9DQ as a Manager/Proprietor of a Take Away Food Shop as "Olivitos". Court—HIGH COURT OFJUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th March 2001. No. of Matter-2574 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-16th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT.

FRANKLAND, Robert David, The Garden Flat, 13 Elm Grove, Wimbledon, London SW19 4HE. Court-KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES. Date of Filing Petition-26th September 2000. No. of Matter-168 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-3rd May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Receiver-Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

FROGGATT, Alan Roy, 16 Duchess Road, Bescot, Walsall, WS1 4NW, lately residing at 59 Queens Road, Rushall, WS4 1HP. Court— WALSALL. Date of Filing Petition—9th May 2001. No. of Matter— 100 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-9th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

GANNICLEFFT, Gregg David, of and trading at 6 Potters Close, Shirley, Surrey CR0 7LS as an importer/distributor as Continental Golf. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—1st March 2001. No. of Matter—2021 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 16th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Croydon B, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

GAYNOR, Peter Thomas, unemployed of 74 Ashville Terrace, Moston, Manchester M40 9WG. Court—MANCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—21st May 2001. No. of Matter—179 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2057)

GLADMAN, David T, self employed of Unit 25 Bourne Road Industrial Estate, Bourne Road, Crayford Dartford DA1 4EZ and lately carrying on business as D G Windows. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—19th October 2000. No. of Matter—290 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-16th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU.

(2074)

GODDARD, Raymond Gerrald, a gamekeeper of 1 Armswell Farm Cottage, Plush, Dorchester, Dorset, DT2 7RN and carrying on business as Alton Pancras Shoot at the above address. Court—WEYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—21st May 2001. No. of Matter—33 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2007)

GOLDFINCH, Paul John, - Plasterer residing at 7a Ethel Road, Broadstairs, Kent. Court—CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition—21st February 2001. No. of Matter—58 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ. (2024)

GOUGH, Michael Delme, address unknown, trading at Nine Wells Buildings, Morden, Herefordshire, HR1 3DP, as a Wood Turner, as Goughs Wooden Products, lately trading at Nine Wells Buildings, Morden, Herefordshire, HR1 3DP, as a Wood Merchant. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—14th March 2001. No. of Matter—2503 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2039)

GRAHAM, John Hewlett, of and trading at 10 Village Way Neasden Wembley Greater London NW10 0LH as an unknown occupation lately of and lately trading at South Lodge Farnham Road Oldham Hampshire RG29 1HR as an unknown occupation. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—7th August 2000. No. of Matter—6472 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2001)

GRIFFIN, Martin Charles, of Hazel Croft, Lake Land, Dousland, Yelverton, Devon PL20 6LZ, trading at an unknown address as an unknown occupation as M G A. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2001. No. of Matter—2624 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2066)

GRIFFITHS, Christine Julie, trading at an unknown address as an unknown occupation of Fairhaven, Parr Green, Tilston Road, Shocklach, Malpas, Cheshire SY14 6BJ latley of 33 Bryn Marl Road, Mochdre, Colwyn Road, Conwy LL28 5EA lately trading at Unit 3 St Asaph Business Park, St Asaph, Denbighshire LL17 0LJ as a Manager/Proprietor of an Internet Marketing Business as Christine Julie Griffiths. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th March 2001. No. of Matter—2572 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2025)

GUINCHARD, Derek, D Guinchard address unknown occupation unknown lately Tradin G at 484 Caledonian Road London N7 as a Shop Proprietor as Caley News. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—26th January 2001. No. of Matter—782 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2008)

HADCROFT, Julie-Marie, Probation Officer of 24 Mandale Road, Horton Bank Top, Bradford, West Yorkshire BD6 3JT. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—21st May 2001. No. of Matter—200 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2046)

HALL, Michael Steven, a clerical officer of 25 Clark Street, Hoyland, Barnsley, South Yorkshire S74 0HD. Court—BARNSLEY. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2001. No. of Matter—47 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2085)

HAYWARD, Patricia Mary, 40 Chesterfield Way, Barwell, Leics, LE9 8BH, Shelf Filler, also known as Patricia Mary Allinson and Patricia Mary Jennings lately residing at 65 Union Street, Desborough, Northants. Court—COVENTRY. Date of Filing Petition—15th May 2001. No. of Matter—109 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

HAZELL, Colin John, currently a carpenter of 36 Pedlars Path Danbury Chelmsford Essex CM3 4HZ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th March 2001. No. of Matter—2592 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX. (2109)

HILLMAN, Samuel Thomas, of 41 Wells Court, St Johns Street, Netherton, Dudley, West Midlands, DY2 0PS, Unemployed. Court—DUDLEY. Date of Filing Petition—17th May 2001. No. of Matter—45 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2103)

HODGKINS, Antony Denis, unemployed, lately a self employed Taxi Driver, of 40 Castlegate, East Ayton, Scarborough, North Yorkshire Y013 9EJ. Court—SCARBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—21st May 2001. No. of Matter—47 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2040)

HODGSON, Jeffrey, address unknown trading at an unknown Address as an unknown occupation lately of 7 Parry Lane Low Moor Bradford West Yorkshire BD12 8TS lately trading at 3-5 Parry Lane Low Moor Bradford West Yorkshire BD12 8TS as a Man/ Prop of a Cafe. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd February 2001. No. of Matter—1798 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2049)

HOLDER, David Ian, Resident Superintendent, residing at 14 Furse Park, Plymouth, PL5 1BW, lately residing at 17 Edwards Close, Plympton, Plymouth, formerly residing at 32 Cot Hill, Plympton, Plymouth. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2001. No. of Matter—145 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2067)

HOLLAND, Paul, of 105 Windsor Road, Halesowen, West Midlands, B63 4BH, a butcher. lately carrying on business as Central Poultry, at Unit 12, Rowan Court, Smethwick B66 1RB. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—16th May 2001. No. of Matter—690 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2101)

HUNT, Sylvia Jean, of and trading at 4 Ongar Close Chadwell Heath Romford Essex RM6 5DJ as an electrical wirer and fitter as G H C Electrical. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—13th December 2000. No. of Matter—10144 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX.

HUSSAIN, Zahid, address unknown trading at an unknown address as an unknown occupation lately trading at 2 Heathdale Avenue Hounslow Middlesex Greater London TW4 7HB as a Proprieter of a Telecommunications Co. as Paktel (Uk). Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st December 2000. No. of Matter—10372 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

INGRAM, Brian, Hgv Driver of 9 Valley Way, Droitwich, Worcestershire. Court—WORCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2001. No. of Matter—58 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

IRSHAD, Mohammed, a bakery operative of 44 Thurnscoe Road, Bradford BD1 3BZ. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition-17th May 2001. No. of Matter-198 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1

IQBAL, Khazar, currenly a taxi driver, of 32 Vernon Street, Nelson, Lancashire, BB9 9DB. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2001. No. of Matter—879 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, (2092)Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

**JENKINS**, Stanley Arthur, of 7 Railway View Place Midsomer Norton Bath Bath & North East Somerset BA3 2AT trading at an unknown address as an unknown occupation as All Labels lately trading at Unit 6 Rockhill Estate Wellsway Keynsham Bath & North East Somerset BS31 1PF as an unknown occupation. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th November 2000. No. of Matter—9108 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2012)

JERGER, Marcus B, of Suite 284 2 Lansdowne Row London W1 currently a Leisure Industry Executive. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st February 2001. No. of Matter—1713 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. Official (2009)

JONES, Alan, of and trading at 20 Drury Road West Harrow Greater London HA1 4BY as a Driving Instructor. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th March 2001. No. of Matter-2607 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

JONES, Anthony William, also known as Tony Jones, of 21 Davison Avenue, Whitley Bay, Tyne & Wear, NE26 1SA, and lately carrying on business with another, as Priory Printers, at 41 Bellingham Drive, North Tyne Industrial Estate, Whitley Road, Newcastle upon Tyne. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2001. No. of Matter—234 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ.

JONES, John Elfyn, of and trading at Llwyn Celyn, Trawsfynydd, Gwynedd LL41 4SN as a Forestry Contractor. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—15th February 2001. No. of Matter—1518 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

JONES, William Henry, of 78 Giles Close, Stechford, Birmingham B33 8EB and formerly trading with another as J & M Transport of 50 Ershine Street, Nechells, Birmingham B7 4RU. Court— Street, BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—10th October 2000. No. of Matter—1302 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

JORDAN, Sonia Louise, of 5 St Peters Close, Tipton, West Midlands, DY4 7JL, also known as Jones, lately residing at 60 Mounts Road, Wednesbury, West Midlands, WS10 0BX. Court—DUDLEY. Date of Filing Petition—15th May 2001. No. of Matter—44 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

KANE, Gerard, a Letters Administrator, of 42 Slaley Close, Wardley, Gateshead, Tyne & Wear, NE10 8TW. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2001. No. of Matter—230 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ.

**KELLY**, Bridget, also known as Mary Bridget Bowron and lately residing at 73a Allendale Road, Yardley, Birmingham B25 8NU. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—8th January 2001. No. of Matter—28 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

**KENNEDY,** Barry Ivor Armistead, Transport Manager of 12 The Coppice, Cuddington, Northwich, Cheshire CW8 2XF lately residing at 2 Willow Court, Carr Lane, Willerby. Court—CREWE. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2001. No. of Matter—75 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2028)

KHAN, Mohammed Naeem, address unknown, trading at 1 The Parade, Valley Drive, Withdean, Brighton and Hove BNI 5FQ, as a Proprietor of a Dry Cleaning Firm as Chic Dry Cleaners. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2001. No. of Matter-2625 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-17th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE.

KILLEEN, Julie Ann, unemployed, of 43 Hassett Close, and formerly of 32 Salisbury Road, all in Preston, Lancashire. Court—PRESTON. Date of Filing Petition—17th May 2001. No. of Matter—71 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

LANE, William Alphonsus, Insurance Salesman of 5 West Street, Doe Lea, Chesterfield, Derbyshire, S44 5NU. Court—CHESTERFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—21st May 2001. No. of Matter—65 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2106)

LATIMER, William, unemployed, of Flat 14, Gordon House, Byker, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE6 2JF. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2001. No. of Matter—232 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ.

LAWRENCE, Andrew, of 39 South View Road, Bath, BA2 3RW, a Kitchen Planner, lately residing at 26 Church View, Chippenham, Wilts, SN15 1QH. Court—BATH. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2001. No. of Matter—93 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2017)

LEWIS, Peter A, of 70 Broughton Crescent, Longbridge, Birmingham, B31 2SY, occupation Unknown. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—8th May 2000. No. of Matter—647 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

(2118)

LOWTHORPE, Christine Annette, address unknown of and lately Trading at 13 Lyric Close Harthill Drive Hull East Riding of Yorkshire HU3 2QL as a Newagent. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2001. No. of Matter—2646 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2038)

LUCK, Priscilla Ann, a Nursing Assistant, of 19 Mapleleaf Cottages, School Lane, Blackboys, East Sussex TN22 5JL. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—17th May 2001. No. of Matter—309 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2015)

LUMB, Robert John, unemployed of The Bungalow, Rampside Road, carrying on business as Aceview at 5 Vengeance Street, all in Barrow-in-Furness, Cumbria. Court—BARROW-IN-FURNESS. Date of Filing Petition—16th May 2001. No. of Matter—50 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2081)

MAILE, Alan J, of Cireamor, Baulkins Drove, Sutton St James, Spalding. Court—PETERBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—29th March 2001. No. of Matter—69 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2021)

MANCO, Anna Angela, unemployed, of 69 Allendale Road, Walker, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE6 2SX. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2001. No. of Matter—233 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 21Q.

MARTINS, Dennis John, trading at 56 Moorgate Road East Dereham Norfolk NR19 1NT as a Tipper Driver of 22 Carl Close Toftwood Dereham Norfolk. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th December 2000. No. of Matter—9918 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

MASSEY, Ian, Beudy Newydd, Chwilog, Pwllheli, Gwynedd LL53 6TQ lately residing at 3 Laneton Green, Woolston, Warrington and carrying on business as Massey Training Services, Unit 1 Kerfoot Business Park, Warrington, Cheshire WA2 8NX. Court—CAERNARFON. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2001. No. of Matter—38 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2030)

MATHER, Geoffrey John, unemployed, of Flat 2B, 1 Swan Lane, Stroud, GL5 2HG, in the County of Gloucester. Court—GLOUCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—17th May 2001. No. of Matter—72 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2036)

McAULAY, Steven Dean, debt recovery representative, of 73 Draycot Avenue, formerly residing and carrying on business at Vel-Rio Guest House, 13 Yates Street, both in Blackpool, Lancashire. Court—BLACKPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2001. No. of Matter—141 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

(2094)

McCLOUD, Stuart, of 43 Tamarind Court 18 Gainsford Street London SE1 2NE currently a Director. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th March 2001. No. of Matter—2755 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2007)

McLELLAN, David Maxwell, a mature student, of 17 Cardew Road, Liss, Hampshire GU33 7HN. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—14th May 2001. No. of Matter—93 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2037)

McLELLAN, Susan Mary, aka Susan Mary Walton, aka Susan Mary McQuillan, Peripatetic Special Needs Assistant, 17 Cardew Road, Liss, Hampshire GU33 7HN. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—14th May 2001. No. of Matter—94 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2038)

McCLUSKEY, Michael Andrew Patrick, builder of 38 Willow Hall Lane, Thorney, Peterborough, Cambs and lately carrying on business with another as Emerald Builders, 38 Willow Hall Lane, Thorney, Peterborough, Cambs. Court—PETERBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—17th May 2001. No. of Matter—119 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2019)

MILLS, Ronald Stephen, of and trading at 26 Shawe View, Flixton, Manchester, Greater Manchester M41 5DU as a Subcontractor in the Building Industry. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—15th March 2001. No. of Matter—2531 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2055)

MILNER, Laura Anne, a purcashing clerk of 16 George Street, Altofts, Normanton, Wakefield, West Yorkshire, also known as Laura Nne Shepherd and lately residing at 6 Brook Street, Altofts, West Yorkshire. Court—WAKEFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2001. No. of Matter—59 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2048)

MORRIS, Lawrence Michael, of and trading at The Wrens Nest Pub, Priory Road, Dudley, West Midlands, DY1 4EH as a Publican. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—14th March 2001. No. of Matter—2461 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2099)

MOYLAN, Clare, of Flat 27, Margaret House, 46 Berryfields Road, Sutton Coldfield, B76 2UG. Civil Servant. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—15th May 2001. No. of Matter—675 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

(2098)

NEAL, Paul Nicholas, unemployed, of 183 Hangleton Valley Drive, Hove, East Sussex BN3 8FF, lately residing at 18C Highcroft Villas, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1PZ, lately trading as Hive Comics at Unit 50, The Enterprise Centre, Grand Parade, Eastbourne and at Unit 22 Guildbourne Centre, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1LZ and at 6 Kensington Gardens, Brighton, East Sussex Bn1 and previously as Reservoir Frogs at 6 Kensington Gardens, Brighton BN1 4AZ. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—17th May 2001. No. of Matter—310 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2016)

NIXON, Edward David, occupation unknown of 17 Hartis Avenue, Salford, Manchester M7 4AB. Court—SALFORD. Date of Filing Petition—5th September 2000. No. of Matter—159 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2056)

O'CONNELL, Sydney Neil, Snooker Club Proprietor of Savoy Snooker Club 4, High Street, Snodland Kent ME6 5DF and carrying on business as Savoy Snooker Club of 4 High Street Snodland Kent ME6 5DF Social Club. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2001. No. of Matter—162 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU. (2084)

O'ROURKE, Gary Martin, of 22 Charnwood Close, Rubery, Rednal, Birmingham B45 0JZ, Tool Maker. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—16th May 2001. No. of Matter—691 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2105)

**OWEN**, Edwina Caroline, 9 New Street, Troon, Camborne, Cornwall TR14 9EW, lately residing at 6 Croft Common, Troon, Camborne and 19 Primrose Close, Kingsteignton, Newton Abbot, Devon. Court—TRURO. Date of Filing Petition—21st May 2001. No. of Matter—143 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2078)

PADRO, Darren, who resides at 61 Oakdale Road, Hodge Hill, Birmingham, B36 8AU, (occupation Unknown). Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—27th July 2000. No. of Matter—1040 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2120)

PAGE, Henri Cordell, address unknown trading at an unknown address as a commercial cleaner lately of 151 B High Street Chipping Ongar Essex CM5 9JD. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—15th March 2001. No. of Matter—2541 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX. (2088)

PAKPOURTABRIZI, Sarah Frances, of 16 Aldreth Road, Haddenham, Ely, Cambs, CB6 3PP. Court—CAMBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—17th May 2001. No. of Matter—83 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB.

PANDOLFINO, Salvatore, waiter of 23 Draper Field, Eaves Green, formerly of 39 Canal Walk both in Chorley and previously of 15 Stefano Road, New Hall Lane, Preston all in Lancashire. Court—PRESTON. Date of Filing Petition—16th May 2001. No. of Matter—68 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2082)

PARDEKOOPER, Antonius, a Shift Engineer Manager, of 37 Haverham, Birch Green, Skelmersdale, Lancashire WN8 6QQ. Court—WIGAN. Date of Filing Petition—12th March 2001. No. of Matter—51 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2053)

PARDEKOOPER, Marjorie, of 37 Haverham, Birch Green, Skelmersdale, Lancashire, WN8 6QQ. Court—WIGAN. Date of Filing Petition—12th March 2001. No. of Matter—52 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

PARVEEN, Shazia, Flat 2, 2 Tintern Road, Perry Barr, Birmingham, B20 3HJ. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—17th May 2001. No. of Matter—703 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2119)

PATMORE, Terry, Vehicle Builder residing at 38 Albert Street, Biddulph, Stoke on Trent. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2001. No. of Matter—158 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE. (2090)

PAUL, Terence, of 37 Armada Street, Greenbank, Plymouth, PL4 8LZ and carrying on business as a Market Trader. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—21st March 2001. No. of Matter—81 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2079)

PERRY, Shane Hanri Russell, 22 Bonser Crescent, Huthwaite, Sutton In Ashfield, Notts, NG17 2RE, Production Worker. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—9th May 2001. No. of Matter—286 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.(2075)

PERSAUD, Richard John, of 8 Greenvale Avenue, Sheldon, Birmingham B26 3XL, unemployed. lately carrying on business as Johnathan Richards Catering for You, at Yardley, Ex-servicemen club, Yardley, Birmingham. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—15th May 2001. No. of Matter—655 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2115)

PETTY, Bruce Lloyd, care worker, of Flat 2, 100 Lake Road, Ambleside, formerly of 25 Quarry Rigg, Bowness-on-Windermere, both in Cumbria, previously of 22A High Beveridge Well, Dunfermline, Fife. Court—KENDAL. Date of Filing Petition—21st May 2001. No. of Matter—11 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

(2103)

PHILLIPS, Craig, (Transport Contractor) 17 Worsley Avenue, Worsley M28 0HQ and carrying on business as Craigmore Transport at 17 Worsley Avenue, Worsley M28 0HQ as Transport Contractors. Court—SALFORD. Date of Filing Petition—4th December 2000. No. of Matter—234 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

PIERCE, David P, of and trading at 55 Winstanley Road, Waterloo, Liverpool, Merseyside L22 4QN as a Joiner. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2000. No. of Matter—7687 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2052)

PIDDINGTON, Samantha, an administrator, residing at 6 Avon Court, Crombie Close, Waterlooville, Hants, PO8 8NE. Court—PORTSMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—6th April 2001. No. of Matter—63 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

(2108)

POCOCK, Anne Elizabeth, Service Station Site Manager, of 17 Hoyle Avenue and formerly residing at 7 Cottam Close both in St Annes, Lancashire. Court—BLACKPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2001. No. of Matter—142 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WR

POINTER, Kim, also known as Kim Symons, Delivery Driver, residing at 64 Brentford Avenue, Whitleigh, Plymouth Pl5 4HD. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—21st May 2001. No. of Matter—147 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

(2080)

RATCLIFFE, Peter, and Hgv Driver of 33 Maendy Wood Rise West Pontnewydd Cwmbran Torfaen NP44 1JY. Court—NEWPORT (GWENT). Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2001. No. of Matter—75 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2026)

RICHARDSON, Stephen, currently a Driving Instructor of 1 Station House Christon Bank Alnwick Northumberland NE66 3ES. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2001. No. of Matter—889 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2070)

ROGERS, James Stanley, of "Farley", Rye Hills, Bignall End, Stoke-on-Trent and lately carrying on business as P & H Motors as Motor Retailers from Ford Green Road, Norton, Stoke-on-Trent. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2001. No. of Matter—159 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

ROGERS, Patricia, of "Farley", Rye Hills, Bignall End, Stoke-on-Trent. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2001. No. of Matter—160 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE. (2092)

SALM, Michael Karl, a chargehand of 168 Fleminghouse Lane, Almondbury, Huddersfield HD5 8UD lately residing at 2 Dorset Street, Birkby, Huddersfield HD1 5HF. Court—HUDDERSFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2001. No. of Matter—68 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.

SANFORD, Charles Hugo, of Tudor Cottage, New Road, Hurley, Berkshire, SL6 5LN. Court—READING. Date of Filing Petition—5th February 2001. No. of Matter—25 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2068)

SCULLION, Andrew, - occupation unknown of 17 Easby Place, Darlington, DL3 9RT. Court—DARLINGTON. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2001. No. of Matter—65 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT.

(2112)

SEABURY, Paul Anthony, Sales Assistant, 106 Lodge Road, Stratford upon Avon, Warwickshire, CV37 9DN, lately residing at 86 Campden Green, Hobs Moat, Solihull. Court—WARWICK. Date of Filing Petition—14th May 2001. No. of Matter—32 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2113)

SHARPE, Dene Christopher, occupation unknown, of 12 Wasdale Court, Warndon, Worcester, WR49YT. Court—WORCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—19th February 2001. No. of Matter—19 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

**SHAW**, Ian, trading as Heritage Catering of 94 Timberley Drive, Grimsby North East Lincolnshire DN37 9QZ. Court—GREAT GRIMSBY. Date of Filing Petition—31st October 2000. No. of Matter—197 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

SHEPHERD, Agnes McBain, unemployed, of 2 Milton Road, Colne, previously of 210 Southfield Road, Nelson, both in Lancashire. Court-BURNLEY. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2001. No. of Matter-97 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

SHEPHERD, Christopher Dennis, machine operator, of 2 Milton Road, Colne, previously of 210 Southfield Street, Nelson, both in Lancashire. Court—BURNLEY. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2001. No. of Matter—96 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4

**SHOTCAR,** Robert, of 105 Bushbarns, Rosedale, Cheshunt, Hertfordshire unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—17th May 2001. No. of Matter—4339 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2014)

**SMITH,** Christopher John, unemployed, of 45 Morris Avenue, South Shields, Tyne and Wear, NE34 9SZ also known as Christopher John Main and lately residing at 159 Galsworthy Road, South Shields and also lately residing at 334 Green Lane, South Shields. Court—SUNDERLAND. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2001. No. of Matter—118 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th May 2001.
Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—
1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne,
Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2065)

SMITH, John David, unemployed of 97 West View Lane, Sheffield, South Yorkshire S17 3RS. Court—SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—21st May 2001. No. of Matter—169 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

SMITH, Kerry, unemployed of Fir Tree Lodge, Fitzwilliam Road, Darfield, Barnsley S73 9HZ and carrying on business as a clothing retailer under the style of "Woman" at 8/10 The Arcade, Barnsley S70 2QNM. Court—BARNSLEY. Date of Filing Petition—21st May 2001. No. of Matter—48 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

**SOLLITT,** Nicholas Hayden, of 20 Dawlish Avenue Shirley Southampton Hampshire SO15 5HR trading at an unknown address as a Plasterer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th December 2000. No. of Matter—9842 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH. (2107)

SOUTER, David James, of address unknown, and lately carrying on business as Dam Storage, as a manufacturer of storage equipment. Court—STAFFORD. Date of Filing Petition—9th April 2001. No. of Matter—16 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

STANLEY, Darren Norman, unemployed, of 17 Banbury Road, Billinge, Wigan WN5 7DZ, lately residing at 23 Hollins Road, Hindley, Wigan WN2 4JZ, and lately carrying on business as a Disc Jockey at 8 MacDonald Street, Orrell, Wigan WN5 OAL. Court—WIGAN. Date of Filing Petition—21st May 2001. No. of Matter—101 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

STUBBS, Graham, of 4 Near Crook, Cote Farm, Leeds Road, Thackley, Bradford, and trading as Yks Haulage, a Haulage Contractor. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—1st February 2001. No. of Matter—70 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Creditor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1

**SUTCLIFFE,** Glynne, Dock Gateman, residing at 4 The Close, Grimsby DN34 4PE lately residing at 27 Oban Court, Immingham DN40 1NA all in the county of North East Lincolnshire, formerly a self employed Painter and Decorator. Court-GREAT GRIMSBY. Date of Filing Petition—21st May 2001. No. of Matter—117 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2039)

TAMPKINS, Paul Michael, of 6 High Street Oakington Cambridgeshire CB4 5AG trading at Unit 10 Bramley Road St Ives Huntingdon Cambridgeshire PE17 4WS as a Printer lately of 33 Constable Road St Ives Huntingdon Cambridgeshire Pe17 6EP. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—15th November 2000. No. of Matter—9311 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2022)

TANTUM, Stephen Graham, address unknown, trading at 17 Kilnet Road, Bestwood Park, Nottinghamshire NG5 5JT as a Postal Courier as Stephen Graham Tantun. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th March 2001. No. of Matter—2153 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

TAYLOR, Barbara Jean, unemployed, of 28 Shakespeare Street, Padiham formerly residing at 54 Wycollar Avenue, previously residing at 38 Wycollar Avenue, previously at 14 Hind Street, and previously at 23 Ennismore Street and previously at 22 Carholme Avenue, Burnley, all in Lancashire and previously at 24 Mossfield Road, Timperley, Cheshire. Court—BURNLEY. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2001. No. of Matter—95 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2088) TAYLOR, Robert Hamilton, bank clerk, of 28 Shakespeare Street, Padiham formerly residing at 54 Wycollar Avenue previously residing at 38 Wycollar Avenue, previously at 14 Hind Street, and previously at 23 Ennismore Street, all in Burnley, Lancashire. Court—BURNLEY. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2001. No. of Matter—94 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2089)

TESSER, Gregory Ronald, a freelance sports journalist of 30 Trinity Street, Taunton, Somerset TA1 3JQ and lately residing at 2 Lodwells Orchard, North Curry, Taunton, Somerset TA3 6DX and also lately residing at 1 Meadway Court, Meadway, London NW11 6PN. Court—TAUNTON. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2001. No. of Matter—87 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

**TOWNSEND,** Mark Anthony, Warehouse Operative residing at 7 Boothmeadow Court, Thorplands, Northampton. Court—NORTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—21st May 2001. No. of Matter—211 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2071)

TURNER, Paul Anthony, a driver, of 3 Shackleton Square, Andover, Hampshire, SP10 5DS. Court—READING. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2001. No. of Matter—146 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

TYE, Victoria Marie, unemployed, residing at 18 Trinity Farm Court, Trinity Road, Manningtree, in the county of Essex and lately residing at 1 Larman Court, Cattawade, Brantham, aforesaid and formerly residing at Game Keepers Cottage, Clacton Road, Bradfield, aforesaid. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2001. No. of Matter—152 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2044)

VAUGHAN, Nicola, of 25 Offmoor Road, Bartley Green, Birmingham B32 3PT, Part-time care assistant. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—15th May 2001. No. of Matter—676 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2096)

WALES, Robert, a Civil Servant, of 31 West Twizell Lane, West Pelton, Stanley, Co. Durham, DH9 6SH. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—21st May 2001. No. of Matter—237 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2069)

WALKER, David Anthony, Web developer of 5 Hampden Street, Burnley, Lancashire. Court—BURNLEY. Date of Filing Petition—15th May 2001. No. of Matter—89 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

WALKER, Paul, of no fixed abode, a Shopfitter, lately of 16 Beamish Gardens, Wrekenton, Tyne & Wear, NE9 7LD. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th May 2001. No. of Matter—4069 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2006)

WALKLEY, Denise, nee Abraham, unemployed, residing at 7 Marchwood Road, Leigh Park, Havant, PO9 5EE. Court—PORTSMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—17th May 2001. No. of Matter—91 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

(2086)

WALLACE, Charles, forklift driver, of 281 Moor Road, Chorley, Lancashire. Court—PRESTON. Date of Filing Petition—17th May 2001. No. of Matter—70 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2096)

WALLACE, Janet Blythe, residentail support worker, of 281 Moor Road, Chorley, Lancashire. Court—PRESTON. Date of Filing Petition—17th May 2001. No. of Matter—69 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

WALSH, Lucy Marie, also known as Lucy Marie Anderson, unemployed, of 42 Cavendish Street, formerly residing at 18 Sarah Street and previously of 7 Woodbank Avenue, all in Darwen, Lancashire. Court—BLACKBURN. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2001. No. of Matter—74 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2091)

WARDLE, Michael John Downing, Self Employed Carpenter of no fixed abode lately residing at 68 Belbroughton Road, Blakedown, Worcs. Court—STOURBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2001. No. of Matter—39 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2117)

WEATHERLEY, Andrew Alan, of and trading at Hope Cottage, 26 Hope Street West, Macclesfield, Cheshire, as a Proprietor of Civil Engineering, as Andrew Alan Weatherley. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2001. No. of Matter—2643 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE. (2093)

WHITE, Graham, of 141 Kings Cross Road, London WC1 9BJ, a subcontractor in the construction industry, lately of 1 Barns House, Camden Road, London Nw1. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—15th May 2001. No. of Matter—4295 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th May 2001. Whether Debtor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

WILKINS, Roy Joseph, unemployed of 327a Broadway, Bexleyheath DA6 8DT. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—21st May 2001. No. of Matter—164 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU. (2083)

WILKINSON, Dayne Robert, Customer Service Representative, 68 Sunnybank Avenue, Whitley, Coventry, CV3 4DQ, lately residing at 48 Cedar Road, Abington, Northampton, NN1 4RN, lately carrying on business as Xs trading Company, 13 Greyfriars, Bedford and Cyan Digital Media, 13 Greyfriars, Bedford. Court—COVENTRY. Date of Filing Petition—14th May 2001. No. of Matter—107 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2115)

WILKINSON, Jatinder Kumari, Housewife, 68 Sunnybank Avenue, Whitley, Coventry, CV3 4DQ, also known as Jatinder Kumari Kaushal, whitley, Coventry, CV3 4DQ, also known as Jaunder Rullian Rausnar, lately residing at 48 Cedar Road, Abington, Northampton, NN1 4RN, lately carrying on business as X S Trading Company, 13 Greyfriars, Bedford. Court—COVENTRY. Date of Filing Petition—14th May 2001. No. of Matter—106 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

WILLIAMS, Richard David, Welder of 12 Fakenham Drive, Bobblestock, Hereford, HR49UQ and lately residing at 46 Far Meadow Road, Leominster, HR6 9AB, both in Herefordshire. Court— HEREFORD. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2001. No. of Matter—50 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2035)

WILSHER, Gareth James, of and trading at 22 Ainsdale Close, Victoria Farm Estate, Coventry, West Midlands CV6 6JU as a Carpenter. Court—COVENTRY. Date of Filing Petition—30th October 2000. No. of Matter-110 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-8th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

WILSON, Peter David, company director, of 17 Osborne Road, Morecambe, Lancashire, LA4 4LS. Court—LANCASTER. Date of Filing Petition-17th May 2001. No. of Matter-42 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

WILSON, Sharron Jane, Cashier of The Stirk Bridge Inn, Scarhead Road, Sowerby Bridge, West Yorkshire HX6 3BU, lately residing at 37 Summerfield Road, Bramley, Leeds LS13 1AN. Court—HALIFAX. Date of Filing Petition—16th May 2001. No. of Matter—90 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-16th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2045)

WOLFE, Kyron Henry, of 35 Thurston Road, Southend on Sea, Essex (occupation unknown). Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—24th April 2001. No. of Matter—181 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SSI 2AX.

WOODEND, Marjorie, assembler of 6 Arnhem Close, Eaton Ford, St Neots, Cambs, PE19 7JN and carrying on business as Millennium Employment an employment agency of 6 Arnhem Close Eaton Ford, St Neots, Cambs, PE19 7JN. Court—PETERBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2001. No. of Matter—120 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2020)

WOOLNOUGH, Phillip John, Joiner, of 2 Larkfield, Wisbech, PE13 2VW lately residing at 5 Mounbatten Drive, Leverington, Wisbech PE15 5AF and Homelands, West Drove, North Walton Highway, Wisbech PE14 7DP and Plot 108, 9 Warkworth Close, Meadow Croft, Sandy, Sg19. Court—KINGS LYNN. Date of Filing Petition—21st May 2001. No. of Matter—68 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order— May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

WOOLNOUGH, Susan Doris, unemployed of 2 Larkfield, Wisbech, PE13 2VW lately residing at 5 Mounbatten Drive, Leverington, Wisbech PE15 5AF and 47 Abbey Grove, Sandy, SG19 1QR and Homelands, West Drove, North Walton Highway, Wisbech, Pe14 7DP. Court—KINGS LYNN. Date of Filing Petition—21st May 2001. No. of Matter—67 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

WYNN, John Richard, unemployed of 2 Fordland Place, Pallion, Sunderland, Tyne & Wear and lately residing at 60, Falkland Road, Catterick Garrison, North Yorkshire. Court—SUNDERLAND. Date of Filing Petition—21st May 2001. No. of Matter—119 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2067)

### **Amendment of Title of Proceedings**

ALLCOCK, Paul Graham, unemployed of 3 Main Street, Church Stowe, Northants NN7 4SG, lately trading as Mcl Installations as a self employed window fitter and lately of Oaktree Hill Cottage, Church Stowe, Northants NN7 4TE and previously of 11 Fishers Close, Hailey, Witney, Oxfordshire, formerly trading as First Choice Windows and Doors as a self employed window fitter from New Yat Industrial Estate, New Yat, Oxfordshire. Court—OXFORD. No. of Matter—252 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd March 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Paul Graham Allcock employment unknown of 10 Fishers Close, Hailey, Witney OX8 5QL Official Receiver-Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ.

ATHERTON, Graham Peter, unemployed, of 173 Tyldesley Road, Atherton, Manchester M46 9AD, lately trading in partnership with Michelle Atherton (Manchester County Court no 70 of 2001) from 173 Tyldesley Road, Atherton, Manchester M46 9AD as Haulage Contractors under the style of Gp & M Atherton. Court—MANCHESTER. No. of Matter—69 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th February 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Graham Peter Atherton of and trading With Another at 173 Tyldesley Road Atherton Greater Manchester M46 9AD as a Freight Transporter By Road as Graham Peter and Michelle Atherton Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2058)

ATHERTON, Michelle, a Marketing Assistant, of 173 Tyldesley Road, Atherton, Manchester M46 9AD, lately trading as a Haulage Contractor from 173 Tyldesley Road, Atherton, Manchester M46 9AD under the style of M Atherton Haulage Contractor, and formerly trading in partnership with Graham Peter Atherton (Manchester County Court no 69 of 2001) from 173 Tyldesley Road. Court—MANCHESTER. No. of Matter—70 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th February 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Michelle Atherton of and trading With Another at 173 Tyldesley Road Atherton Greater Manchester M46 9AD as a Freight Transporter By Road as Graham Peter Atherton and Michelle Atherton Official Receiver-1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

BALDOCK, Colin David, of c/o 64 Tedstone Road, Quinton, Birmingham, B32 2PD, stone and marble mason and lately residing at 55 Wynn-Griffith Drive, Tipton, West Midlands DY4 7XU. Court—BIRMINGHAM. No. of Matter—504 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th April 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Colin David Baldock of C/ o 64 Tedstone Road, Quinton, Birmingham B32 2PD, stone and marble mason. Official Receiver-3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2106) BANISHORAKA, Farzin, unemployed of 6 Kirklee, Green Walk, Bowden, Altrincham, WA14 2SL lately residing at 34 Ashtead Road, Brooklands, Sale and formerly carrying on business as Token Self Drive at 98 Liverpool Road, Irlam, Manchester Road, Bolton, 72 Manchester Road Chorlton and Token House, Deansgate all in Greater Manchester as a Car Hire Proprietor. Court—MANCHESTER. No. of Matter—442 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th March 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: F Banishoraka of 6 Kirklee, Greenwalk, Bowden Cheshire Wa14 2SL Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2062)

BANNON, John Kevin, Sales Development Manager, of 39 Denmark Road, Churchtown, Southport PR9 7LL, lately a Company Director. Court—LIVERPOOL. No. of Matter—159 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th April 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: John Kevin Bannon, of 39 Denmark Road, Churchtown, Southport, PR9 7LL, lately a Company Director. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2050)

BRABBIN, Trevor, unemployed, of 25 Chichester Close, Smithy Bridge, Littleborough, OL15 8QL and lately residing at 5 Starfield Avenue, Smithy Bridge, Littleborough, and previously trading in partnership with another under the style on Brabbin Brothers Auto Pack as a supplier of auto- accessories from Britannia Industrial Estate, Heywood, all in Lancashire. Court—OLDHAM. No. of Matter—64 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th March 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Trevor Brabbin trading at an unknown address as occupation unknown of and lately trading at 25 Chichester Close Smithy Bridge Littleborough Lancashire as a Wholesaler of Motor Vehicle Parts and Accessories as Trevor Brabbin Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2064)

BRIDGES, Brian Ernest, Sales Representative of 9 Hameldown Close, Edginswell, Torquay, Devon TQ2 7JJ. Court—TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. No. of Matter—30 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th February 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Brian Ernest Bridges, Sales Representative of 9 Hambledown Close, Edginswell, Torquay, Devon TQ2 7JJ. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2032)

BRIDGES, Florrie Pamela, Housewife, also known as Pamela Bridges of 9 Hameldown Close, Edginswell, Torquay, Devon TQ2 7JJ. Court—TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. No. of Matter—31 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th February 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Florrie Pamela Bridges Housewife, also known as Pamela Bridges of 9 Hambledown Close, Edginswell, Torquay, Devon TQ2 7JJ Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2031)

CREIGHTON, Kenneth George, of 39 Princes Road, lately of and lately trading as a Fish and Chip Shop Proprietor as Tuck'S Chippy at 5 St Peters Road, formerly of 7 Tolgate Road, Southtown, formerly of 26 Keble Road, Gorleston, all in Great Yarmouth Norfolk. Court—NORWICH. No. of Matter—116 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th February 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Kenneth George Creighton of and trading at 5 St Peters Road Great Yarmouth, Norfolk NR30 3AU as a Fish and Chip Shop Proprietor Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2062)

CULLUM, Graham, Graham Roger Cullum, self employed Taxi Driver of 53 Godwin Way, Cambridge, CB1 8QW. Court—CAMBRIDGE. No. of Matter—54 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st March 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Graham Cullum of 53 Godwin Way Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB1 8QW currently a car hire driver. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2022)

**DOWNEY**, Thomas, self employed courier and former company director, of 23 Langley Hall Drive, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands. Court—BIRMINGHAM. No. of Matter—572 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd April 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Thomas Downey occupation unknown of and lately trading at 23 Langley Hall Drive, Falcon Lodge, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands B75 7NQ as subcontractor in the building industry Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

FARRELL, George, a Self-Employed Joiner of 51 Tarbock Road, Huyton, Liverpool L36 5XN and lately carrying on business as Evergreen Joinery and a Landlord at 177 Green Lane, Old Swan, Liverpool L13 6RQ. Court—LIVERPOOL. No. of Matter—152 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd April 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: George Farrell, a Self-Employed Joiner of 51 Tarbock Road, Huyton, Liverpool, Merseyside, L36 5XN and lately carrying on business as Evergreen Joinery at 177 Green Lane, Old Swan, Liverpool, Merseyside, L13 6RQ. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2050)

FARRER, Marc Vincent, a plastics technician, of 12 Morley Road, Basingstoke, Hampshire, RG21 3LR. Court—READING. No. of Matter—100 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th April 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Marc Vincent Farrer of 12 Morley Road, Basingstoke, Hampshire, RG21 3LR. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2070)

FIRTH, Andrew James, Self-employed Lawnmower Repairer of no fixed address lately residing at 6 Main Street, Haworth, West Yorkshire BD22 8DA lately trading as Bingley Lawnmower Services from Clarke House, Keighley Road, Bingley BD16 2RD as a Repairer of Lawnmowers and trading as The Secret Garden, 38 Main Street, Haworth as a Gift Shop and Florists. Court—BRADFORD. No. of Matter—32 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th March 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Andrew Firth of Brow View, 6 Main Street, Haworth, Keighley, West Yorkshire, a Supplier of Lawn Mower Equipment and Services and lately carrying on business as Bingley Lawn Mower Services Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2046)

GIBLIN, Annie Esther, unemployed, of 60 Catterick Road, Didsbury, Manchester, M20 6GF lately of 6 Whiteholme Avenue, Manchester and formerly of 34 Mayford Road, Levenshulme, Manchester. Court—MANCHESTER. No. of Matter—98 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th March 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Annie Giblin, unemployed of 60 Catterick Road, Didsbury, Manchester M20 6GF lately of 6 Whiteholme Avenue, Manchester formerly of 34 Mayford Road, Levenshulme, Manchester Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2061)

GOULD, Michael Edwin, a Computer Programmer of Smow Farmhouse, Ashchurch, Tewkesbury Gloucestershire GL20 8LL. Court—CHELTENHAM. No. of Matter—94 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd February 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Mr Mike Gould, of Kensington House, 33 Imperial Square, Cheltenham, GL50 1QZ, trading as Horticulture 2000, formerly trading at Rodborough Suite, Old Coach House, Cowley Manor, Cowley, GL53 9ML, both in Gloucestershire, whose occupation is Self Employed Company Proprietor. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

HITCH, Alexander David, Construction Worker, lately known as Alexander David Smith of 32 Titlow Road, lately of 25 London Road, both in Harleston, Norfolk, formerly of 25 Heckfield Green, Hoxne, Eye, Suffolk, previously of 1 Avenue Road, King'S Lynn, Norfolk, prior thereto of 48 Lark Road, Watlington, King'S Lynn, Norfolk, shown in the Bankruptcy Order as Alexander David Hitch. Court—NORWICH. No. of Matter—118 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st March 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London* Gazette under the description: Alexander David Hitch a Construction Worker of 32 Titlow Road Harleston Norfolk IP20 9DH Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

MILNER, Sharon, (nee Wharton) unemployed of 20 Airdale Court, Seacroft, Leeds LS14 6RB formerly carrying on business as a Market Trader at Kirkgate Market, Leeds LS2 7HY all in the County of West Yorkshire. Court—LEEDS. No. of Matter—34 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th March 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Ms Sharon Milner (aka Wharton) of 20 Airdale Court, Seacroft, Leeds LS14 6RB Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1

2TW.

MOYLE, Mary Pauline, nurse, of Flat 5, The Mount Apartments, Mount Road, Fleetwood, Lancashire, formerly trading as Pilling Nursing Home, Smallwood Hey Road, Pilling, Lancashire and previously also trading from the same in partnership with another as Wyre Home Link, a meal/domicilary care service provider, previously residing at 71 Larkholme Lane, Fleetwood, Lancashire, previously trading in partnership with another as Pilling Nursing Home and also as Meadow View Nursing Home, 58 Moss Road, Birkdale, Merseyside, previously trading in partnership with another as Wharfedale Rest Home, Beech Road, Cleveleys, Lancashire. Court—BLACKPOOL. No. of Matter—90 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st March 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Pauline Moyle, also known as Mary Pauline Moyle, a registered general nurse, of Flat 5, The Mount Apartments, Mount Road, Fleetwood and formerly carrying on business as Pilling Nursing Home, Smallwood Hey Road, Pilling, both in Lancashire. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

NEWMAN, Paul, a Technician, residing at 98 Golden Post, Hunderton, HR27DA and lately residing at Highfield, Ocle Pychard, HR13QL, and formerly residing at 38 Withybrook Close, Lower Bullingham, HR2 6RD all in the City and County of Hereford. Court—HEREFORD. No. of Matter-33 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-28th March 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Paul Newman, a Technician, residing at 98 Golden Post, Hunderton, Hereford, HR2 7DA and lately residing at Highfield, Ocle Pychard, Hereford, HR1 3QL, both in the County of Hereford. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

PHILLIPS, Alice, unemployed of 15 Teynham Avenue, Knowsley, Merseyside L34 OJQ lately a General Manager. Court—LIVERPOOL. No. of Matter—153 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th March 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Alice Phillips, occupation unknown of 15 Teynham Avenue, Knowsley, Prescot, Merseyside L34 OJP. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

ROSS, Ian, Hgv Driver of 8 Coney Crescent, Liverpool L23 9YW lately residing at 1 Heather Way, Liverpool L23 1XE previously residing and carrying on business at 12 Piccadilly Road, Burnley BB12 4QF as a Landlord. Court—LIVERPOOL. No. of Matter—121 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-7th March 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Ian Ross, occupation unknown of 1 Heather Way, Liverpool, Merseyside L23 1XE lately of 12 Picadilly Road, Burnley, Lancashire BB12 4QF lately a Landlord Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

SANDERS, David Charles, unemployed of 22 Gibson Way, Saffron Walden, Essex, CB10 1AH, lately carrying on business as a Publican at The Plough Public House, High Street, Great Chesterford, Essex, CB10 1PL. Court—CAMBRIDGE. No. of Matter—1 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th February 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: David Charles Sanders Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB.

SMITH, Andrew Charles, unemployed of Room 6, Cranfield Lodge Hotel, Maypole Road, East Grinstead, Surrey. lately of and trading at Brackenwood, London Road, Bolney, West Sussex as Mototech a Formula One Motor Bike and Clothing business, formerly a Company Director of Motovelo Ltd and two subsequent companies all trading as Motorcyle businesses. Also previously trading with another as a Motor Cycle Retail Business as "Fatboys Racing" at Unit 1&2 London Road, Bolney, West Sussex RH17 5PZ. Court—BRIGHTON. No. of Matter—174 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th March 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Andrew Charles Smith, unemployed of Room 6, Cranfield Lodge Hotel, Maypole Road, East Grinstead, Surrey and lately residing and carrying on business as a Sole Trader of Mototech a Formula One Motor Bike and Clothing business at Brackenwood, London Road, Bolney, West Sussex and previously carrying on business as a Company Director of a Motor Cycle business and also previously trading with another as Motorveld a Motor Cycle Retail business & Fatboys Racing a Motor Cycle Retail business at Unit 1 & 2 London Road, Bolney, West Sussex RH17 5PZ Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2009)

THOMAS, Barry Philip, of 22 Brampton Road, Croydon, Surrey CR0 6JN, a tarmacer, lately of 7 Goldcrest Way, New Addington, Surrey and formerly of 5 Silvertree Close, Walderslade, Maidstone, Kent. Court—CROYDON. No. of Matter—122 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 11th April 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Barry Philip Thomas of 22 Brampton Road, Croydon, Surrey CR0 6JN, a tarmacer. Official Receiver—Croydon B, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

WARD, Ellen, unemployed, of 96 Warwick Road, Atherton, Manchester. Court—WIGAN. No. of Matter—63 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th March 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: nnn Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

### **Notice of Intended Dividends**

BATT, Fiona, now employed as a Cook, residing at Virginia Cottage, Thunderbridge, Kirkburton, Huddersfield, West Yorkshire, formerly carrying on business under th style of "Junction 25", Phoenix Street, Brighouse, West Yorkshire. Court—HUDDERSFIELD. No. of Matter—4 of 1985. Amount per £—15P. First or Final, or Otherwise-Third. When Payable—14th June 2001. Where Payable—36-40 North Parade, Bradford BD1 3JB.

Trustee

17th May 2001. (249)

**DAVISON.** Eric John, current occuption unknow, of and lately trading with another at 2 Fairview Crescent, Prestatyn, Clwyd LL19 8SB, as Davold Wall and Floor Tiling Co as a Tiling Contractor. Court—RHYL. No. of Matter—35 of 1993. Last Day for Receiving Claims— 29th June 2001. Name of Trustee and Address—Edwin F. Hunt, of HLB Kidsons, Elgar House, Holmer Road, Hereford HR4 9SF.

E. F. Hunt, Trustee

18th May 2001. (252) JONES, Phillip Jeffrey Alan, of Malgwyn, Cliff Road, Borth, Ceredigion, lately a Property Developer and Landlord and previously a Self-Employed Diver. Court—ABERYSTWYTH. No. of Matter—12 of 1997. Last Day for Receiving Claims—3rd July 2001. Name of Trustee and Address—Edwin F. Hunt, HLB Kidsons, Elgar House, Holmer Road, Hereford HR4 9SF.

E. F. Hunt, Trustee

21st May 2001. (253)

PRITCHARD, Michael, Painter and Decorator, of 51 Sion Close, Ribbleton, lately of 33 Ruskin Street, Frenchwood, both in Preston, Lancashire. Court—PRESTON. No. of Matter—45 of 2000. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—20th June 2001. Name of Trustee and Address—John H. C. Lee, Horsfields, 8 Manchester Road, Bury, Lancashire BL9 0ED.

J. H. C. Lee, Trustee

11th May 2001. (251)

SHEPHERD, Nigel H. currently an Engineer and Toolmaker, of 19 Stablefold, Mossley, Ashton-Under-Lyne, Greater Manchester OL5 0DJ. Court—OLDHAM. No. of Matter—25 of 2000. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—20th June 2001. Name of Trustee and Address—John H. C. Lee, Horsfields, 8 Manchester Road, Bury, Lancashire BL9 0ED.

J. H. C. Lee, Trustee

14th May 2001. (250)

### **Notice of Dividends**

In the Romford County Court No. 236 of 1995

#### RONALD STANLEY DAWSON

A Final Dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter within 4 months of 11th June 2001. Any Creditor who has not yet lodged a proof of debt in the above matter must do so by 11th June 2001, or will be excluded from this dividend. Creditors should send their claims to the undersigned at Grant Thornton House, Melton Street, Euston Square, Lonon NW1 2EP.

G. Morphitis, Trustee

18th May 2001. (322

# **Companies Regulation**



# Redemption or Purchase of Own Shares out of Capital

BLACKWELL SCIENCE LIMITED

(Registered in England No. 349566)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to the provisions of section 175 of the Companies Act 1985 (the "Act"), that:

- 1. Blackwell Science Limited (the "Company") has approved by Special Resolution in Extraordinary General Meeting a payment out of capital for the purpose of purchasing 1,369,863 E Ordinary Shares of 10p each in its issued share capital;
- 2. The amount of the permissible capital payment for such shares is £16,715,989;
- 3. The Special Resolution granting approval was passed on 21st May 2001;
- 4. The Statutory Declaration of the Directors of the Company and the Auditors' report, both required by section 173 of the Act, are available for inspection by any Member or Creditor of the Company at the Company's registered office at Osney Mead, Oxford OX2 0EL, during normal business hours:
- 5. Any Creditor of the Company is entitled, at any time within the period of 5 weeks, commencing 21st May 2001, to apply to the court, under section 176 of the Act, for an Order prohibiting the payment.

M. Wilkinson, Company Director

22nd May 2001. (827)

#### TCK REWINDS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with section 175 of the Companies Act 1985, that:

- 1. the above named Company ("the Company") has approved a payment out of capital for the purpose of acquiring its own shares by purchase,
- 2. the amount of the permissible capital payment for the shares in question is £30,000,
- 3. the date of the Resolution for payment out of capital is 17th May 2001
- 4. a Statutory Declaration and Auditors' report, required by section 173 of the Companies Act 1985, are available for inspection at the Company's registered office, and
- 5. any Creditor of the Company may, at any time within the 5 weeks immediately following the date of the Resolution for payment out of capital, apply to the Court, under section 176 of the Companies Act 1985, for an Order prohibiting the payment.

Company Secretary

17th May 2001. (825)

### **Notice of Disclaimer**

LATHAM CONTRACTORS (SALES) LIMITED

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of Latham Contractors (Sales) Limited (No. 599959) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested, pursuant to section 354 of the Companies Act 1948, when the Company was dissolved on 9th August 1965, pursuant to section 290/300 of the Companies Act 1948, of the Insolvency Act 1986, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the freehold land being land on the south-west side of the Maultway North, Frimley, as the same is registered at Durham (Bolden House) District Land Registry, with Title Absolute under Title Number SY292648, the vesting of the freehold land having come to his notice on 9th March 2001.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

18th May 2001. (1003)

### **Notices under the Trustee Act 1925**

SUFFOLK TRAINING AND ENTERPRISE COUNCIL LIMITED PENSION SCHEME (the Scheme)

The Trustees of Suffolk Training and Enterprise Council Limited Pension Scheme (the Scheme) are anxious to contact any person who believes that they may be entitled to benefits under this pension arrangement. If you have not received recent notifications regarding the wind up of the Scheme you should contact Kay Phillips, Secretary to the Trustees, Suffolk Training and Enterprise Council Limited Pension Scheme, Felaw Maltings, 42 Felaw Street, Ipswich IP2 8SJ. (356)

# **Partnerships**



# Change in the Members of a Partnership

HOLROYD & CO. SOLICITORS

"Holroyd & Co. Solicitors of Huddersfield, hereby give notice that Clive Anthony Holroyd will be leaving the practice with effect from 30th April 2001. David Andrew Walsh will join in partnership with Richard John Bennett with effect from 1st May 2001."

C. A. Holrovd, R. J. Bennett and D. A. Walsh (258)

## **Dissolution of Partnership**

#### MOODY STAPPARD & HILL

Notice is hereby given that the Partnership heretofore subsisting between Peter John Wright, Patricia Dawn Wright, Peter John Wood and John Eyton carrying on the business of Estate Agents, Valuers, Surveyors and Financial Advisers, at 144-146 Fowler Street, South Shields, Tyne & Wear NE33 1PZ; 21 Station Road, Hebburn, Tyne & Wear NE31 1LA; 1 Church Street, Houghton Le Spring, Tyne & Wear DH44DN; 18-19 Westbourne Terrace, Shiney Row, Tyne & Wear DH4 4QT; and 17 Front Street, Hetton Le Hole, Tyne & Wear DH5 9PF, under the style or firm of Moody Stappard & Hill has been dissolved as from 22nd April 2001, so far as concerns the said Peter John Wood who retires from the said firm. As from the above date the business will be carried on by Peter John Wright, Patricia Dawn Wright and John Eyton, and the names and address of the firm will remain the same.

P. J. Wright, P. D. Wright, P. J. Wood and J. Eyton.

#### THE BURROWS TRUST

Notice is hereby given that the Partnership heretofore subsisting between John Stuart Burrows, Marie-Louise Burrows and them both as Trustees of The Burrows Trust carrying on business as a farming partnership at Coombe Farm, Stitchcombe, Marlborough, has been dissolved as from 12th April 2001. As from the above date the business will be carried on by John Stuart Burrows alone.

Burges Salmon, Solicitors for J. S. Burrows, M. Burrows and the Trustees of the Burrows Trust.

14th May 2001.

# Statement by General Partner

DOUGHTY HANSON & CO

LIMITED PARTNERSHIP ACT 1907

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 9 of the Limited Partnership Agreement Act 1907, that, on 9th April 2001, NEC Europe Limited transferred the interests held by it in Doughty Hanson & Co. Technology Limited Partnership No. 4 ("Partnership No. 4") to NEC Corporation and thereupon NEC Corporation became a Limited Partner in Partnership No. 4 in substitution for NEC Europe Limited.

S. T. Horn

# **Personal Legal**



### **Deceased Estates**

Notice is hereby given pursuant to s. 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that any person having a claim against or an interest in the estate of any of the deceased persons whose names and addresses are set out in the first and second columns of the following Table is hereby required to send particulars in writing of his claim or interest to the person or persons whose names and addresses are set out opposite the name of the deceased person in the third column of the Table, and to send such

particulars before the date specified in relation to that deceased person in the fourth column of the said Table, after which date the personal representatives will distribute the estate among the persons entitled thereto having regard only to the claims and interests of which they have had notice and will not, as respects the property so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim they shall not then have had notice.

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
ATHOE, Marion Irene	13 Eridge Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex. Widow. 20th December 2000.	Lawson Lewis & Co, 37 Brassey Avenue, Hampden Park, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN22 9QD. (Ian Edmund Gardner.)	31st July 2001	(103)
BABB, Theresa Mary	111 Glenesk Road, London SE9 1QT. School Assistant. 27th October 2000.	Mr. D. O'Neill, c/o Gouldens, 10 Old Bailey, London EC4M 7NG. (Ref. DJO/ 839651.) (John Hannan and Agnes Mary Jameson.)	2nd August 2001	(104)
BAKER, Lois	Campbell Cottage, Little Common Road, Bexhill-on-Sea, East Sussex TN39 4SB. 22nd April 2001.	Fynmores, 10-12 Parkhurst Road, Bexhill-on-Sea TN40 1DF. Solicitors. (John Anthony Ball.)	9th August 2001	(118)
BEALBY, Frank Evans	67 Elms Park, Ruddington, Nottingham NG11 6NQ. 28th April 2001.	Nelsons, Pennine House, 8 Stanford Street, Nottingham NG1 7BQ. Solicitors. (Ref. 01/05/SLC/90266.1/ Bealby.) (Derek Littlewood.)	25th July 2001	(013)
BETTINSON, Charles Hugh	Deben Cottage, 4 Town Street, Lound, Retford. Managing Director (Retired). 4th April 2001.	Attey Dibb & Clegg, 82 Cleveland Street, Doncaster, South Yorkshire DN1 3DR. Solicitors. (Adrian Raynsford Hattrell and Robert Andrew Carlisle.)	25th July 2001	(501)
BIRD, Harvey Charles	43 Pioneer Avenue, Desborough, Northamptonshire. Clothing Cutter. 21st October 2000.	Eden & Company, 4 Havelock Street, Desborough, Northamptonshire NN14 2LU. Solicitors. (Robert Martin Eden.)	25th July 2001	(004)
BIRD, Leslie Alexander	Portcullis House, The Embankment, Langport, Somerset. Retired. 12th May 2001.	Clarke Willmott & Clarke, 6 Hammet Street, Taunton, Somerset TA1 1RG. (Ref. 065/SCH.) (Peter Nellist.)	9th August 2001	(111)
BRAY, Michael John	43 Rickhayes, Wincanton, Somerset. Carpenter. 30th January 2001.	Richard P. Kemp, 31 North Street, Martock, Somerset TA12 6DH. Solicitor. (Denise Bray.)	31st July 2001	(036)
BROWN, Dymphna Priscilla	19 Tibbets Close, London SW19 6EF. Widow. 21st January 2001.	Edwin Coe, 2 Stone Buildings, Lincoln's Inn, London WC2A 3TH. (Francis Richard Alexander Holman and Julian Robert Gore.)	3rd August 2001	(324)
CAMERON, William	Royley House, Royton, Oldham, formerly of 18 Florian House, Burnley Street, Oldham OL1 3PB. Gas Fitter (Retired). 26 March 2001.	North Ainley Halliwell, 34-42 Clegg Street, Oldham OL1 1PS. Solicitors. (Constance Doughty.)	25th July 2001	(033)
CARTER, Marjorie Constance	82 Lower Road, Kenley, Surrey. (Retired). 23rd July 2000.	John Stewart Cooper, Percy Holt, 5 Banstead Road, Purley, Surrey CR8 3EL. (David George Carter and Nicholas George Carter.)	25th July 2001	(030)
CAVENDISH, Edward Patrick James	17 Kensington Square, London W8. Publisher. 13 November 2000.	Lee Bolton & Lee, 1 The Sanctuary, Westminster, London SW1P 3JT. (Andrew Owen Evan Davies and Peter Frederick Barton Beesley.)	1st August 2001	(354)
CHINERY, Alice Vera	Horsell Lodge, Kettlewell Hill, Horsell, Woking GU21 4AJ. Widow. 30th April 2001.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 2nd Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG.	3rd August 2001	(330)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
CLOUTING, Norman Jacob Cyril	Ivelle Farm, Baynards, Rudgwick, Horsham, West Sussex. Farmer. 26th November 2000.	Penningtons, Highfield, Brighton Road, Godalming, Surrey GU7 1NS. (Paul Andrew Clouting, Norma Yvonne Covey, Mary Lillian Clouting.)	9th August 2001	(110)
COLBY, Millicent Freda	Pendennis Residential Home, 64 Dartmouth Road, Paignton, Devon. 9th May 2001.	Raymond Patterson, 16 Dendy Road, Paignton, Devon TQ4 5DB.	25th July 2001	(005)
COX, Michael George	48 Evans Avenue, Allestree, Derby DE22 3EN. 21st April 2001.	Bakewells, Probate and Trust Department, 64 Friar Gate, Derby DE1 1DJ. Solicitors.	25th July 2001	(025)
CRIPPS, Julian Charles Casbourne (otherwise Julian Cripps or Julian Charles Cripps)	45 Keynes Road, Cambridge CB5 8PP. Business Proprietor. 4th March 2001.	Thomson Webb & Corfield, 94 Regent Street, Cambridge CB2 1DP. (Angela Christina Clasby and Jacqueline Rush.)	2nd August 2001	(101)
CUDMORE, Peter Henry	18 White Hart Lane, Barnes, London S.W.13. 10th March 2001.	Calvert Smith & Sutcliffe, 151 Sheen Lane, East Sheen, London SW14 8LR. Solicitors. (Ref. JFR.OC.CUD 1-1.)	25th July 2001	(021)
DAVIES, Mary Elizabeth	21 Maes Y Dderwen, Llanrhaeadr Ym Mochnant, near Oswestry, Shropshire SY10 0LE. Widow. 27th January 2001.	Longueville Gittins, 41 Church Street, Oswestry, Shropshire SY11 2SZ. Solicitors. (Reverend Raymond Hughes and Susan Elizabeth Evans Hughes.)	2nd August 2001	(106)
DAVIES, Robin Herbert Ellis	34 Comyn Street, Leamington Spa, Warwickshire. 26th June 2000.	Barnes & Campling, 16 Market Place, Brackley, Northamptonshire NN13 7BG. Solicitors. (Neil Carruthers and Jean Carruthers.)	25th July 2001	(009)
DAWSON, Rita Janet	Fairview, Knapmedown, Warbstow Cross, Launceston, Cornwall. Homemaker. 25th October 2000.	Parnalls, 13-19 Westgate Street, Launceston, Cornwall PL15 7AB. (Jacqueline Helen Barnett and Jonathan Roger Braddon Parnall.)	3rd August 2001	(331)
DE ORFE, Doris Mabel Victoria	26 Windmill Court, Freshbrook, Swindon. 16th May 2001.	Lemon & Co., 34 Regent Circus, Swindon, Wiltshire SN1 1PY. (Barbara Kent.)	3rd August 2001	(022)
DEAN, Roger Charles Percy	Longridge Nursing Home, Levedale Road, Dunston, Stafford, formerly of The Bungalow, Wolverhampton Road, Penkridge, Stafford. Retired. 17th April 2001.	Tedstone, George & Tedstone, Crown Bridge, Penkridge, Stafford ST19 5AA. Solicitors. (Mr. A. J. A. Tedstone.)	3rd August 2001	(346)
DILKS, Horace	2 Rainsborough Gardens, Market Harborough, Leicestershire LE16 9LW. Shoe Shop Manager (Retired.) 5th May 2001.	Estate and Probate Administration Services, 1st Floor, St. Mary's Chambers, 9 St. Mary's Road, Market Harborough, Leicestershire LE16 7DS. (Sylvia Jean Dilks, Stewart Andrew Dilks and or Peter Staniforth.)	25th July 2001	(038)
DOBBS, Gertrude	64 Caistor Road, Laceby, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire DN37 7JB. Widow. 29th April 2001.	Bates & Mountain, 6 Market Place, Caistor, Lincolnshire LN7 6TL. Solicitors. (Arthur Alan Richardson and Gladys May Richardson.)	2nd August 2001	(102)
DOWNES, Martin	16 Cholmondeley Avenue, Harlesden, London N.W.10. Building Worker (Retired). 5th February 2000.	Hodders, 11 Station Road, Harlesden, London NW10 4UD. Solicitors. (Edward Neary and Terence W. Lynch.)	3rd August 2001	(327)
ELKINGTON, Gladys Maud	187a Moselle Avenue, Wood Green, London N22 6EY. Shop Assistant (Retired). 5th May 2001.	Windsor & Co., 670 High Road, Tottenham, London N17 0AH. Solicitors. (John Davis Bays.)	3rd August 2001	(350)
ELLIS, Clarence Wilfred	Longmore Nursing Home, 118 Longmore Road, Shirley, Solihull, West Midlands, previously 303 Station Road, Stechford, Birmingham B33 8QT. 8th January 2001.	Richard Ludlow & Co., 186 Stratford Road, Shirley, Solihull, West Midlands B90 3BQ. (Joseph Charles Ellis and David Brian Simmonds.)	9th August 2001	(120)
ELLIS, Elizabeth	14 Nuttall Avenue, Horwich, Bolton BL6 5QZ. 19th March 2001.	Eric Leonard Maddison, 42 Observatory Road, Blackburn, Lancashire BB2 3HE.	17th August 2001	(276)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
FIELD, Gertrude Marjorie	77 Franche Road, Kidderminster. Widow. 19th April 2001.	Thursfields, 14 Church Street, Kidderminster, Worcestershire DY10 2AJ. Solicitors. (Anthony John Travers and Patricia Janet Smith.)	3rd August 2001	(347)
FLATTER, Franzi	Springbank, Eversley Park Road, Winchmore Hill, London N21 1JH. Spinster. 21st April 2001.	Rayner De Wolff, 31 Southampton Row, London WC1B 5NA. (William Anthony Peter Hegarty and Alan Stanley Finlay.)	3rd August 2001	(337)
FLEET, Arthur	1 New Bungalow, Pentre Road, Abergavenny, Gwent NP7 7BH. Sewerage Works Manager (Retired). 5th May 2001.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 2nd Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG.	3rd August 2001	(348)
FLETCHER, Dorothy	115 Westwick Road, Sheffield. Midwife (Retired). 17th April 2001.	Rosalind Watchorn, 296 Sharrow Vale Road, Sheffield S11 8ZL. Solicitors. (John Richard Davenport.)	9th August 2001	(114)
FOWLER, Norman	The Green, Hardstaff, Pilsley, Chesterfield, Derbyshire. 11th April 2001.	Kelly and Anderson, 71 Saltergate, Chesterfield, Derbyshire S40 IJS. Solicitors. (James Nigel Anderson and Leslie George Saunders.)	31st July 2001	(003)
GAMBLE, Barrymore Nigel	8 Tan-y-Mur, Montgomery, Powys. 25th February 2001.	Gilbert Davies & Partners, 18 Severn Street, Welshpool, Powys SY21 7AD. Solicitors. (Maldwyn Thomas Jones and Joyce Jones.)	25th August 2001	(024)
GARDINER, Joan Geraldine	122 Steed Close, Paignton, Devon TQ4 7SP. Widow. 12th April 2001.	Hooper & Wollen, Carlton House, 30 The Terrace, Torquay, Devon TQ1 1BS. (Julian Cooper Gardiner and Cheryl Ann Gardiner.)	2nd August 2001	(105)
GHARBAWI, Izzet Mohammed	67c Eaton Square, London SW1W 9AR. 27th April 2001.	Benson Mazure & Co., 22 Bentinck Street, London W1U 2AB. Solicitors. (Anthony Michael Levy and Michael Andrew Zuckerman.)	3rd August 2001	(344)
GILKES, Ivy Irene	85 Willclare Road, Sheldon, Birmingham. Gauges Inspector (Retired). 24th March 2001.	Paul Tobias & Co., 2063 Coventry Road, Sheldon, Birmingham B26 3DY. (Paul Alastair Tobias.)	9th August 2001	(115)
GILLETT, Doris May	Greenacre, Rectory Road, East Ogwell, Newton Abbot, Devon. Housewife/ Widow. 3rd May 2001.	Douglas Pidsley & Roberts, 22 Union Street, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 2JT. Solicitors. (Hugh Bone and John Pugh.)	31st July 2001	(279)
GLOVER, Charles Horace	55 Hamilton Road, West Norwood, London S.E.27. Retired. 12th October 2000.	Meaby & Co., 2 Camberwell Church Street, Camberwell Green, London SE5 8QY. (Donald Robert Conlin.)	27th July 2001	(333)
GODFREY, John Stone	48 Barnhorn Road, Bexhill, East Sussex. School Caretaker (Retired). 3rd April 2001.	Gaby Hardwicke, Yearwood & Griffiths, 56 Cooden Sea Road, Bexhill, East Sussex TN39 4SL. (Ref. MVW.) (David Antony Godfrey.)	27th July 2001	(040)
GOODALL, Doris Muriel	44 Church Road, Willesden, London N.W.10. Widow. 31st January 2001.	Hodders, 11 Station Road, Harlesden, London NW10 4UD. Solicitors. (Rosemary Anne Stokes and Karen Gail Rieveley.)	3rd August 2001	(326)
GRAY, Simon James	Flat 2, 38 Clanricarde Gardens, London W.2. Chartered Accountant. 20th October 2000.	Withers, 160 Old Bailey, London EC4M 7EG. (Ref. LKA/MAS.) (James Thomas Gray and Madeleine Fay Rosemary Gray.)	3rd August 2001	(341)
GREEN, Dorothy	15 Broadway, Brinsworth, Rotherham, South Yorkshire. 29th April 2001.	Harthills, 1A Effingham Street, Rotherham S65 1AQ. Solicitors.	25th July 2001	(014)
GREEN, Peter James	43 Lowndes Square, London S.W.1. Caretaker. 4th December 2000.	HCL Hanne & Co., St. John's Chambers, 1c St. John's Hill, London SW11 1TN. (Patrick Thomas Green.)	3rd August 2001	(355)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
HADFIELD, Bella	59 Miners Court, Redruth, Cornwall. 24th September 2000.	Walters & Barbary, Basset Chambers, 18 Basset Road, Camborne, Cornwall TR14 8SG. Solicitors. (Christopher Joseph Roberts.)	3rd August 2001	(323)
HALL, Jinnie (otherwise Jinny Hall or Jennie Hall)	28 Lowry Court, Rushycroft, Mottram Hyde, Cheshire. Widow. 26th January 2001.	Pluck Andrew & Co., 6-16a Norfolk Street, Hyde, Cheshire SK14 1NB. Solicitors. (Susan Jill Andrew.)	3rd August 2001	(339)
HAMMOND, Monica	10 Ladywod Avenue, Petts Wood, Orpington, Kent. Married Woman. 26th March 2001.	Nutt & Oliver, Bridge House, 18-20 Bride Lane, London EC4Y. (Frank Peter Hills and David Jonathan Gottler.)	25th July 2001	(700)
HARE, Annie Ivy	5 Chapel Alley Cottages, Shoreham, Sevenoaks, Kent. 9th October 2000.	Robins Blackstock & Co., Old Fleece Chambers, Newerne Street, Lydney, Gloucestershire GL15 5RA. (Joan Elizabeth Baker and William Baker.)	3rd August 2001	(328)
HARRIS, Olive Joan	34 Bourton Road, Solihull, West Midlands. Spinster. 4th April 2001.	Osborne Clarke OWA, of 50 Queen Charlotte Street, Bristol BS1 4HE. (Ref. MDZ.)	25th July 2001	(045)
HEIGHWAY, John Edward	8 Bowling Green Farmhouse, Sherwood Rise, Purley on Thames, Reading RG8 3DP. Company Director. 11th April 2000.	Tasselli & Co., Windsor House, 55-56 St. James's Street, London SW1A 1LA. (Sandra Elizabeth Heighway, Amanda Louise Heighway.)	25th June 2001	(026)
HEWETSON, Jean Agatha	Conifers, 55 Woodland Avenue, Penryn, Cornwall. 28th March 2001	Barlows, 30 Church Street, Godalming, Surrey GU7 1EP. Solicitors. (Colin Murray Roy Campbell and Michael Rodney Goodridge.)	3rd August 2001	(332)
HOMFRAY, Barbara Mary	806 Washwood Heath Road, Ward End, Birmingham B8 2JL. 11th February 2001.	Eyre & Co., 1041 Stratford Road, Hall Green, Birmingham B28 8AS. (Roger Jerome Guy and Andrew Guy Homfray.)	6th August 2001	(043)
HUBBLE, Vera Maud	Cedar Court Nursing Home, 39 High Street, Harefield, Middlesex. 1st June 2000.	S. L. Maslen, Maple House, Woodside Way, Tylers Green, Buckinghamshire HP10 8DZ. (Susan Lesley Maslen and Steven Adrian Allen.)	24th August 2001	(006)
HUDSON, Gladys	Croft House Nursing Home, High Street, Gawthorpe, Ossett, WestYorkshire. Widow. 10th February 2001.	Chadwick Lawrence, Seemore Arcade Towngate, Ossett, West Yorkshire WF5 9BJ. (Dennis Wilsher.)	31st July 2001	(034)
HUQ, Abul Kalam Mohammed Azizul (otherwise known as Abulkalam Mohammed Azizul Huq)	75 Westbourn Park Road, London W.2. 9th September 1999.	c/o Rahman & Co., 33 West Green Road, London N15 5BY. Solicitors. (M. A. Azhar and Abul Faizal Kabir.)	25th July 2001	(019)
JACKSON, Ruth	Woodlands Nursing Home, Wardgate Way, Holme Hall, Chesterfield, Derbyshire. 23rd April 2001.	Kelly and Anderson, 71 Saltergate, Chesterfield, Derbyshire S40 1JS. Solicitors. (Anthony Edward Stevens and John Wilson Cutts.)	31st July 2001	(041)
JEANMONOD, Gladys May	47 Downs Avenue, Pinner, Middlesex HA5 5AQ. Retired. 3rd May 2001.	Harold Benjamin Littlejohn, Hill House, 67-71 Lowlands Road, Harrow, Middlesex HA1 3EQ. (Gerald Richard Antony Tomkins.)	27th July 2001	(277)
KENYON, The Right Honourable Lloyd Tyrell- Kenyon Fifth Lord	Cumbers House, Gredington, Whitchurch, Shropshire. 16th May 1993.	Pemberton Greenish, 45 Pont Street, London SW1X 0BX. Solicitors. (Ref. DSG.) (Richard Guy Powell, The Rt. Hon. Sixth Lord Kenyon, and Peter Harrison Rosselli.)	3rd August 2001	(334)
KNIGHT, Alyson Yvonne Saunders	"Sundown", Hillbrow, Bickley, Bromley, Kent BR1 2PG. 1st May 2001.	Clarkson Wright & Jakes, Valiant House, 12 Knoll Rise, Orpington, Kent BR6 0PG. (Roger John Beckett Knight and Gillian Mary Alyson Pitt.)	3rd August 2001	(352)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
LAMB, Violet	Flat 10, Bramley Gardens, 123	Amas Vant Dridge House Dridge Street	3rd August 2001	(345)
LAMB, Violet	St. Anne's Road, London W.11. Clerical Assistant (Retired). 12th February 2001.	Ames Kent, Bridge House, Bridge Street, Frome BA11 1BD. (Ref. PJD.) (Barry Thomas Calder Cunningham.)	31d August 2001	(343)
LILLEY, Thomas William	12 Sandgalls Road, Lakenheath, Suffolk. Contract Cleaner (Retired). 2nd May 2001.	Rudlings & Wakelam, 1 Well Street, Thetford, Norfolk IP24 2BL. Solicitors. (Derek Charles Robinson.)	2nd August 2001	(107)
LLOYD, Howard Edgar	Liddington Close, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire. Master Baker (Retired). 8th April 2001.	Willans, 28 Imperial Square, Cheltenham GL50 1RH. (Stephen Howard Lloyd, Daniel Peter Lloyd and David Antony Glass.)	6th August 2001	(119)
LONGMAN, William George	4 Wellington Avenue, Westcliff-on-Sea, Essex SS0 9XB. 5th January 2001.	The Essex Will Centre Ltd., 383 London Road, Westcliff-on-Sea, Essex SS0 7HU. (James Ian Dennis and Michael Herscott.)	25th July 2001	(015)
LONGMORE, William Joseph	96 Kent Road, Woods Estate, Wednesbury, West Midlands. 17th January 2001.	Gardner Iliff & Dowding, 14-16 Wolverhampton Road, Cannock, Staffordshire WS11 1AN. (Mildred Longmore and Margaret Gladys Horton.)	25th July 2001	(027)
MAHONEY, Edward Patrick	9 D'Arcy Close, Frinton-on-Sea, Essex. College Lecturer. 11th November 2000.	Groom Davies & Co., Essex House, 98 Pier Avenue, Clacton-on-Sea, Essex CO15 1NJ. Solicitors. (Mrs A. Hamshaw and Mr M. T. Borrett.)	9th August 2001	(112)
McCLELLAND, Dorothy Frances	103 Harrow Road, Carshalton, Surrey. 17th November 2000.	R E Lewis, Wychwood, Hoe Lane, Abinger Hammer, Dorking, Surrey RH5 6RS. Solicitors. (Keith William Bunkell.)	25th July 2001	(007)
McLEAY, Peter John Oldenshaw	50 High Street, Swanley, Kent. Retired. 26th February 2001.	Patricia Rose Garrood, Alpenrose, 3 Bank Houses, Hawley Road, Hawley, Dartford, Kent DA2 7SS.	25th July 2001	(018)
McQUEEN, Thomas Henry	198 Heigham Road, East Ham, London E6 2JH. 26th February 2001.	Bowling & Co., Bowling House, 776-778 Barking Road, Plaistow, London E13 9PJ. (Ref. GH McQueen 93231.) (Graham Adrian Hirschfield and Janet Susan Bryson.)	25th July 2001	(008)
MILLINGTON, Dorothy Louie May	Mount Pleasant Residential Home, Rosemundy Lane, St. Agnes, Cornwall. Widow. 19th April 2001.	Hancock Caffin, Princes House, Princes Street, Truro, Cornwall TR1 2EY. (Ref. NC.) (Christopher William Freeman James and Allan Michael Jordan.)	9th August 2001	(117)
MILSON, Winifred Gladys	54 Wellesley Road, London NW5 4PN. Seamstress (Retired.) 31st December 2000.	Rodney D. Smith, 169 Malden Road, London NW5 4HT. (Joyce Marina Joslin and Stewart Shrank.)	3rd August 2001	(351)
MOLDRAM, Leslie Andrew Arthur	50 Tunbridge Grove, Kents Hill, Milton Keynes, Buckinghamshire. Quantity Surveyor (Retired). 19th December 2000.	Roderick Smith, Cumberland Ellis Peirs, Columbia House, 69 Aldwych, London WC2B 4RW. (John Matthew Reid Sharman and Barbara Mary Ballantyne.)	3rd August 2001	(353)
PARDOE, Doris Muriel	Radbrook Nursing Home, Stanhill Road, off Bank Farm Road, Shrewsbury (Late of the Ferns Residential Home, Longden Road, Shrewsbury, and formerly of 5 Kingswood Road, Copthorne, Shrewsbury). Retired. 22nd April 2001.	Wace Morgan, 2 Belmont, Shrewsbury SY1 1TD. Solicitors. (Ref. SMB/ Pardoe.) (Peter John Stewart and David Michael Jones.)	9th August 2001	(116)
PARKER, Percival Norman	Asbourne House, 2 Henleaze Road, Bristol. 24th March 2001.	Arthur White Davies & Co., 43 North View, Westbury Park, Bristol BS6 7PY. (Marian Kay Davies and Angus Alexander Heron.)	26th July 2001	(012)
PAVER, Dorothy May	100a Gaysham Avenue, Gants Hill, Ilford, Essex IG2 6TA. 14th March 2001.	Benson Mazure & Co., 22 Bentinck Street, London W1U 2AB. (Anthony Micael Levy and Edward John Long.)	3rd August 2001	(336)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
PAYNE, Edith Marjorie	31 Lisbon Place, Westlands, Newcastle- under-Lyme, Staffordshire. 8th January 2001.	Tinsdillsolicitors, 3 King Street, Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire. Solicitors. (Neil Chadwick.)	25th July 2001	(044)
POPOV, Professor George Basil, OBE	129A Hammersmith Grove, London W.6. Antomologist (Retired). 22nd December 1998.	Cumberland Ellis Peirs, Columbia House, 69 Aldwych, London WC2B 4RW. (Hamine Bonkano Maiga and Roger Martin Brown Hollinshead.)	31st July 2001	(343)
PRATT, Henry	52 Fulshaw Mews, Mile End Lane, Stockport SK2 6TB. 15th May 2001.	Wolfsons, 405 Palatine Road, Northenden, Manchester M22 4JS. Solicitors. (Patricia Shaw.)	25th July 2001	(028)
PRICE, Samuel Hughes	23 Chartwell Road, Arleston, Telford, Shropshire TF1 2LR. Welder (Retired). 20th March 2001.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 2nd Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG.	3rd August 2001	(338)
REED, Evelyn Mary	7a Menai Mews, St. James Road, Prescot, Merseyside. 9th February 2001.	Porter Frodsham, 13-15 Atherton Street, Prescot, Merseyside L34 5QW. (Leonard James Parr.)	27th July 2001	(278)
ROSE, Beatrice Monica (otherwise Monica Beatrice, otherwise Beatrice, otherwise Monica)	Moorhouse, Tilford Road, Hindhead, Surrey. 24th August 2000.	Wyles Howard & Co., Excelsior House, 3-5 Balfour Road, Ilford, Essex IG1 4HP. Solicitors. (Barry Rose and Nicholas Barton Rose.)	3rd August 2001	(325)
SEWELL, George Edward	11 Queen's Road, Shanklin, Isle of Wight. Catering Manager (Retired). 4th February 2001.	Ware & Kay, 32 Market Place, Wetherby, West Yorkshire LS22 6NE. (Commercial Union Trustees Limited.)	9th August 2001	(109)
SHIPMAN, Ann	2 Darnhall Crescent, Bilborough, Nottingham. Widow. 23rd February 2001.	FreethCartwright, Bramley House, 1 Oxford Street, Nottingham NG1 5BH. (Christopher David Golland and Charles Nigel Cullen.)	26th July 2001	(042)
STAPPLETON, Leslie	27 Cragg Avenue, Horsforth, Leeds, West Yorkshire. 4th May 2001.	Alan Lewis Benstock, 40 Wood Street, Wakefield WF1 2HL. (Alan Lewis Benstock and Stuart Lewis Murray.)	25th July 2001	(031)
SWAILES, Joan Pamela	"West Lea", 161 Manchester Old Road, Middleton, Manchester M24 4DZ. Widow. 12th April 2001.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 2nd Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG.	3rd August 2001	(335)
SYMONS, Florence Mary	106 Callington Road, Saltash, Cornwall. Widow. 12th April 2001.	Whiteford Crocker, 111 Ridgeway, Plympton, Plymouth PL7 2AA. Solicitors.	27th July 2001	(002)
SYMONS, William	106 Callington Road, Saltash, Cornwall. Gas Lamplighter (Retired). 8th April 2001.	Whiteford Crocker, 111 Ridgeway, Plympton, Plymouth PL7 2AA. Solicitors.	27th July 2001	(001)
THISBY, Doris Mae	13 North Road, Bideford, Devonshire. Widow. 21st April 2001.	Peter, Peter & Wright, 8 Fore Street, Holsworthy, Devonshire EX22 6ED. (Jeremy Mohun Wright and Brian Douglas Rowson.)	25th July 2001	(035)
THORNE, Erith Mary	20 Hometide House, Beach Road, Lee- on-Solent, Hampshire. Teacher (Retired). 26th March 2001.	Larcomes, 168 London Road, North End, Portsmouth, Hampshire PO2 9DN. (John Richard Thorne.)	2nd August 2001	(108)
TOMLINS, Dr. David Corbett	Wildfowlers, Bosham, Chichester, West Sussex. Retired. 28th March 2001.	Edwin Coe, 2 Stone Buildings, Lincoln's Inn, London WC2A 3TH. (Ref. LNG.) (Pamela G. Tomlins, Christopher D. C. Tomlins and John G. Tomlins.)	3rd August 2001	(329)
TREZONA, May	16 Tunstall Close, Stoke Bishop, Bristol. 14th February 2001.	Bush & Bush, 77, 79 & 81 Alma Road, Clifton, Bristol BS8 2DP. (Anthony Ralph Davis and Sandra May Carter.)	14th August 2001	(032)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
WATERS, James Mann (known as Bob), M.B.E.	30 Newport Avenue, Melton Mowbray, Leicestershire LE13 1TP. Armament Officer, R.A.F. (Retired). 23rd April 2001.	Estate and Probate Administration Services, 1st Floor, St. Mary's Chambers, 9 St. Mary's Road, Market Harborough, Leicestershire LE16 7DS. (Iris Grant Edwards, Finlay Richard Waters and Peter Staniforth.)	25th July 2001	(039)
WEATHERBURN, Josephine	20 Tanhouse Road, Flixton, Manchester M41 2RA. Wife. 6th February 2001.	J Arnold Hancock & Co., 166 Barton Road, Stretford, Manchester M32 8DP. Solicitors. (Robert George Thorpe.)	3rd August 2001	(340)
WEBB, Ivy Veronica May	62 Teapot Lane, Aylesford, Kent ME20 7JT. 23rd January 2001.	R. J. Kidd, 60 Teapot Lane, Aylesford, Kent ME20 7JT. (Robert James Kidd and Kenrick Edward Hollingdale.)	25th July 2001	(017)
WHITE, Thomas Edward	138 Wood Lane, Isleworth, Middlesex. Horologist (Retired). 11th February 2000.	Heald Nickinson, 24 Park Street, Camberley, Surrey GU15 3PL. (Ref. Mrs. G. Thomas.) (Brenda Ann Irving and Joan Peggy Wheeler.)	3rd August 2001	(342)
WILLIAMS, Harold Frederick	Park View Nursing Home, Broad Bush, Blunsdon, Swindon, formerly of 4 Moredon Road, Swindon SN2 3DQ. Coach Builder, Railways (Retired). 26th April 2001.	Bishop Longbotham & Bagnall, 56 Commercial Road, Swindon SN1 5NX. Solicitors. (Cecil Rodney Powell.)	31st July 2001	(037)
WILLIMOTT, Lloyd Ernest George	36 Cattsfield, Stutton, Ipswich, Suffolk IP9 2SP. School Headmaster (Retired). 19th April 2001.	Buss Murton, Highgate Hill, Hawkhurst, Kent TN18 4LE. (John Arthur Dines.)	9th August 2001	(113)
WINMILL, Albert William	95 Hengrove Lane, Hengrove, Bristol. Shop Manager (Retired). 19th April 2001.	Kirby Simcox, 72 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4JP. Solicitors. (William Henry Owen and David Barry Curwen.)	25th July 2001	(010)
WINMILL, Roma Sylvia	95 Hengrove Lane, Hengrove, Bristol. Married Woman. 12th July 2000.	Kirby Simcox, 72 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4JP. Solicitors. (William Henry Owen and David Barry Curwen.)	25th July 2001	(011)
WINTER, Violet Mabel	Balcombe Place, Haywards Heath Road, Balcombe, West Sussex RH17 6QJ. Seamstress (Retired). 20th April 2001.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 2nd Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG.	3rd August 2001	(349)
WOOD, Anne Doreen	36 London Road, Wollaston, Northamptonshire. Widow. 18th March 2001.	Sherwood Dunham, 3 Sheep Street, Wellingborough, Northamptonshire NN8 1BL. Solicitors. (Kevin Drage and David William Dunham.)	25th July 2001	(016)
The following notice is in substitution for that which appeared on page 5783 of The London Gazette dated 14th May 2001:				
MAHONY, Caryl Virginia	3 Telston Close, Bourne End, Buckinghamshire SL8 5TY. Tour Guide. 6th December 2000.	Fairchild Dobbs, 1 Bulstrode Way, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 7QT. (Nigel Christopher Oliver Spoor and Jonathan James Worthington.)	27th July 2001	

### AUTHORISED SCALE OF CHARGES FOR NOTICES FROM 1st JANUARY 1999

	Annual Subscription to The London Gazette (Telephone 0870 600 5522)	390.00	
	<b>Voucher copy</b> will be posted on day of publication (post free) pre-payment required	1.55	
21	Withdrawal of Notices after Midday, 2 days prior to Publication	23.65	27.79
	Late Advertisements	23.65	27.79
	Proofing (Copy must be submitted at least one week prior to publication date) per notice	15.35	18.04
	Re-insertions due to Advertiser's error (Notice cost will be charged on above scale of charges) (Such re-insertion will carry a heading to the effect that it is a substituted Notice)	12.60	14.81
	Page Rate	319.30	375.18
	Column Rate	165·15	194·05
	Additional 5 Lines or Less	12.60	14.81
17	All other Notices or Advertisements up to 10 lines (including Applications to Parliament) will be charged by number of lines of plain text appearing in the Gazette.	30.90	36⋅31
	All Notices in the Public Notices Section  [Including Notices pursuant to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, the Water Resources Act 1991 and the Town and Country Planning Act 1990]  All other Notices on Advertisements	71.85	84-42
15 ——	Next of Kin Notices	35.25	41.42
14	Partnership Notices [Pursuant to the Partnership Act 1890 and Limited Partnership Act, 1907]	58.00	68-15
13	Marriage Act [Places registered for solemnising Marriages]	35⋅25	41.42
	Scottish Sequestration	21.50	25.26
	Deputy Lieutenant Commissions [Pursuant to the Reserve Forces Act 1980]	25.30	29.73
	Notices under the Trustee Act [Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925]	36.30	42.65
	Notices under the Friendly Societies Acts and Industrial Provident Societies Acts [Pursuant to the Friendly Societies Act, 1974 and the Industrial Provident Societies Act, 1965]	21.50	25.26
	Appointment of Administrative Receiver	21.50	25.26
7	Notice of Intended Dividend	21.50	25.26
	All Other Insolvency/Bankruptcy Notices Notice of Change of Name by Deed Poll	21⋅50 46⋅50	25·26 54·64
4	Authorisation of Insolvency Practitioners [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986]	46∙50	54-64
	Notice to Creditors and Final and Annual Liquidation Meetings of Members/Creditors [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986 and the Insolvency Rules 1986] (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate) (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)	62.50	73.44
	Notice of Resolution for Voluntary Winding-up and First Meetings of Creditors [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986]	46.50	54.64
	Winding-up Petition [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986, No. 1925 and the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1986, No. 2421]  (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate)  (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)	21.50	25·26
	[Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986 and the Companies (Forms) (Amendment) Regulations 1987] (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate) (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)		
1a	Notice of Appointment of Liquidator	exclusive of VAT 21.50	inclusive of VAT <b>25·26</b>

All notices and Advertisements should reach The London Gazette Office before 11.30 a.m., two working days previous to publication (e.g. A Notice to be published on a Monday, must be received in The London Gazette Office by 11.30 a.m. on the previous Thursday). Notices and Advertisements received after that time will be inserted if circumstances permit. The charge set out in (20) above will apply. Withdrawals and alterations will also be made, if circumstances permit. See (21) above. Notices which include tabular setting should reach The London Gazette Office at least one week prior to publication. The London Gazette is published daily, Monday to Friday (Bank Holidays excepted).

### Hansard

### The Official Verbatim Report of Parliamentary Proceedings

Hansard reflects opinion on all topics of the day and is of great interest to a wide range of business and professional groups. In addition to a factual word-for-word transcription of speeches in debate, it contains the answers to all Parliamentary Questions and complete Division Lists. Proceedings up to 10 p.m. each day are reported in the issue on sale at 8.30 the following morning at the Government Bookshop in Holborn. A Weekly Edition is also published, and bound volumes are issued periodically during the session. Standing Orders can be accepted for debates on definite subjects.

House of Commons	Subscription Rates	House of Lords
	DAILY PARTS	
£825	Annual	£360
	WEEKLY HANSARD	
£420	Annual	£175
£120 (Published Fortnightly)	Index only	£65

Index to the House of Commons Debates per volume £9.

All subscription rates are inclusive of postage.

#### THE LONDON GAZETTE

A Company Law Supplement to *The London Gazette* detailing information notified to the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the Office of *The London Gazette* at the address given on the back page.

Orders for the above items should be sent to The Stationery Office Limited at any of the addresses shown on the last page of this Gazette.

# The Belfast and Edinburgh Gazettes

#### THE BELFAST GAZETTE

Fridays (published and obtainable from The Stationery Office Limited, 16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD).

Single numbers 75p including postage. Annual subscription including postage £68.

#### THE EDINBURGH GAZETTE

Tuesdays and Fridays (published and obtainable from The Stationery Office Limited, 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ).

Single numbers 95p including postage. Annual subscription including postage £88.20. Annual subscription Gazette and Supplements £170 (including postage).

# European Tracker



## **Including Daily UK & European Press Releases**

A weekly guide to the latest European initiatives

Every day, *The* **London Gazette** provides a summary of official publications, from press releases to statutes. Each day includes complete listings of all official press releases together with material designed to give a different viewpoint on the activities of Government:

**Monday** – **New Law Tracker**. A weekly guide to all new legislation from Westminster including all Statutes and Statutory Instruments.

**Tuesday – Statistics & Standards Tracker.** A round up of the latest from the Office of National Statistics and the British Standards Institution.

**Wednesday – Parliamentary Tracker**. A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation.

**Thursday** – **European Tracker**. A guide to the latest European materials including consultative documents, draft legislation, treaties, conventions and directives.

Friday – Government Tracker. All new Government publications and what's new on Government websites.

To make it easier to use, everything is put into one of eight broad categories and then further classified according to more specific subject areas.

Home Affairs encompasses items which relate to internal affairs such as law & order, the courts, public records and the workings of Government.

**International Affairs** covers foreign policy & issues of concern Europe and world-wide.

**Trade, Industry & Energy** provides a guide to developments in the world of business.

Social Policy concerns matters which affect individuals in their everyday lives, such as education, employment & health.

**Transport & Environment** encompasses transport policy & the environment, from pollution to regeneration & planning.

**Defence, Science & Technology** includes defence issues, research & development and technological advances.

Culture & Sport covers leisure time, the media and sport.

Agriculture & Food includes farming, food & fisheries.

### Home Affairs

#### Police

#### \*Press Release 22.05.2001

Police Complaints Authority – Ashley Trial Ends http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

### International Affairs

#### **European Policy**

#### \*European Press Release 22.05.2001

Commissioner Patten Launches New Village Governance Project In China

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 22.05.2001

Forum De Cohesion: Diamantopoulou Appelle A La Reforme Des Fonds Structurels

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 22.05.2001

Commission Boosts Efforts To Improve Cancer Research In Europe http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 22.05.2001

EU Signs Protocol To Phase Out World's Most Toxic Chemicals http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 22.05.2001

Solbes Calls On Big Business To Urge Small Suppliers Prepare For The http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 22.05.2001

Structural Funds: The Commission Approves Aid Of Euro 1534 Million For The Region Of Attica (Greece) http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 22.05.2001

Commission Clears Austrian Internet Joint Venture Adworx http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 22.05.2001

Commission Clears De-Merger Of Thales And Siemens ATM Joint Venture

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 22.05.2001

Annual Energy Review: Everything You Wanted To Know About Energy But Didn't Dare To Ask http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 22.05.2001

Cancer And Cancer Research In The European Union http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 22.05.2001

Günter Verheugen Mitglied Der Europäischen Kommission Zuständig Für Erweiterung Erweiterung Und Solidarität: Kein Gegensatz Zweites Europäisches Kohäsionsforum Brüssel, Den 22. Mai 2001

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 22.05.2001

Dr. Franz Fischler Member Of The European Commission Responsible For Agriculture, Rural Development And Fisheries Global Food Security: A Perspective From The Eu World Agricultural Forum St. Louis (United States), May 20, 2001 http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

### **Foreign Policy**

#### \*Press Release 22.05.2001

FCO – FCO Daily Bulletin http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

## Trade, Industry & Energy

#### Competition

#### \*European Press Release 22.05.2001

Commission Clears Austrian Internet Joint Venture Adworx http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 22.05.2001

Commission Clears De-Merger Of Thales And Siemens ATM Joint Venture

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*Press Release 22.05.2001

Office of Fair Trading – Changes To NAPP Direction http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

#### Energy

#### \*European Press Release 22.05.2001

Annual Energy Review: Everything You Wanted To Know About Energy But Didn't Dare To Ask http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

## Social Policy

#### Health

#### \*European Press Release 22.05.2001

Commission Boosts Efforts To Improve Cancer Research In Europe http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 22.05.2001

Cancer And Cancer Research In The European Union http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

# Transport & Environment

#### **Environment**

#### \*Press Release 22.05.2001

DETR – Municipal Waste Management Statistics 1999/00 http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

# Defence, Science & Technology

#### **Defence**

#### \*Press Release 22.05.2001

MOD – RAF Mountain Rescuers Reach The Highest Peak Of All http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

#### Research

#### \*European Press Release 22.05.2001

Commission Boosts Efforts To Improve Cancer Research In Europe http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 22.05.2001

Cancer And Cancer Research In The European Union http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

# Agriculture & Food

#### **Animals**

#### \*Press Release 22.05.2001

MAFF – Movement Of Animals On To Form D Farms http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

#### **Food**

#### \*European Press Release 22.05.2001

Dr. Franz Fischler Member Of The European Commission Responsible For Agriculture, Rural Development And Fisheries Global Food Security: A Perspective From The EU World Agricultural Forum St. Louis (United States), May 20, 2001 http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

# The London Tazette

The Authorised Scale of Charges for Notices and Advertisements is on the preceding page.

All communications on the business of The London Gazette should be addressed to

The Stationery Office, The London Gazette, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH

Telephone: 020 7394 4580 Fax: 020 7394 4581

#### **NOTICE**

All Notices and Advertisements are published in the London Gazette at the risk of the Advertiser and at the discretion of the Editor. Whilst every endeavour will be made to ensure that the publication is made in accordance with the advertiser's requirements the Crown accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage howsoever arising from either a failure to meet those requirements or in respect of any errors or omissions which may inadvertently be made in respect of those requirements or in connection with any notice or advertisement.

Notices and Advertisements by Private Advertisers may be tendered at or sent direct by post to The Stationery Office Limited, The London Gazette Office, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH, for insertion at the authorised rates of payment. All Notices and Advertisements must be pre-paid. The Office hours are from 8.30 a.m. to 4 p.m., Mondays to Fridays, inclusive. Notices and Advertisements sent direct by post must be accompanied by postal orders or cheques made payable to The London Gazette.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Statutes (other than under Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925 and section 28, Water Resources Act, 1963) or under Orders of Court will not be inserted unless signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court, by a member of any body

of accountants established in the United Kingdom and for the time being recognised by the Board of Trade for the purposes of Section 389 (1) of the Companies Act, 1985, or by a member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Notices of Dissolution of Partnership which are signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives will be accepted if signed or attested as above.

A Notice not signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives must be accompanied by a Statutory Declaration made by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court to the effect that such Notice is given in pursuance of the terms of the partnership to which it relates.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925, will not be inserted unless they are signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court or by a duly authorised official of a London Clearing Bank or the Grant of Probate or Letters of Administration relating to the estate to which the advertisement refers is produced for inspection at the time the advertisement is submitted.

Advertisements relating to Bills before Parliament will not be inserted unless signed by a Parliamentary Agent or a Solicitor of the Supreme Court.



Published by The Stationery Office and available from:

Customer Service PO Box 29, Duke Street, Norwich, NR3 1YZ General enquiries/Telephone Orders 0870 6005522 Fax 0870 6005533

Email orders book.orders@theso.co.uk

The Stationery Office Bookshops
123 Kingsway, London WC2B 6PQ 020 7242 6393 Fax 020 7242 6394
68–69 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6AD 0121 236 9696 Fax 0121 236 9699
33 Wine Street, Bristol BS1 2BQ 0117 9264306 Fax 0117 9294515
9–21 Princess Street, Manchester M60 8AS 0161 834 7201 Fax 0161 833
0634

0634 16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD 028 9023 8451 Fax 028 9023 5401 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ 0870 606 5566 Fax 0870 606 5588 The Stationery Office Oriel Bookshop, 18–19 High Street Cardiff CF1 2BZ 028 2039 5548 Fax 028 2038 4347

The Stationery Office's Accredited Agents (see Yellow Pages)

and through good booksellers



Published and printed in the UK by The Stationery Office Limited under the authority and superintendence of Carol Tullo, Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office and Queen's Printer of Acts of Parliament